" Julie Wise

From: OCG Finance <OCGFinance@ditid.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:38 AM

To: Julie Wise

Cc MCCOSH Stuart

Subject: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Premier,
Treasurer, Minister Innovation

Attachments: Accommodation Costs_CommGames_Ministerial_Treasury_20180612 xlsx;

Accommation Costs_CommGames_Ministerial_Innovation 20180677 xlsx;
Accommodation Costs_Comm@Games_Ministerial_Premiei's_20180612 xIsx

Good morning Julie

Further to my telephone call regarding the recovery of costs incurred for organising accommodation for Ministerial
Services during the Commonwealth Games, as requested please find attached 3 separate excel workbooks detailing
costs as follows:

e Premier and Ministerial Staff: $29,409.52
e Treasurer: $798.00
e Minister Innovation and Ministerial Staff: $26,644.52

Please confirm by reply email that it is in order for invoices to b= issued for payment.
Thank you

Regards

Jasmin Hines
> ég Finance Manager / Accountant

Office of the Commonwealtii Games
Department of Innovation, Teurism Industry Development
and the CommonwealthGaines

Queensland P: 07 3333 5351 E: Jasmin.Hines@ditid.gid.gov.au W: www.ditid.qld.gov.au
Government Level 7| 63 George Streeti Brisbane QLD 4000 [PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment befare printing this email.

Embracing 2018 \

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
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confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is

prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system
network.
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Minister 10,054.52
Ministerial Staff 16,590.00

Total 26,644.52
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Name

Ministerial Office

Hotel

Room

Costs per
night

1-Apr

2-Apr

3-Apr

4-Apr

5-Apr:

6-Apr

7-Apr

8-Apr

S-Apr

10-Apr 11-Apr 12-Apr

13-Apr

14-Apr

15-Apr

No. of
nights

Totals

Minister Jones

Innovation

Sheraton Mirage

1brm

$ 71818

Total amount to be invoiced

14

$

$

10,054.52

10,054.52
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Accommation Costs CommGames_Ministerial_Innovation_20180612.xIsx26/06/20185:35 PM

Costs per No. of
Name Ministerial Office Hotel Room night 1-Apr 2-Apr 3-Apr 4-Apr S-Apr 6-Apr 7-Apr 8-Apr 9-Apr|  10-Apr 11-Apr 12-Apr{  13-Apr 14-Apr|  15-Apr|nights Totals
Jack Harbour Innovation SeaWorld Nara dbrm $ 395.00 S i i S : : S : i 14| S 5,530.00
Matthew Jutsum Innovation SeaWorld Nara 1brm $  395.00 : 141 $ 5,530.00
Glen Plaster Innovation SeaWorld Nara 1brm S 395.00 14| S 5,530.00
Total amount to be invoiced $ 16,590.00

5 of 336
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Premier 10,054.52
Ministerial Services 19,355.00

Total 29,409.52
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Name

Ministerial Office

Hotel

Room

Costs per
night

1-Apr

2-Apr

3-Apr

4-Apr

5-Apr

6-Apr

7-Apr

8-Apr

S-Apr

10-Apr 11-Apr 12-Apr

13-Apr

14-Apr

15-Apr

No. of
nights

Totals

Premier of Queensland

Premiers

Sheraton Mirage

1brm

S 71818

$

10,054.52

Total amount to be invoiced

$

10,054.52
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Costs per No. of

Name Ministerial Office|Hotel Room [night 1-Apr| 2-Apr| 3-Apr| 4-Apr| 5-Apr| 6-Apr| 7-Apr| 8-Apr| 9-Apr| 10-Apr| 11-Apr| 12-Apr| 13-Apr| 14-Apr|{ 15-Apr nights|Totals
David Barbagallo Premiers SeaWorld Nara|1brm | $395.00 1| $ 395.00
Geoff Breusch Premiers SeaWorld Nara|1brm | $395.00 HE 1,975.00
Shane Doherty Premiers SeaWorld Narajlbrm | $395.00 5 1,975.00
David Dwyer Premiers SeaWorld Narajlbrm | $395.00 3]s 1,185.00
lan Hutcheon Premiers SeaWorld Nara|1brm | $395.00 HE 1,975:00+
David Lee Premiers S=aWorld Narajlbrm | $395.00 8|s 3,160.00
Susan McGrady Premiers SeaWorld Nara|1brm | $395.00 1|$ 395.00
Brett Murphy Premiers SeaWorld Nara|1brm | $395.00 51$ 1,975.00
Peter Nibbs Premiers S=aWorld Naral1hrm | $395.00 2| s 790.00
Premiers SeaWorld Nara|1brm | $395.00 9| s 3,555.00
Liz Sullivan Premiers SeaWorld Nara|1bem | $395.00 2[s 790.00
Michelle Wellington Premiers SeaWorld Narajibrm $295.00 3]s 1,185.00
Total amount to be invoiced S 19,355.00

8 of 336
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Julie Wise

From: Julie Wise

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 10:35 AM

To: ‘Veronica Tomic'

Subject: FW: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Treasurer
Attachments: Accommodation Costs_CommGames_Ministerial_Treasury_20180612.xlsx

Can you please check this and advise if it is correct. | will then organise for an invoice to be issued so that we can
pay for this accommodation.

Thanks

Julie

Julie Wise
Y Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

e P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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Julie Wise

From: Julie Wise

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 10:37 AM

To: ' ‘Cheryl Packer'

Subject: FW: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Minister
Innovation

Attachments: Accommation Costs_CommGames_Ministerial_Innovation_20180612.xlsx

Cheryl,

Can you please have this checked and let me know if it is correct.

| will then organise an invoice fo get it paid for.

Julie

Julie Wise
= Finance Officer

N
B /) Ministerial Services Branch
@ A NN Department of the Premier and Cabinet

AUDAX AT FIDELLS P 07 3003 9074

Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

1
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Julie Wise

From: Cheryl Packer <Cheryl.Packer@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 11:29 AM

To: Julie Wise

Subject: RE: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Minister
Innovation

Hi Julie

All correct - thanks

Cheryl Packer

EA/Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Kate Jones MP
Minister for Innovation and Tourism Industry Developmentand

R

‘_ * ) .
ReBAT AT ISR Minister for the Commonwealth Games
835:3]5r;ae"n1 1 William Street Brisbane

P 0737197530

From: Julie Wise <lulie.Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 10:37 AM

To: Cheryl Packer <Cheryl.Packer@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Gaines - Ministerial Services - Minister Innovation

Cheryl,
Can you please have this checked and let me know if it is correct.

| will then organise an invoice to get it paid-for.

Julie

Julie Wise

Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Depaitment ¢f the Premier and Cabinet

J%R

A P 07 20013 9074

Queensland 1 Willian Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box- 15185, City East, QLD 4002
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify

the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.
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If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Julie Wise

From: Julie Wise

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 10:33 AM

To: "Troy Mitchell!

Subject: FW: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Premier,
Treasurer, Minister Innovation

Attachments: Accommodation Costs_ CommGames_Ministerial_Treasury_20180612 xlsx;

Accommation Costs_CommGames_Ministerial_Innovation_20180612 xIs;
Accommodation Costs_CommGames_Ministerial_Premiers 20180612 xlsx

Julie Wise

Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 5074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: OCG Finance [mailto:OCGFinance @ditid.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:38 AM

To: Julie Wise <Julie.Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: MCCOSH Stuart <Stuart.McCosh@ditid.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Premier, Treasurer, Minister

Innovation

Good morning Julie

Further to my telephone call regarding the recovery of costs incurred for organising accommodation for Ministerial
Services during the Commonwealth Games, as'requested please find attached 3 separate excel workbooks detailing
costs as follows:

e Premier and Ministerial Staff: 1$29,409.52

e Treasurer: $798.00

e Minister Innovation and Ministerial Staff: $26,644.52
Please confirm by repiy emaii that it is in order for invoices to be issued for payment.

Thank you

Regards

1
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Jasmin Hines
o Finance Manager / Accountant

Office of the Commonwealth Games
Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development
and the Commonwealth Games

Queensland P: 07 3333 5351 E: Jasmin.Hines@ditid.qld.gov.au W: www.ditid.qld.gov.au
Government Level 7| 63 George Street| Brishane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

‘ ¥ COMMORWEALTH GAMES |

T e MUY M
h— Ky

—53'{;}:3,, | Prosdiaccosied | White Ribbon
MR WWorkplace 0 rweRisbes o Australia

The information in this email together with any attachments isintended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this miaterial.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/er publication of this email message is
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental businegss.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to iniform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this message and any copies of this message frcm your computer and/or your computer system
network.
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Julie Wise

From: Julie Wise

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:07 PM

To: ‘ 'OCG Finance'

Subject: RE: Accommodation Costs, Commonwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Premier,

Treasurer, Minister Innovation

| have been advised the following regarding these charges:
e Premier and Ministerial Staff — still being checked
e Treasurer - This was cancelled 24 hours prior to the booking.
e Minister Innovation and Ministerial Staff — OK to be invoiced.

Regards

Julie

Julie Wise
o Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9074

Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: OCG Finance [mailto:0CGFinance @ditid.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:38 AM

To: Julie Wise <julie.Wise@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: MCCOSH Stuart <Stuart.McCosh@ditid.qid.gov.au>

Subject: Accommodation Costs, Commanwealth Games - Ministerial Services - Premier, Treasurer, Minister
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

e Treasurer:$798.00

e Ministerinnovation and Ministerial Staff: $26,644.52
Please confirm by reply email that it is in order for invoices to be issued for payment.

Thank you

Regards

1
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Jasmin Hines
y > Finance Manager / Accountant

Office of the Commonwealth Games
Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development
and the Commonwealth Games

AUBAX AT TIGELLS

Queensland P: 07 3333 5351 E: Jasmin.Hines@ditid.qld.gov.au W: www.ditid.qald.sov.au
Government Level 7| 63 George Street| Brisbane QLD 4000 [PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

I E‘;’g{ﬁg" Proudl accroditad | White Ribbon

R Workplaco b Whils Riion Australia

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
network.,
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MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

'MINISTERIAL OFFICES _ ]
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL
Ministerial Office: __ Premiers
Financial Year: _2017/2018 Urgent payment required by: /120
VENDOR . ;PARTI’CULARS'_k v AMOUNT -—n

(name of person/business to be paid)

I Journal GoCard train travel Roma St to 8.38
Helensvale for Commonwealth
Games 03/04/18

BrdA6TUA  PhLas2ezyfe M.

AFPROVAL TOTAL:
{GST inclusive)

From GL 136004

$8.38

| certify that:
» Expenditure is approved and in accordarice with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

o All supporting documentation is attached;
e \Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice'is attached,;
e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
» When guests are not assisting the Minisjer details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature ____ —
Name (please print) padiw Mmo/ (0% Date:

)/

"N

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) __Sonia Anderson___ Date: ___10/4/18

Phone 300 39071

— e o s

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER

| | certify that: '
* approved by rompetent authorlty, ~ * arithmetically correct

* verification of goods supphed/servrces ‘ * not prewously paid; o
rendered o :
* price or. rate of charge correct . ot lnvorces/requItrons attached and
* discounts/allowances correct; , ~ * expenditure is recorded agalnst the correct codes
Signature: | ‘ |

Date: | | f | ' | | l .

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 19 of 336



TRAVEL CLAIM

WISR004

e for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet) ‘

e To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedu!e on the
Ministerial Intranet.

* please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Y

__Date | = Country Meal | |Incidental | Totai Allowance
L . ... | Allowance | o Claimed
-
i
N TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim:
Departure Date & Time: / N (A NN Return Date & Time: / /
~ Date | Destination [ | Incidental | Total
- - ‘ Allowance
_ Claimed

l certlfy that;

Signature:

TOTAL

RAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL ANDIOR MEAL ALLOWANCE

Anexpense has been incurred;

My traveiincluded an overnight stay;
I have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and ’
I have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were met from another government source e.g. conference.

Date:

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 20 of 336



Welcome to go card online | TransLink | : Page 1 of 1

-

D TRANS

qo card history

Search your go card history o o o

Search from |select ri or between |03/04/201 8 I and ﬁ0/04/201 8 Cancel

e

Travel history from 03/04/2018 to 10/04/2018
The following table displays travel related transactions only for the go card. Amounts include GST and may take up to 24 hours to appear.

go card: 0160037902972999 Card holder: DPC MSB Billing name: - Balance: $1.62
TransLink Division, Department of Transport and Main Roads ABN: 39 407 690 291 Savings: $0.00
H

Datettime [Fom  jtme | ] Fm | Gredit |  Batance |
04 Apr 2018
02:08 PM | Roma Steet 03:23 PM | Hefensvale | " se38 P | s1e2
707:\,;'/:\;}2‘671'87;7>77»u e e 15 DR 4N . AN - R
10:10 AM i Top up (3rd Mineral House News ) ( } $16.00 ] $10.00

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 21 of 33
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranct Page 1 of 2

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: 5 g’}? 5%2 i

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

DOMESTIC TRAVEL CLAIM - EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Financial Year 2017 - 2018

Name of Claimant/ Payee Brock Taylor

Salary Level A08|:|

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial acconimodation (e.g. hotel hill)

Departure Date & Return Date & Destination Nights Allowance

Time Time Claimed

04/04/2018 12:00 11/04/2018 07:00 Geld Coast 7 $920.25 /
(QLi2)

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING iINCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that: _
* An expense has been incurred and has included an overnight stay;
» | have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above

period; and
» The travel for the above menlioned period was for official purposes as defined in the

Queensland Ministe;ial Fiandbook.

N : -
Signature . Date / 4
. y 2 1o 2ot

——
| certify that;
» Expenditurais’approved and is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

+ All supporting documentation is attached;

» The parpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business; and

* When guests are not assisting the minister, details of cost recovery are attached,
i

% .
Approval Signature é - Date //L/ (.’/'(/ /Z@Ig /

NOTE: This form is not valid Oafess signed by the person claiming the allowance.

hitp://intranet.min.internal/finance/sel{-service-and-forms/travel-expenditure-approval... 11/04/2018
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page 2 of 2
Rates contained in ATO Tax Delermination for reasonable travel and overtime meal allowance expense amounl (see
Ministerial Intranel) ‘

MINISTERIAL SERVICES USE ONLY
Officer - | certify that:

* Approved by a competent authority; » Arithmetically correct;
» Verification of goods and services * Not previously paid:
rendered: * Invoices/documentation attached:
* Price or rate of charge correct; and
» Discounts/allownaces correct » Expenditure is recorded against the

correct account codes,

Signature - Date _1'9-/0'\/// Q/

BLDICalc:Bx7,Lx7,Dx7,1x8 Completed: Gai Duffy

I 3o 1

A

hitp://inlranet.min.imema]/ﬁnance/self-service—and-forms/travel-expenditure-approval... 11/04/2018
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page | of 2

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
* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (e.g. hotel bill)
Departure Date & Return Date & Destination Nights - Allowance
- Time Time Claimed
+ 04/04/2018 12:00 11/04/2018 07:00 ’ Gold-Coast 7 $920.25
(QLDY)

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

‘| certify that:
» An expense has been incurred and has included an overnight stay;
» | have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above

period; and
* The travel for the above mentioned period was for official purposes as defined in the

Queensland Ministerial Handbook.

T e pbres

312

Signature

| certify that:
+ Expendiiure is approved and is in accordance with the Quieensland Ministerial Handbook;

» All stpporting documentation is attached;
- The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business; and
+/Whan guests are nol assisting the minister, details of cost recovery are attached.

)
' Date [1/@9/2@(&7

Approval Signature

P

2

NOTE: This form is not valid &;Zss signed by the person claiming the allowance.

hitp://intranet. min.internal/finance/self-service-and-forms/iravel-expenditure-approval... 11/04/2018
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page 2 of 2
Rates conlained in ATO Tax Determination for reasonable travel and overtime meal allqwance expense amounl (see

Ministerial Intranel)
MINISTERIAL SERVICES USE ONLY

- Officer - | certify that:

+ Approved by a competent authority; * Arithmetically correct;

* Not previously paid;

» Verification of goods and services
rendered; o » Invoices/documentation attached;
+ Price or rate of charge correct; and
« Discounts/allownaces correct + Expenditure is recorded against the
| correct account codes,
Signature Date

BLDICale:Bx7,Lx7,Dx7,1x8 Completed: Gai Dufty

i

s, ;

hi}p://intrauet.min.intem‘a]/ﬁnance/self-service—und—forms/ travel-expenditure-approval.., 11/04/2018
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%4 LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Taylor, Brock Invoice Date 18 April 2018
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31179168901
Booking ID 1791689 elnvoice No. 9168901

S

BOOKING DETAILS 7 - |
Traveller Name Taylor, Brock Booker Name

Duffy, Gai

Accompanying Guesti(s) |None Booking Source Serko APl

Division Code / Name ;OR%NSPORT 2017 / TRANSPORT |Custom Data Field N

Cost Centre Code / Name 14206073/ TRANSPORT 2017 Payment Instruction N CBC ~ Chargeback - Room and
carpark only

Reason For Travel

5N

STAY DETAILS

7 “Arrival Date "~ |Wednesday 04/04/2018 Average Ratz AUD 150.00
~—. Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 Total Room: Cost AUD 1650.00
# Nights 11 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total lacidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Studio Queen Merchant Fee AUD 50.82
Special Handling Note GST.included in this AUD 164,62

invoice
Other Note As per booker via phone. Check-in | TOTAL AUD 1700.82
04 Apr 2018

Change check-out from 14 Apr
2018 to 15 Apr 2018

HOTELDETALS i

Hotel Mantra at Sharks

Address Corner Olsen & Musgrave Avenues Southport Gold Coast QLD 42715
Country . Australia M

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1 Powered by:

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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% CIbOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Taylor, Brock From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1791689 - Taylor / Emait govit@lido.com.au
Brock Mr - Wed 04 Apr 18 .
Date/Time |Tuesday 27/03/2018 0211 PM

** p| EASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK RCOKING*
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK'TO LIDO**

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash-deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identified in the 'BOOKING
DETAILS' section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings please refer to item 1 in the Terms

and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please diat 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for,

!leo Q@%—/W&-«A«&o % &y,‘)&_ /‘_f/‘%
. fon— ‘ZLL UW—Qc/( o C)“/L\M‘UL%_QQ/MWKA

-—pﬁ/‘ WVQ‘V ) gy& é}ﬁ&%&?ﬁ%wk

)
Traveller Name Taylor, Brock -~ Booker,Name Duffy, Gai
Accompanying Guest(s) |None Bookiing Source Serko API
Lido Booking ID . 1791689 E«:oking Date/Time Tuesday 27/03/2018 02:11 PM
Hotel Confirmation # inventory booking “Hotel Confirmed by inventory booking
STAY DETAILS g SN
Arrival Date Wed 04 Apr 18 -~ 1 ;\:E,- i'¢. |Average Rate (inc. GST) AUD 150.00
Departure Date Sat 14 Apr 18 Room Type Studio Queen
# Nights 10 ~ : Merchant Fee (inc. GST) [AUD 46.20
# Rooms 1 GST ' AUD 140.56
B TOTAL AUD 1546.20

HOTEL DETAILS

b Z7 N
Mantra at Sharks

Hotel ‘

Address Corner-Qisen-& Musgrave Avenues Southport Gold Coast QLD 4215

Country Australia

Phone 07 5532 1155

Star Rating 4

Cancellation Policy 124 hours prior to check-in

Chargeback to Lido | EB;C — Chargeback - Room and carpark only. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER DETAILS
selow.

Other Details
Known Incidentals

v / / 7
saboor/ @ 697 P R 9ap-ar

/Wc-vauo codgr O -I/od[iIg TAYLoK TUAMEPORT

Powered by:

Page 1

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govi@lido.com.au
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% CIDOGROUP

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING DETAILS’
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
1. Management (CTM). If your stay is within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:
a.  Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).
b.  Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

2 The property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental
charges or any property damage. IF YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

3 Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requirements, however, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Group cantiot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement. /

4 This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

5 Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests made within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged tack to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out.

6 The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check—ih unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

7 All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

8 For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrangements, please email Lido at govi@lido.com.au or call
1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

Poweréd by:

Page 2

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

E: govi@lido.com.au ’
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Page 1 of 2

Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Iniranet

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

DOMESTIG TRAVEL CLAIM - EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Financial Year 2017 - 2018

Name of Claimant / Payee Emily Brogan

Salary Level | SCD

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (e.g. hotel bill)

Departure Date & Return Date & Destinaiion Nights = Allowance

Time Time : Claimed

04/04/2018 12:00 11/04/2018 07:00 Gold Coast 7 ‘ $1127.70 4
(D)

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certify that:
* An expense has been incurred and has inciuded an overnight stay;
+ | have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above

period; and
* The travel for the above mentioned period was for official purposes as defined in the

Queensland Ministeriai Handbook.

Signature 4( _—jo . pate |9 [l / 1R .
)

(@)

I certify that:
+ Expenditure is approved and is in accordance with the Queenstand Ministerial Handbook;

+ All supporiing documentation is attached;
+The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business; and

« When guests are not g ass@/h;g} the minister, details of cost recovery are attached.
s
Approval Signature é . Date [’Z, / {1// / > _

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

http://intranet.min.internal/{inance/self-service-and-forms/travel-expenditure-approval... 11/04/2018
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page2 of 2

Rates contained in ATO Tax Delterminalion for reasonable travel and overtime meal allowance expense amownl (see

Ministerial Intranet)

MINISTERIAL SERVICES USE ONLY

Officer - | certify that:

= Approved by a competent authority; * Arithmetically correct;
* Verification of goods and services * Not previously paid;
rendered; * Invoices/documentation attached;
- Price or rate of charge correct; and
» Discounts/allownaces correct * Expenditure is recorded against the
correct account codes.
i /
Signature Date /, | 'V/ [ 4 / | V

BLDI Cale: Bx7,Lx7, Dx7, | x 8 Completed: Gai Duffy

A

{

- 139415

htt p://intranet.min,inlemal/ﬁnﬂiwc/se]t‘~service-and-fom]s/lravel—expendilure—approvalv.. 11/04/2018
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page 1 of 2

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

DOMESTIC TRAVEL CLAIM - EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Financial Year 2017 - 2018

Name of Claimant/ Payee Emily Brogan

Salary Level _ Sd:|

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accomwiodation (e.g. hotel bill)
Departure Date & - Return Date & Destination Nights = Allowance
Time Time Claimed
04/04/2018 12:00 11/04/2018 07:00 Goid Coast 7 ‘ $1127.70

(GlLid)

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certify that:
* An expense has been incurred and has inciuded an overnight stay;

* | have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above

period; and
* The travel for the above mentioned period was for official purposes as defined in the

{ Queensland Ministerial !Jaiidbook.

Signature £ D . Date \Q Iu !] 8 .

NS

| certify that:
* Expenditure is approved and is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

+ All supporting documentation is attached;
+ The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business; and
*/When guests are not gssfSting the minister, details of cost recovery are attached.

Approval Signature ( | Date [7,/ {1// / g7

NOTE: This form is not valigunless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

http://intranet.min.internal/finance/selt-service-and-forms/travel-expenditure-approval... 11/04/2018
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet ‘ Page 2 of' 2
Rates contained in ATO Tax Delermination for reasonable travel and overtime meal allowance expense amount (see

Ministerial Intranet) '

MINISTERIAL SERVICES USE ONLY
Officer - | certify that:

+ Approved by a competent authority; Arithmetically correct;

» Verification of goods and services * Not previously paid; ,
rendered: ‘ ' + Invoices/documentation attached;
» Price or rate of charge correct; and
» Discounts/allownaces correct « Expenditure is recorded against the

correct account codes.

Signature Date

BLDICale; Bx7,Lx7,Dx7,1x8 Completed: Gai Duffy

http://int'ranet.min.inlemal/ﬁ1laxuce/selfléez'vice-ancl~f0rmS/lravcl—expendilm‘c—’approval... 11/04/2018
RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 32 of 336



-

THE

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Ministerial Services Branch

To Brogan, Emily
Company
Booking ID 1791688

Traveller Name

BOOKINGDETALS |

Brogan, Emily

V ookrNam -

Invoice Date 18 April 2018
Invoice No. 31179168801
elnvoice No. 9168801

Duffy, Gai

Accompanying Guest(s)

None

Booking Source

Serko API

Division Code / Name

TRANSPORT 2017 / TRANSPORT
2017

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4206073 / TRANSPORT 2017

Payment Instruction

CBC » Chargeback - Room and
carpark only

Reason For Travel

STAY DETALLS

AUD 150.00

~Arrival Date - |Wednesday 04/04/2018 Average Rate

i Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 Total Room Cost AUD 1650.00
# Nights 11 Special Fiandling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total ncidentai Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Studio Queen Merchant Fee AUD 50.82
Special Handling Note GST'incIuded in this AUD 154,62

veice

Other Note As per booker via phone. Check-in !lpOTAi. AUD 1700.82

04 Apr 2018
Change check-out from 14 Apr
2018 to 15-Apr 2018

HOTEL DETAILS | .
Hotel ~ | Mantraat Sharks
Address Corner Olsen & Musgrave Avenues Southport Gold Coast QLD 4215
Counfry Australia N
S

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payrhent required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991

A:; 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 [ +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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% LIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To Brogan, Emily From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1791688 - Brogan / Email govt@lido.com.au
Emily Ms - Wed 04 Apr 18
Date/Time |Tuesday 27/03/2018 0211 PM

* p| EASE GAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW ~ THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOCKIMNG™
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK TO LIDO*

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or a cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source identificd in the ‘BOOKING
DETAILS' section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings pleass refer fo item 1 in the Terms

and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dial1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for

;do; | &QVH/LQ,M&;A .l'ew q.alf@@x- W(?

M&J%‘%’%M@é
N — = 2 (

BOOKING DETAILS T / 1/
Traveller Name Brogan, Emily .~ Booker Name Duffy, Gai it s 4
Accompanying Guest(s) [None ___Booking Source Serko API U“\‘;ﬁ:\z(;;f '3“(1;(’;:3‘“ GER

Lido Booking ID 1791688 Booking Date/Time Tuesday 27/03/2018 02:11 PM

Hotel Confirmation # inventory booking Hotel Confirmed by inventory booking

STAY DETAILS

Arrival Date ' Wed 04 Apr 18 ‘— W fpe |57 Rate (inc. GST)  [AUD 150.00
Departure Date Sat 14 Apr 18 TN Room Type Studio Queen
# Nights 10 = Merchant Fee (inc. GST) [AUD 46.20
# Rooms 1 W GST AUD 140.56
. ~ TOTAL AUD 1546.20

=

HOTEL DETAILS

Mantra at Sharks

Hotel

Address Corner Olsert & Musgrave Avenues Southport Gold Coast QLD 4215

Country Austizlia |

Phone 0765321155

Star Rating 4

Cancellation Policy 24 Tours prior to check-in

Chargeback to Lido CBEC — Chargeback - Room and carpark only. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER DETAILS

bielow.

Other Details
Known Incidentais P

/ , / 7 =
5 2p0? 1// Lo o7 £ P 12370
ot g copk T 04 -l oef(f PROGAT TS Pong—

Powered by:

Page 1

The Lido Group
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.
E: govi@lido.com.au
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2%

THE

72 LIDOGROUP

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Cancellations and amendments are to be directed to the initial Booking Source identified in the ‘BOOKING DETAILS'
section of this confirmation, however if your booking originated within Serko Online, please contact Corporate Travel
Management (CTM). If your stay is within 72 hours, please call Lido. Please see contact details below:

a. Serko Online — please contact Corporate Travel Management (CTM).

b.  Dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido.

The property m}ay ask for credit card details or a cash depoéit upon check in as a SECURITY GUARANTEE for incidental .
charges or any property damage. IF YOU DO NOT POSSESS A CREDIT CARD, CONTACT YOUR TRAVEL BOOKER
PRIOR TO TRAVELLING REGARDING YOUR OPTIONS WHEN CHECKING-IN.

Please see HOTEL DETAILS above. Lido has advised the Property of these special requifesments, nowever, the
implementation of these requirements is the responsibility of the Property and The Lido Group. cannot guarantee or be
held responsible for failure to implement.

This confirmation contains information relevant to your stay. Please take a copy to the Property at the time of check-in as
proof of booking.

Only AUTHORISED ITEMS FOR CHARGEBACK (above) and any requests made within the OTHER DETAILS, KNOWN
INCIDENTALS and CHARGE BACK TO LIDO sections (above) are charged back to The Lido Group. All other charges
are to be paid by the Guest upon check-out. ‘

The Property's cancellation policy is 24 hours prior to check-in unless otherwise specified in 'HOTEL DETAILS' above.

All amounts are shown in the hotel's local currency.

For more information about this booking or to clarify payment arrangsments, please email Lido at govt@lido.com.au or call
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

Name of Claimant / Payee Brock Taylor

Salary Level AO8|:| |

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commerciai accommodation (e.g. hotel bill)

Departure Date & Return Date & Destination Nights Allowance
Time Time Claimed
11/04/2018 07:00 15/04/2018 22:00 Geid Coast 4 ~$61645
(@LD) $5A7 .10 /

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING HINCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
« An expense has been incurred ang-has included an overnight stay;
» | have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above
period; and
» The travel for the above meniioned period was for official purposes as defined in the
Queensland Ministeriai’Handbook.

Signature | Date /7/4//02@l@ P

e — —

| certify that: -
« Expenditure is approved and is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
» All suppcerting documentation is attaChed;
*/The: purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business; and
«-VVhen guests are not assisting t inister, details of cost recovery are attached.

/

Approval Signature “ Date \'X {Uf

(

NOTE: This form is not valid unlesvgned by the person claiming the allowance.

hitp://intranet.min.internal RGBS RAErVRRGS NI 36 @k F3hliture-approval... 17/04/2018



Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page 2 of 2

Rates contained in ATO Tax Determination for reasonable travel and overtime meal allowance expense amount (see
Ministerial Infranet)

MINISTERIAL SERVICES USE ONLY
Officer - | certify that:

* Approved by a competent authority; * Arithmetically correct;
+ Verification of goods and services + Not previously paid;
rendered; + Invoices/documentation attached;
+ Price or rate of charge correct; and
+ Discounts/allownaces correct + Expenditure is recorded against the

correct account codes.

Signatug%:l Date 24 l‘—f \\&)

- Yoo
BLDICalc:Bx4,Lx5 Dx5,1 x/ﬁ’Completed: Gai Du

Txt (fﬁncide/\%-o\( for “[O‘—(\l% 0“@063 c\au}Meé‘> \

Wloy\ip ~ Bduiced G by pree

{ |

I

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

18 APR 2018

RTIP386.pdf - Page Number; 37 of 336
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S

THE

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To Taylor, Brock Invoice Date 18 April 2018
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31179168901

Booking ID 1791689

BOOKINGDETALS |
Taylor, Brock -

elnvoice No. 9168901

Booker Name

Traveller Name Dufty, Gai
Accompanying Guest(s) None ‘ Booking Source Serko API
Division Code / Name TRANSPORT 2017 / TRANSPORT | Custom Data Field
2017
Cost Centre Code / Name 4206073/ TRANSPORT 2017 Payment Instruction (GRQ - Chargeback - Room and
carpark only
Reason For Travel
STAY DETAILS = s e
Arrival Date Wednesday 04/04/2018 Average Rais AUD 150.00
Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 v Total Room Cost- AUD 1650.00
# Nights 11 Specia! Handling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Studio Queen Merchant Fee AUD 50.82
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 154.62
invoice
Other Note As per booker via phone. Check-in 1 TOTAL AUD 1700.82
04 Apr 2018 ' l
Change check-out from 14 Apr
2018 to 15 Apr 2018

HOTEL DETAILS .
Hotel Mantra at Sharks
Address Corner Olsen & Musgrave Avenuies Southport Gold Coast QLD 4215/
Country Australia N
& / e
50wl | Loto 2 pr § San.10 Y

< Cold Coash \\—\Sloq\\g ij\o( "’(—rm\spor-\—

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
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T

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

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercjai accommodation (e.g. hotel hill)
Departure Date & Return Date & Destination Nights Allowance
Time Time . Claimed
04/04/201812:00 11/04/2018 07:00 Goid Coast 7 $920.25

(QuD) -

Bfast % (ncidondsd for w/pusiy mperoy ccamip] ) o

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
» An expense has been incurred and fias included an overnight stay; - "

» | have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above

period; and
+ The travel for the above meniioned period was for official purposes as defined in the

Queensland Ministerial Handbook.

~ _}

Signature - | Date /Q %)4 ;Q@Lf’_,

R~

| certify that:
« Expenditure is approved and is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

+ All supporting decumentation is attached;
» Tie purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business; and
¥ Wnen guests are not assisting the minister, details of cost recovery are attached.

Approval Signature ‘ Date [1/ W / Z@’){&j

4
NOTE: This form is not valid l&r’ﬂéss signed by the person claiming the allowance.

hitp://intranetl.min.internal/finance/self-service-and-forms/travel-expenditure-approval... 11/04/2018
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - Ministerial Intranet Page 1 of 2

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: ; ; g@ 3@

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

DOMESTIC TRAVEL CLAIM - EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Financial Year 2017 - 2018

Name of Claimant / Payee Emily Brogan

Salary Level Sq:l

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (e.g. hotel bill)

Departure Date & Return Date & Destination Nights Allowance
Time Time Claimed
11/04/2018 07:00 15/04/2018 22:00 Geid Coast 4 ~$756-36—
(QLD) $12%.65 v

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
« An expense has been incurred and has included an overnight stay;
+ | have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above
period; and
« The travel for the above mentiioned period was for official purposes as defined in the -
Queensland Ministerlal Hzndbook.

Signature | Date (7] [L}— /l \ Ve

| certify that:
+ Expenditure is approved and is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
« All supporting documentation is attached,;
+/The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business; and
« When guests are not assisting the minister, details of cost recovery are attached.

Approval Signature - Date l@/ SL/ ' g J

NOTE: This form is not valid Wless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

http://intranet.min.internal/BlAREB&ERAErvRRgR N bImREa dé-ek 3@ iture-approval... 17/04/2018



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
rendered; Invoices/documentation attached;
* Price or rate of charge correct; and
* Discounts/allownaces correct

Expenditure is recorded against the
correct account cédes.

Signature R %\w\\g Date 2}-:{}“"4( 'k

BLDI Calc: Bx 4, Lx5,D x5, | >7/ Completed: Gai Duffy

LY (Uc{defrjrca( For H}oah% a‘feod\«j c}@ime;;j)

2o |18 — Aduised Ga o4 phone

P
e

RTI f - Pa ber: 41 of 336
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LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Ministerial Services Branch

To Brogan, Emily
Company

BookingID 1791688
BOOKING DETAILS =

Traveller Name

rogn, miy ' 7

Invoice Date 18 April 2018
Invoice No. 31179168801
elnvoice No. 9168801

Boker Nae

' D;f.’y, Gai

Accompanying Guest(s)

None

Booking Source

Serko API

Division Code / Name

2017

TRANSPORT 2017 / TRANSPORT

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4206073 / TRANSPORT 2017

Payment Instruction

CB{'- Chargeback - Room and
carpark only

Reason For Travel

STAY DETAILS

Wednesday 04/04/2018

V]

04 Apr 2018
Change check-out from 14 Apr
2018 to 15 Apr 2018

Arrival Date ] Average Rate. AUD 150.00

Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 J Total Roorti Gost AUD 1650.00

# Nights 11 Special'Handling Fee AUD 0.00

# Rooms 1 Total incidentai Cost AUD 0.00

Room Type Studio Queen Merchant Fee AUD 50.82

Special Handling Note QST_included in this AUD 154.62
voice

Other Note As per booker via phone. Check-in !;]CTKL AUD 1700.82

Hotel o Mantra at Sharks
Address Corner Olsen & Musgrave Avenues Southport Gold Coast QLD 4215 o~
Country Australia
AN e J /
o —
S2C0ON| L0072 Pz § 12¢.638

L 00 Const  * 1| - t5]oulig brogen Tronspor + 4

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

RTID386.pdf - Page

Number: 42 of 336
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Travel Expenditure Approval Online Form - M inisterial Intranet Page | of 2 t

Depértme'nt of the Premisr and Gabinet

Document Number;

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

DOMESTIG TRAVEL CLAIM - EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

‘Ministerial Office . Minister for Transport aﬁ‘d Main Roads
Financial Year 2017 - 2018
Name of Claimant / Payee Emily Brogan

\' Salary Level ‘ qu

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accmﬁmodaﬁon (e.g. hotel bill)

Departure Date & Rétﬁr’n Date & Destination ~ - Nights Allowance

Time Time - Claimed
04/04/2018 12:00 11/04/2018 07:00 _ Gold Coast 7 " $1127.70
{QLD) A

552”-4?’ % /ﬂ&(‘fémll"t/ﬁ/‘ ’(/a‘ ‘f,/'/? ALty VOW/WM}

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIWMING !NCIDENTAL'A.ND' MEAL ALLOWANCE

I cerify that: . ¥
* An expense has been inourred and has inciuded an overriight stay;
* | have not previously claiined any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above
period; and
* The travel for the above imentioned period was for official purposes as defined in the
Queensland Ministeriai- Handbook.

Date 1@[(_”)& :
| certify that:
* Expenditure is approved and is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
+ All supparting documentation is attached;
+ The piirpose ofa'ny travel or entertainment is related to official business; and
+ \When guests are not assTst; : _the minister, details of coét recovery are attached.

oo 12/ 4118

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

~ Approval Signature <

http://intranet.min.internal/finance/self-service-and-forms/travel-expenditure-approval... 11/04/2018
RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 43 of 336
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Ministerial Office

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL SERVICES

DOMESTIC TRAVEL CLAIM - EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Minister for Housing and Public Works, Minister for Digital Technology and Minister for Sport

Financial Year 2017 - 2018
Name of Claimant / Payee Sean Scanlon
003

Salary Level

* Please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (e.g. hotel bill)

¢ Departure Date & Time ' Return Date & Time Destinatio Nighis : Aflowance Claimed
! . i : !
i 14/04/2018 14:00 i 15/04/2018 16:00 Gold Coast (QLD) i1 | $148.05

i
l

.l certify that:

! « An expense has been incurred and has included an overnight stay;
« I have not previously claimed any meal expenses or actual cost of meals for the above periad; and

« The travel for the,above mentioned period was for official purposes as defined in the Queernsland Ministarial Handbook. ‘
/ i

! CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND MEAL ALLOWANCE

t

4 i

; ?lgnature Y

- o

Cwe fefts

! | certify that:
« Expenditure is approved and Is in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

« All supporting documentation is attached;
« The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official businecs; and )
« When guests are not assisting the minister, details of cost recovery are atiached. |

; Approval Signature

L e A

N
NOTE: This form Is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 44 of 336



Rates contained in ATO Tax Determination for reasonable travel and overtime meal allowance expense amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

MINISTERIAL SERVICES.USE ONLY
Officer - | certify that:

* Approved by a competent authority;  Arithmetically correct;
« Verification of goads and services rendered; « Not previously paid;
= Price or rate of charge correct; « Invoices/documentation attached; and
« Discounts/allownaces correct = Expenditure is recorded against the correct account codes.
Signature - ! Date 8 ‘
aan e e

BLDI Cale: Bx 1,Lx 1, D x 1,fl X2 Completed: Sean Scanlon v

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 45 of 336



Tax Invoice

To de Brenni, Michael Invoice Date 16 April 2018
Cormpany Ministerial Services Branch _ - Invoice No. 31179411701
Booking ID 1794117 elnvoice No. 9411701

Trave ame de Brenni, Michael : Booker Name Mciviahion, Kelly
- {Accompanying Guest(s) |None ’ Booking Source The Lido Group
Division Code / Name HOUSING-2017 / HOUSING-2017 |Custom Data Field
Cost Centre Code / Name [4206093 / HOUSING-2017 Payment Instruction CBC - Chargeback - Room an

carpark only . - o

Reason For Travel

Al D Al

JArrival Date Saturday 14/04/2018 Average Rafe AUD 579.00
Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 | Total Roow Cost AUD 579.00
# Nights 1 ISpe cia_I&Handling_Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total jncidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type oF Merchant Fee AUD 17.83
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 54.26

invoice

Other Note  PET Te TOTAL , AUD 596.83

e,

~|Peppers Broadbeach %
Address Cnr Surf Parade and Elizabsth Aveniue Broadbeach Gold Coast QLD 4218 r
Country Austraha‘x ! ) ) ) .
N4 v ’ﬁ««lf - 5 hared wFe Hin G/W“#"’W El
C

o

o .
52400 | Yaoboqa Pz #‘/qg/‘os’_

v
55 Gold Coast /1;45/4/18 Seamlon ‘Z/Ws'j

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been pald in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Piy Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 908,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0886 (option #3)
E: govi@lido.com.au

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 46 of 336



corporate travel

management
Thursday 29 March 2018 12:47 - Brishane, QLD
Itinerary for Booking Number: B6349692
DE BRENNI/MICHAEL HON PNR Reference: NPBWYO
Consultant: Qld Govt Online
Booked By: Keily Mcmahai
Departure Date: 14 Apr 18
Debtor: Ministetiai Services Branch
Department: HOUSING=2017 (HOUSING-2017)

Cost Centre: 4206093 (HOUSING-2017)
: 15 Apr-18

Should you require assistance with booking changes or amendments relating to imminent departures, pleasé contact our emergency afterhours service on

the number printed on the footer of this itinerary.
Please note that if you are calling from outside Australia please use the main office number which wili-divert to our Emergency Team.

'
" ETO PRIVACY LAWS WE ARE UNABLE TO RELEASE TRAVEL DETAILS TO ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PASSENGER.

Saturday Hotel Hotel Name: PEPPERS BROADBEACH
14 Apr 18 Check~In Date: Sat 14 Apr 18
' Check-Out Date: Sun 15 Apr 18
Hotel Address: CNR ELIZABETH AVE AND SURF PDE
BROADBEACH

QLD, 4218, Australia
P-61 7 5535 1086
F-61 7 56351891

Raom Type: 2/BECROOM APART

Rooms: I

Booking Reference: ONRQST1794117

Status: OnRequest/Waitlisted ’

Payment Method: Charge Back room and Car parking

Local Rate: AUD518.00 Per Night

Rate: AUD518.00 Per Night

Duration: 1 (Nights)
O

Page 1 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 47 of 336



Thursday 29 March 2018 12:47 - Brisbane, QLD

‘Pay Diréci: . Description e
Hotel The Lido Group (Hotel provider for 470.91 0,00

. RatesexGST  Toxes/FeesexGST  GST  AUDTotal

47.09 518.00

Queensland Government) -

ONRQST1794117
COOLANGATTA - GOLD COAST

Date: 14 Apr 18/15 Apr 18

Final Ticket Date:

29 Mar 18

i)

Corporate Travel Management
Level 24 307 Queen St
Brisbane QLD 4000

Page 2 of 4
Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 48 of 336



o

Thursday 29 March 2018 12:47 - Brisbane, QLD

JETSTAR :

Economy Starter fare includes 7kg of carry- on luggage, customise your requirements at time of booking.
http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/baggage/checked-baggage

QANTAS

Economy Class: 1 piece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg + 1 piece of checked baggage weighing maximum 23kg.
Business Class: 1 piece of cabin baggage weighing 7kg -+ 1 piece of checked baggage weighing 32kg per piece.
Silver/Gold/Platinum frequent flyers receive extra baggage concessions.
http://www.qantas.com.au/travel/airlines/checked-baggage/global/end#jump0

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA

For all Virgin Australia bookings please refer to the link below:
http://www.virginaustraIia.com/au/enlplan/baggagelchecked-baggage/

JETSTAR
Check-in for Jetstar flights leaving from any domestic Australian destination is a minimum (recommended 66 minutes) before your scheduled flight. Check

in opens 2 hours prior to the scheduled flights and closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time.

http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/web-check—in

NOTE: Check in for domestic flights departing from an international terminal closes 60 minutes priorto departure.
' “yw.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-booking/checking-in/domestic

"QANTAS
QANTAS domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes priar to scheduled departure time - éxcant for flights numbered QF2000-QF2299 and QF7000-QF7299

departing from Sydney, check-in time is 1 hour. Online check-in is now available for GANTAS and QANTAS Link Australian domestic baokings between 24
hours and 1 hour before your flight departure.
http://www.qantas.com.au/travel/air[ines/checkin/gIobal/en

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA
Virgin Australia domestic flights check-in closes 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. Virgin Australia online check-in is available and opens 24

hours before departure of your flights. Passengers wanting to utilise this facility raust present a print out of your boarding pass at check in.
hitp ://www.virginaustralia.com/PersonaI/Services/Check-inoptions/index.htm

JETSTAR - http://www.jetstar.com/au/en/planning-and-boaking /fares/fare-types
QANTAS - http:/ Jwww.travelctm.com/uploads/QFDomestic¥areGrid.pdf

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA - http:/ fwww.travelctm.com/ugicads/\VAFareGrid.pdf

NOTE:Business Class Virgin Australia only offered onA330-200 aircraft (subject to change).

E ticket identification required by airlines:
f yto identification that has been issued by the Coivimonwealth of Australia or an Australian State or Territory. Acceptable photo identification includes:

\_rers license, passport, any state, territory or federal- government issued card, company issued identification, or a student card. Qantas acceptable non
photo identification includes: credit card used to pay for the ticket, other credit or debit cards, social security card, QF club or frequent flyer card, certified
copyjoriginal of a birth of citizenship document. Al ID's must be current and valid.

« Please advise your airline loyalty ntimber if applicable. Once received we will enter this into your baoking and your profile for future

flight reservations.
« To ensure you receive yaur-frequent flyer points, please retain tickets and boarding passes where possible until your points have appeared on your

frequent flyer statement,
« Should your points not/zppear on your statement, please send coples of your boarding passes, tickets and supporting information to the relevant

aitline.

Qantas Domestic flights with a flight number under 400 (e.g. QFO001) and Jetstar flights with a ﬂlg?\t—fiumber Un er 2
Terminals of your Australian State Capital City. Travellers will need to be at the International Terminal at least 90 minutes prior to the flight departure and

photographic identification (e.g. licence or passport) is mandatory. .

EXCEPTION - Jetstar flight numbers 61, 73 and 81 depart from Domestic Terminals.

Page 3 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  qldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24 307 Queen St Toll Free; 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 . Emergency: 617 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 895
Lic: 854
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Thursday 29 March 2018 12:47 - Brisbane, QLD

SYDNEY Terminal Information

There are 3 terminals in Sydney

T1 - Sydney International Terminal: Qantas flights QF1-QF399 and oneworld flights operate from this terminal.

T2 - Sydney Domestic Airport: JetStar flights operate from this terminal.

T3 - Qantas Sydney Domestic Airport: Qantas Domestic flights QF400-QF1599 and QantasLInk flights 1600 and above operate from this terminal.

.

Page 4 of 4
Corporate Travel Management Tel: 1300 368 145 Email:  gldgov@travelctm.com
Level 24 307 Queen St Toll Free: 1800 663 622 Internet: www.travelctm.com
Brisbane QLD 4000 Emergency: 61 7 3211 2400 ABN: 52 005 000 8395
Lic: 854
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ﬁ% ﬁ%

‘ : MSB004
}\y&\?}’w Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: E @g %g

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20
VENDOR B
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Laura McKee, Media Advisor Interviews with public — $33.52

Helensvale station
Commonwealth Games

APPROVAL TOTAL:
{GST inclusive) $33.52 e ’

| certify that:

¢ Expenditure is approved and in accordance witir the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

« All supporting documentation is attached; '

e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

» The purpose of any travel or entertainmerit is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

¢ When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached. M
APPROVED: Signature Y’ 2 L~
Name (please print) — David Barbagallo, Ciief of Staf{ Date: 16/04/2018 ()/iix\

; PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager  Date: 16/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERV!ICIZS OFFICER:

| certify that: :
* approved by compatent authority; * arithmetically. correct;
* verification of gcods supplied/services * not previously paid;
rendered; = :
* pricelor raie of charge correct; *. invoices/requisitions. attached; and
* discounis/allowances correct: * expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: [ | - | E l

FA R \
Date: [ [ 29 k\d\\& | '%77”/4(’/ |

Please print on yellow paper

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 51 of 336
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MSB004
. Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: j ]

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment required by: / /20
VENDOR | 7 o
(name of person/business to be paid) | PAR“CULARS : AMOUNT
Geoff Breusch, Principal Media Allowances Claim $341.95
Advisor Commonwealth Games - G/Coast

Sun 8 April — Tue 10 April 20718

APPRGVAL TOTAL: $
{(GST inclusive) | ~

[ certify that: gt TS

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Mrnlstenal Handbook N ¢

¢ All supporting documentation is attached; ' ﬂ

e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

» The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

¢ \When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature _____| ﬁ —
— (N
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name ~Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL b!—R\nuES OFFICER

~l certify.that: S ,
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;
* verification. of gOOdS supplled/serwces ' *not previously paid;
rendefed
* price or rate of - charge correct oo mvorceslreqwsmons attached and ~
A dlscountS/allowances_chreci.—‘ . * expendlture is. recorded against the correct codes
Slgnature. [ g :

A 3
) L NS | . /A

pate: [ U7 |S[ | #/Sf |

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 54 of 336



RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 55 of 336

TN
¢ 1

)



MSB004

TRAVEL CLAIM

for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.

To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.

please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill efc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date

Total Allowance
- Claired

Meal
Allowance

Country Incidental

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: Sun 8 April 2018 5:00am

Return-Date & Time: Tue 10 April 12:30pm

Date Destination Breakfast Lunch: Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
Claimed
08/04/2018 |  Gold Coast | oo | 941707 5835 7| 82765 s s1i2770
09/04/2018 Gold Coast $29.45 _$_4_“:.7O $58.35 $27.65 $157.15 pd
Gold Coast . Not Not A ’
10/04/2018 $29.4f)_/ Claimed Claimed $27.65 $57.10

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

Ministerial Handnog‘«; and

accommodaligf
de

Signature: _

An expense has been incurred,;

My travel included an overtiight stay;
| have not previousiy claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the ahove imentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

I have not claimgg*aljowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
Z ofe met from another government source e.g. confer nc7 %/

Date: /y’

/

NOTE:_This forn) is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowahce.

~

A

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: Geoff Breusch

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:41 PM
To: ) Troy Mitchell

Subject: GC 2018 Travel

1)

Monday 2 April Leave Brisbane 11.00a
Overnight Sea World Nara

Tuesday 3 April Arrive Brisbane 3.30pm
NO MEALS PROVIDED

2)

Sunday 8 April Leave Brisbane 5.00am
(QOvermght Sea World Nara

Monday 9 April

Overnight Sea World Nara

Tuesday 10 April Arrive Brisbane 12.30pm
NO MEALS PROVIDED

A

Saturday 14 April Leave Brisbane 3.00pm,
Overnight Sea World Nara

: ' {
Sunday 15 April \i .
Overnight Sea World Nara

Monday 16 April arrive Brisbane 1.00p:m
NO MEALS PROVIDED A

gﬂ; Geoff Breusch
e Principai-liedia Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

e por37i97024M |
Queensland % Willlam Street Brishane QLD 4000 GPO Box 149 Brisbane QLD 4001 / |
Government
/ / / )
N Y
5@600:/49,04009 rZ )t il =G5

/-(—.x Cold Goast ﬁ/w/m Begnsch Homiors
.—l .
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation

Monday 2/4
David Lee

Susan McGrady
off Breusch
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 3/4
David Lee

David Barbagallo
Shane Doherty
Jeff Suilivan

Wednesday 4/4
David Lee

Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4

David Lee .

Susan McGrady ’ /
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sallivan

Tuesday 10/4
Brett Murphy

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 58 of 336



o

Wednesday 11/4
Brett l\/lurphy'
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4
Brett Murphy

Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty

Jeff Sullivan

lan'Hutcheon

Friday 13/4

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty
David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4

Brett Murphy

lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4
Brett Murphy
sl
an Hutcheon
David Dwyer
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MSBO004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: ‘j,

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: /120
VENDOR L | > S
(name.of person/business.to be pald) PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Geoff Breusch, Principal Media Allowances Claim $341.95
Advisor Commonwealth Games — G/Coast

Sat 14 April — Mon 16 April 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL: —
(GST inclusive) $344°95 >
A = WA ,.; ::,
| certify that: =

¢ Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is aftachead;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
o When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature , /
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
()
‘ PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

I'certify that: S , ‘
~* approved by-competent authorlty, . * arithmetically correct;
* verificaticn of goods supplied/services ' * not prewously paid;
rendered
* price or rate of charge correct; ~ * mvomes/requtsmons attached and
* “discounts/allowances cprrect: . * expenditure is recorded anainst the correct codes.
Signature: | | :l ‘

oae [_{Jale]18 BRI

« Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004

TRAVEL CLAIM

@

for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.

To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet. ‘

please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowance
Allowance " Claimed

TOTAL

() Domestic travel allowance claim:

4
Departure Date & Time: Sat 14 April 2018 3:O/Opm RetuitrDate & Time: Mon 16 April 1:00pm
Date Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
Claimed
i’ Not | 'Not / 7 /
A4/04/2018 Gold Coast Claimed Olaimed $58.35 $27.65 $86.00 y
15/04/2018 Gold Coast $29.45 $41.70 $58.35 $27.65 $157.15 7
5 20" Not - 880 D10
16/04/2018 Gold Coast $29,4o_ ﬁg,ﬂ. Claimed $27.65 }9 80 57
PNoT ple. -
P roraL | 934495 Hoo-aSy

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

o,
b"

| certify that:

|
Signature: __| Date: J Lf

NOTE: This erm is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

An expense has been incurred;

My travel included an-overnight stay;

| have not previously ciaitned any meal expenses for the above period;

The travel for the aboye mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

Ministerial Hancbc% ad

I have not claimggreygwances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommo'@tj@ﬁ e met from another government source e.g. confere ce./ /
1

—ed
| A

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

1)

Geoff Breusch

Monday, 16 April 2018 1:41 PM
Troy Mitchell

GC 2018 Travel

Monday 2 April Leave Brisbane 11.00a
Overnight Sea World Nara

Tuesday 3 April Arrive Brisbane 3.30pm
NO MEALS PROVIDED

/A

Sunday 8 April Leave Brisbane 5.00am

{vaernight Sea World Nara

|

.
Monday 9 April

Overnight Sea World Nara

Tuesday 10 April Arrive Brisbane 12.30pm
NO MEALS PROVIDED

3)

Saturday 14 April Leave Brishane 3.00pm 1
_Overnight Sea World Nara

Sunday 15 April

Overnight Sea World Nara

Monday 16 April arrive Brishane 1.00pm i
NO MEALS PROVIDED g_//

AUDAX AT FIDELES

Queenslar¢
Government

Geoff Breusch

Principai Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Fremier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 0727197024 M
‘- Wiiliam Street Brisbane QLD 4000 GPO Box 149 Brisbane QLD 4001

J /

S2b oo'/z;aaoéoog

A% Cold wach 1p-1blow)1€ Brevs
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Monday 2/4

David Lee
Susan McGrady

“Geoff Breusch

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

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee

- Geoff Breuszch
lan Hutcheon

Jeff Suliivan

Tuesday 10/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

coeut b OCY
0.

' Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation
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
' Geoff Breusch

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

Financial Year: 2017/2018

Urgent payment required by: /120

{GST inclusive)

VENDOR : L '
(name of person/business fo be pald) PARTICULARS ; AMOUNT
Peter Nibbs, Director, Policy Allowances Claim $300.25
Commonwealth Games ~ G/Coast
Wed 4 April — Fri 6 April 2018
APPROVAL TOTAL: $300.25 P

| certify that:

detailed); and

APPROVED: Signature

|
S

Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff

L~

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;
» The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

* When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

Date: 30/04/2018

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Vitchell, Executive Manager

Phone 07 3719 7019

Date: 30/04/2018

* price or rate of charge correct;

- MINISTERIAL S‘R\.’ICFS OFFICER

Icertlfythat S : :
* approved by competent authority; ~* arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supplied/services ~* not previously paid;
renderm : G

* mvonces/reqmsﬂmns attached; and

-

> discounts/zllowances correct; -

expenditure is recorded agalnst the correct codes

]

Date: | s2fally 15‘\\ %‘\;\'\\S -

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 66 of 336
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM
e for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.
e To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
« please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allewance
~ e Allowance Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

-

- (/ /
Departure Date & Time: Wed 4 April 2018 2:00pm Return Sate & Time: Fri 6 April 2018 8:30am
Date Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incid‘ental Total
: Allowance
: , > Claimed
£ Not Not 4
: e
04/04/2018 Gold Coast Claimed Claimed $58.35 $27.65 $86.00
05/04/2018 | Gold Coast $29.45 7 L $41.70 1 $58.35 ~ $27.65 7 $157.15 -
‘ Gold Coast ~ Not Not , P
06/04/2018 $29.45_ Claimed Claimed $27.65 $57.10

$300.25 7

TOTAL

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
“ An expense has been incuired;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above rmentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
| have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommodafionlwe,gzﬁéfﬁgmﬁmw source e.g. conference.
[
Signature: ____ .4 Date: Jé/;c//(’ d

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: Peter Nibbs

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:48 PM
To: Troy Mitchell

Subject: RE: Comm Games

Troy...

| stayed two nights: Wed, April 4, and Thursday, April 5.

e -
We departed Brisbane about 2pm and arrived back in Brishane about 8.30am.

Peter

From: Troy Mitchell

~Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:46 PM

\_.0: @Premiers Office <PremiersOffice@min.internal>
Subject: Comm Games

Hi all, If you stayed overnight on Gold Coast supporting the Premier during the Comm. Games can you please let me
- know dates and departure from and arrival back in Brisbane times and | can arrange allowance forms.

Thanks

Troy Mitchell

Executive Manager-

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

27 \X

RUDAX AT FIDELIS P 073719 7019 J
Queensland 1 william Street Brishane QLD 4000
Government  poBox 15185 City East QLD 4002

-

7 -~ '
I_oZ(aUa// Y225 @0 - Pz $ 2602

S

¥ o CINET 04'06/095/68‘/ NI ES  Prenicrd
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

David Lee ,

Susan McGrady ' [/
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
leff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sutlivan

Tuesday 10/4
Brett Murphy

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan
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Wednesday 1;[/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty

lan Hutcheon

Jeff Sullivan
Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Daoherty

Jeff Sullivan

lan'Hutcheon

Friday 13/4 )

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan

‘Shane Doherty

David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4

Brett Murphy

Geoff Brgusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4
Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
fan Hutcheon
David Dwyer
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‘ MSBO004
: Department of the Premier and Cabinet

e

Document Number: QQ

9

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment required by: / /20
'VENDOR ; o I |
(name of person/busmess to be paid) PARTICULARS : ‘ AMOUNT
Jeff Sullivan, Chauffuer Allowances Claim $503.70

Commonwealth Games — G/Coast
Mon 2 April — Fri 6 Aprit 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL:

(GST inclusive) | #0370

| certify that:

o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the' Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

o All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is atiached;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

_ -~
APPROVED: Signature

S

Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager - Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify that: '

* approved hy competent authority; et arithmetica”y Correct;'
* verification of gcods supphedlservmes e o) ‘previOusly;paid'
rendered : .
* price cr.jate of charge correct ~ * mvoxces/reqwsxtlons attached; and
ok discounts/allowances corgect; . * expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.,
Slgnature [ |
Date: | 1 fecs/g Iz \é\’\& |

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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[ MINSTERIAL SERVICES

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 73 of 336



‘ MSB004
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
Ministerial Intranet. o

« please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allswance
Allowance - Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim: ’
</ 4 6
Departure Date & Time: Mon 2 April 2018 1:30pm Retuin Date & Time: &&= April 2018 10:00am
Date Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
4 Claimed
02/04/2018 |  Gold Coast Not i Nt $51.85 | $19.35 ~ $71.20
Claimed Claimed ) ' '
03/04/2018 ¢  Gold Coast $27.05 - $3045 -| $51.85 - $19.35 ~ $128.70 -
04/04/2018 1  Gold Coast $27.05 7 §30.45 7| $51.85 7 $19.35 ~ $128.70 ~
05/04/2018 I Gold Coast $27.05 - | $30.457| $51.85~ $19.35 - $128.70 ~
06/04/2018 {  Gold Coast $27.05 <. NB NP $19.35 < $46.40 -
TOTAL $503.70 ~

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CIL.AIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" An expense has beerrincurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previousiy claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Haiilbootk, and
| have not claired a/ﬁwances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommedatict-weife|met from another government source e.g. conference.

| %o/ﬂéf/zﬂ/? d

Signature: (L ()| Date:
NOTE; This form is %t valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: Jeffrey Sullivan

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:41 PM
To: Troy Mitchell

Subject: Comm Games TA Allowance
Troy

As follows:

Mon 2™ April Depart Brisbane 1330hrs to GC. /
Stayed: Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs and came home Friday 6t for night at home (Powerhaouse events Friday night and
Saturday morning)

Saturday 7 161{Depart Brishbane to GC. /

_Stayed Sat, Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs and returned to Brisbane Friday 13t at 1200 and went home Friday arvo,
\__atand Sun. :

onday 16 part Bris C for ick up and everisgnd retur office at 1200. -

Kind Regards

Jeff Sullivan

Chauffeur

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and-Minister for Trade

P 37197037 M NN )

Queensland 1 william Street Brisbarie GLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185 City East (31D 4002

/ / /
526001 [ tpoboox  PE £ 403 30 p

WK Lo QART Od = 06 fowfi¥ Stclivan PperErts
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation

Monday 2/4

David Lee

Susan McGrady
Geoff Breusch
Jeff Sullivan /

Tuesday 3/4
David Lee

David Barbagallo
Shane Doherty
Jeff-Sullivan

Wednesday 4/4
David Lee

Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan /

Thursday 5/4
David Lee

Susan McGrady - ’ [
Peter Nibbs
JeffSullivan ./

Friday 6/4 _ /

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4
David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan -

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Suilivan

Tuesday 10/4
Brett Murphy

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 76 of 336



Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4
Brett Murphy

Elizabeth Sullivan

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

" lan'Hutcheon

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
- VENDOR ' ‘ ™ o
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTIGULARS i : AMOUNT
Jeff Sullivan, Chauffuer Allowances Claim $761.10

Commonwealth Games —~ G/Coast
Sat 7 April = Fri 13 Apiii 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL:

(GST inclusive) | 376110 7

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

o All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

¢ The purpose of any travel or entertainmerit is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Niinister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature ' R4
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name -~ Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018
Phone 07 37197019
"MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
I certify. that: - e
* approved hy competent authority; ~oooo 2 arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supplied/services * not previously paid;
rendered; o : i e :
* price ot rate of charge correct; : -~ * invoices/requisitions-attached; and
* discounts/allowances correct; L * exnenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

;kSignature':[ | k | _ | [ ~
 Date: | V/HT/MP/ \g\\‘& I

N7

—

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

Date ' Counfry " Meal Incidental Total Allowance

Allowance , Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

e
s / v
Departure Date & Time: Sat 7 April 2018 3:15pm Return Date & Time: Fri 13 April 2018 12:00pm
Date - Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
j _ : N Claimed
% \ Not Not ) -
07/04/2018 Gold Coast Claimed Clairricd $51.85 $19.35 $71.20 7
08/04/2018 |-  Gold Coast $27.05 |/ 93045 | $51.85 .| $19.35 . $128.70 -
09/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 7| . $30.45 - | $51.85 - $19.35 - $128.70
10/04/2018 ¢  Golid Coast $27.05/71-$30.45 -| $51.85 | $19.35 -~ $128.70 -
11/04/2018 )  Gold Coast $27.05 71 $30.45 | $51.85 - $19.35 ~ $128.70 -
12/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.06< | $3045~-| $51.85 $19.35 ~ $128.70 ~
Gold Coast ) Not Not P
13/04/2018 |~ $27.05 Claimed Claimed $19.35 $46.40 -~
/

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
" An expense has pegnincurred;

Signature; | Date: %@ /O 4//30/ S;, )

7
NOTE: This form iJnot valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previcusly claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for iie above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

Ministerial Handbogl) and
| have notciairied Hijowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accomrnodation weke met from another government source e.g. conference.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: Jeffrey Sullivan

Sent: ‘Monday, 16 April 2018 3:41 PM
To: Troy Mitchell

Subject: Comm Games TA Allowance
Troy

As follows:

Mon 2"¢ April Depart Brisbane 1330hrs to GC. /
Stayed: Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs and came home Friday 6t for night at home (Powerhause events Friday night and

Saturday morning)

Saturday 7 14Depart Brisbane to GC. /

¢/~ Stayed Sat, Sun, Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs and returned to Brisbane Friday 13" at 1200 and went home Friday arvo,
- sat and Sun. : '

pick up ancI aveatsand retur office at 1200. :

Jeff Sullivan

Chauffeur

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

. P 37197037 M
Queensland 1 William Street Brisbane QD 4000
Government  popBox 15185 City Fast QLD 4002

c600) | Ydpborr Tt p7e(- /0 /

PP L COHRT OF — /30T Suctl v PR
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

David Lee )

Susan McGrady ' /

Peter Nibbs -
- Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4
David Lee
Jeff Sullivan ~

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
JeffSullivan ~

Monday 9/4

David Lee

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutchecn
Jeff Sulitvan —+

Tuesday 10/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty

Jeff Sullivan -
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Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy'
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan 7~

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan  ~
" Tan'Hutcheon

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
VENDOR B '
{name of person/busmess to be pa/d) ,PARTlCULARS AMOUNT
Dave Dwyer, Relief Chauffeur Allowances Claim $432.50

Commonwealth Games — G/Coast
Fri 13 April — Mon 16 April 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL:

7
(GST inclusive) $432.50

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

» Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is atiached;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainmerit is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

¢ When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

e
APPROVED: Signature
P R
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018
Phone 07 3719 7019
MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER
I certify that; : ‘ S :
* approved by rompetent authority; ; * arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supphed/serwces : * not; previously paid;
rendered : :
* price ot rate of charge correct; . * invoices/requisitions attached and !
* discounts/allowances corregt: - * expenditure.is recorded agalnst the oorrect codes s
: ngnature ]Z l ‘
A A ’~
7
Date: | &Maﬁ/f/ (| 51511 |

L N
LR

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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30 APR 2018
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MSBO004
TRAVEL CLAIM
o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.
e To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
» please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

. Date ‘ Country ; Meal Incidental Total Allowance
‘ ' Allowance Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

/
L .
Departure Date & Time: Fri 13 April 2018 4:45am Return'Date & Time: Mon 16 April 2018 10:30am
Date Destination Breakfast | Lunch Dinner [ Incidental [  Total
o | ~ : ~|-. Allowance
7 : ~ ‘ : L ; ‘ Claimed
13/04/2018 |  Gold Coast $27.05 7| $30.45 | $51.85 - $19.35 ~ $128.70 -~
14/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 ~| $30.45 7| $51.85 $19.35 ~ $128.70 ~
15/04/2018 1 Gold Coast $27.05 - ($3045 -] $51.85 7| $19.35 ~ $128.70 ~
7 ot Not e
16/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 Slaimed Claimed $19.35 $46.40 ~

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certn‘y that:
An expense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously ¢laimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the ahove nientioned perlod was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbock; an :
| have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommaodationyere met from armpther government source e.g. conference.

(| 7 L~
Signature: _J Date: 30/’7‘//67 e

NOTE: T[\i_s_fo_rm is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

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

David Lee ]

Susan McGrady ' /
Peter Nibbs ‘
Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4 )

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
fan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breuscit
fan Hutcheaop
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 10/4
Brett Murphy

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan
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Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy‘
Shane Doherty
fan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty

. Jeff Sullivan

lan‘Hutcheon

Friday 13/4
Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty
David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4

Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4
Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon

‘ David Dwyer
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MSB004
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: f%ij

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20
- VENDOR i O T
(name of person/business to be paid) RARTICULARS , AMOUNT
Michelle Wellington, Principal Allowances Claim $243.15
Media Advisor Commonwealth Games — G/Coast

Wed 11 April — Thur 12°April 2018

(é 14527)3)
J/ APRROVAL TOTAL:

{GST inclusive) $243.15

| certify that:

¢ Expenditure is approved and in accordance witih the Queensland Mmlsterlal Handbook;

o All supporting documentation is attached;

e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is enad‘ad

» The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

¢ When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature !
NS

Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name = Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 37197019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

'lcertlfy that; . . :
* approved by ~ompetentauthonty, ' L * arithmetically correct;
* verificaticn of wods supphed/serwces ; * not previously paid;
rende'ed . ‘ : , :
* price or rate of charge correct: : - * invoices/requisitions attached; and ~
* discounts/allowances cerrect; ;- * expendi re is.recorded against the correct codes.
Signatur'e: , ——“l :
/1 : i P N !
Date: [ []1 ZIS][% SINY |
: o ; : ~

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
' Expense Amount.

e To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.

e please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

‘Date .~Country ‘1 -Meal - Incidental Total Allewance
- Allowance ‘ ‘ Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

e e e -
Departure Date & Time: Wed 11 April 2018 10:30am Raturn Date & Time: Thu 12 April 2018 8:00pm

Date Destination Breakfast | Lunch | Dinner | Incidental Total
‘ L ~ ‘ ~ ' - Allowance
> : S Claimed
! Not Not s - P
Yaots | GoldCoast | iy | ciaimed | 99835 7| 82765 $86.00
/04/2018 Gold Coast $29.45 -| ' $41.70 7] $58.35 4 $27.65 ~ $157.15
TOTAL $243.15

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ~ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" Anexpense has been incurred;
My travel included an overaight stay;
| have not previously claiimed any meal expenses for the above period; ‘
The travel for the above rm&ntioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbool/ aird
| have not claimed alfowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation /v_eTc— miat from another government source e.g. conference.

|
Signature: | (/4 J Date: 27413

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
" Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs
Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4

David Lee _

Susan McGrady o /
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

. Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
fan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch’
lan Huftcheon
Jeff Sallivan

Tuesday 10/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan
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Wednesday 11/4
Brett MurphyA
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4

Brett Murphy

Elizabeth Sullivan

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

" lan‘Hutcheon

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

Document Number: ; 4

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment required by: /120
VENDOR X T
(name of person/business to be paid) FPARTICULARS . ANMOUNT
Michelle Wellington, Principal A!lowances Claim $243.15
Media Advisor Commonwealth Games - G/Coast

Wed 4 April = Thur 5 April 2018

({, (4 62792)
APPROVAL TOTAL: A
{GST inclusive) $243.15

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

o All supporting documentation is attached;

» Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

e The purpose of any travel or enter’cammer.f is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Mjinister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature [ /’/
N =y
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 37197019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: , ; ,
;* approved bvrorqpetent authority; o * arithmetically correct;
* verification cf goods supplled/serwces : * not previously paid'
“renden d;
* price or rate of charge correct;y : * mvonces/reqwsmons attached and
* discounts/allowances correet:a o * expendlture is recorded agalnst the correct codes :
Signhature: [ f

Date: | Z|S|\E 'BQ("\X |

P i

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
+ To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
e please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date Country - Meal Incidental Totai Allowance
~ Allowance Claimed
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim: ,
/ - -
Departure Date & Time: Wed 4 April 2018 2:00pm Return Date & Time: Thu 5 April 2018 8:30pm
Date . Destination Breakfast | Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
: ~ ( ‘ ‘ Allowance
; i , . Claimed
d < Not Not 7 1 _
04/04/2018 Gold Coas/t Claimed Claimed $58.35 $27.65 $86.00
05/04/2018 Gold Coast $29.45 -/ $41.70 | $58.35 <] $27.65 ~ $1567.15
. TOTAL $243.15 |~

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMiNGlNCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE :

| certify that:
" Anexpense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight siay;
| have not previously clainied any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook, and
| have not claimed allowanzes on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommodation were gt from another government source e.g. conference.
2] 4 ¢

NOTE: This form is not'valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

e

| Date:

———r——T

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

~ Michelle Wellington v
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
Jan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

' Michelle Wellington

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
~ VENDOR ‘ T |
(name of person/business to be paid) PART'CULARS ; AMOUNT
lan Hutcheon, Senior Policy Allowances Claim $246.30
Advisor Commonwealth Games — G/Coast

Sat 14 April — Mon 16 April 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL: '
(GST inclusive) $246'30/

| certify that:

» Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the ' Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

* All supporting documentation is attached;

e \Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached,;

s The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
o When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature __| /
Name (please print) Deni:;e—épinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name ~Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: : .
* approved by romoetentauthonty, : * arithmetically correct;

* verification ‘of gcods supplled/serwces Lo ® ot previously paid,;
rendered : :

* price or rate of charge correct ; o mv0|ces/requ131t|ons attached and ,
*. discounts/allowances cprrect; * expendlture is record’a\agamst the correct codes :

S ; : | R H
Signature: I_i—J 1
s 1 1
Date: | D\Os |13 2/ |
g s — 7N UT

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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o MSB004

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

‘Date Country s Meal Incidental Totai Allowance
: ‘ Allowance ‘ ‘ Claimed

TOTAL |

Domestic travel allowance claim:

o unth P a
Departure Date & Time: Sat 14 April 2018 9:00am Return Date & Time: Mon 16 April 2018 10:00am
Date ‘Destination .Breakfast | ‘Lunch | Einner | Incidental Total
‘ o ‘ B Allowance
, L R ' Claimed
14/04/2018 |  Gold Coast Not Not $51.85 $19.35 $7120 |~
Claimed | Claimed ' ' '
15/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 $30.45 $51.85 $19.35 $128.70 7
Gold Coast Not Not Va
16/04/2018 $27.05 Claimed Claimed $19.35 $46.40
e
_ ToTAL | $246.30

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLERCLAIMING- INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
" An expense has been incurrec;
My travel included an overright stay;
| have not previously ciaimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the abovig mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handboolk;-and
| have not claimed @llowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accomm Tals RVII=YE= vernment source e.g. conference.

~

Signature:_l Date: 2{/ 9’

=

NOTE: This/forrn s not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: lan Hutcheon

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 8:27 AM
To: Troy Mitchell

Subject: RE: Cornm Games

Hi Troy

| was on the Gold Coast from the morning of 8 April to the morning of 10 April. o/
Then lunch time 11 April to the evening of 13 April.\/

Then lunch time 14 April to lunch time 16 April. v/

| had taken leave on both 10 and 13 April however | ended up working on‘the 13" and will be reversing the
leave application.

From: Troy Mitchell
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:46 PM

To: @Premiers Office <PremiersOffice@min.internal>
Subject: Comm Games

Hi all, If you stayed overnight on Gold Coast supporting the Premier during the Comm. Games can you please iet me
know dates and departure from and arrival back in Brisbane times and I can arrange allowance forms.

Troy Mitchell

Executive Manager

Office of the Hon. Aunastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queenslard and Minister for Trade

= p0737197019M
{ Queensland 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000
~— Government  popox 15185 City East QLD 4002

g P 7 -~
‘32’*’4)0‘/ 42060s2 P 3§  246.30
‘ /
we QGold Coast \L{‘le(oq’\\% Hudcheon fremiers

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

Susan McGrady ' , /
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee

Geoff Breusch

{ lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 10/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan
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Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon -
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4

Brett Murphy

Elizabeth Sullivan

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

" Jan'Hutcheon

Friday 13/4

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty
David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4

Brett Murphy
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4

Brett Murphy
Geoff Breusch
‘lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 107 of 336



MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reduired by: / /20
VENDOR , N
((name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS : AMOUNT
lan Hutcheon, Senior Policy Allowances Claim $328.60
Advisor - Commonwealth Games - G/Coast

Wed 11 April — Fri 13 April 2013

APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) | $528.60

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is aftachied;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature _ e
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - Tray Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: ~ . ‘
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supplied/services - ™ not previously paid;
rendered; ' , : ,
* price or rate of charge correct; ~* invoices/requisitions attached; and
* discounts/allowances. correct; , ‘ *‘expenditure iis recoided against the correct codes.
~ Signature: | |
oue (3T o7 i)
f

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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' MSB004

TRAVEL CLAIM

e for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.

o To determine the correct salary table for alliowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial intranet.

» please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

QOverseas travel allowance claim:

Date. - | Country Meal Incidental Totzi Allowance
e ’ o Allowance ' ~Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: Wed 11 April 2018 8:00am Return/Date & Time: Fri 13 April 2018 8:00pm

Date | Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner | Incidental Total
: ‘ : : e : Allowance

P Claimed

11/04/2018 .|  Gold Coast Not Not” /)1 g51.85 $19.35 $71.20

Claimed | Claimed ‘ ' )

12/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 $30.45 $51.85 $19.35 $128.70
13/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 $30.45 $51.85 $19.35 $128.70
TOTAL $328.60

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAINiiNG INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" Anexpense has been incurred;
My travel included an ovarnight stay;
| have not previously clafied any meal expenses for the above period,
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook;-and
| have not claimed alicwznces on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodatio%ere mqt frgm another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: _ Date:_& 6(/4

NOTE: This form is not valid unles§ signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: lan Hutcheon

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 8:27 AM
To: Troy Mitchell

Subject: RE: Comm Games

Hi Troy

I was on the Gold Coast from the morning of 8 April to the morning of 10 April. J
Then lunch time 11 April to the evening of 13 April,\/

Then lunch time 14 April to lunch time 16 April. v/

| had taken leave on both 10 and 13 April however | ended up working orithe 13" and will be reversing the
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
know dates and departure from and arrival back in Brishbane times and | can arrange allowance forms.

Thanks

Troy Mitchell
Executive Manager

. Office of the Hon. Aanastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland atid Minister for Trade

) : pO737197019M[
B (>
(" Queensland 1 william Street Brichane QLD 4000
~- Government  po Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

vl / / rd

$2600V | 20602 Pz $  1828.60
P

% Cold Coast \\Q\@lou‘\‘g Hutelneon Prervers

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

Susan McGrady ’ ) /
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
~lan Hutcheon

~ Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutchecn
Jeff Suliivan

Tuesday 10/4
Brett Murphy

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan
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Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy

Shane Doherty

lan Hutcheon /
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty

~ Jeff Sullivan

lan-Hutcheon

Friday 13/4

Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty /

David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4

Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4
Brett Murphy
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

(.4() wor‘Ur\3 Qg ?ff e-Mau;\ .
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
VENDOR o , N
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICU,LARS AMOUNT
lan Hutcheon, Senior Policy Allowances Claim $276 75
Advisor Commonwealth Games — G/Coast

Sun 8 April — Tue 10 April 2018

APBROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) | $276.78

| certify that:

o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the' Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

¢ The purpose of any fravel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

o When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.
/
APPROVED: Signature ]
7 v
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name ~Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018
Phone 07 3719 7019
'MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
,l certify that: L : ,
* approved by competent authority; - * -arithmetically correct;
* verification of gcods supphed/servrces ‘ - * not previously paid;
rendered E S ‘ G
*price or rate of charge correct - ™invoices/requisitions attached; and ‘
* _discounts/allowances correct; _* expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.
Signature:. [ ] G ‘
Date: [ 3los € 2Ll |
. Ill\ \II (i

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TR.{\VEL CLAIM
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

Date Country ' Meal ‘Incidental Total Allowance
: Allowance | '  Claimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: Sun 8 April 2018 9:00am \/ Return Date & Time: Mon 10 April 2018 10:00am _/

Date Destination | Breakfast | Lunch Dinner | Incidental |  Total
~ : : ‘ - : | Allowance
S Claimed
Not ( f£ Ve
08/04/2018 Gold Coast Claimed $30.45 $51.85 $19.35 $101.65 -
09/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 |/ $30.45 | $51.85 $19.35 $12870 |~
Gold Coast Not Not 7
10/04/2018 $27.05 Claimed Claimed $19.35 $46.40
g

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certlfy that:
An expense has been inctiired;
My travel included an overnight stay;
! have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the aboveé mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
| have not claimed zllcwances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation-were-mef from another government source e.g. conference.

Signature; _ i Date: 2(/6}

NOTE: THis form is '% not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: lan Hutcheon

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 8:27 AM
To: Troy Mitchell

Subject: RE: Comm Games

Hi Troy

| was on the Gold Coast from the morning of 8 April to the morning of 10 April. J-/
Then lunch time 11 April to the evening of 13 April.\/
Then lunch time 14 April to lunch time 16 April. v

I had taken leave on both 10 and 13 April however | ended up working on tfie 13" and will be reversing the
leave application.

From: Troy Mitchell

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:46 PM

To: @Premiers Office <PremiersOffice@min.internal>
Subject: Comm Games

Hi all, If you stayed overnight on Gold Coast supporting the Eremier during the Comm. Games can you please let me
know dates and departure from and arrival back in Brisbane times and | can arrange allowance forms.

Thanks

Troy Mitchell

Executive Manager

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queenslang-and Minister for Trade

e po737i97019m |

e QUEGNSIand 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
‘. government  po Box 15185 City East (LD 4002

./" / ~ -~
$26001 | 4206002 s 216 .18

\ -~
%% Coid teask  Of-lofoq|iz  Hutdreon  Remiers

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

Susan McGrady ’ , /
Peter Nibbs
Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee

Geoff Breusch

. lan Hutcheon '
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4
David Lee

Geoff Breusch '
lan Hutcheon /
Jeff Suliivan

Tuesday 10/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan
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Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
“lan Hutcheon -
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4
Brett Murphy

Elizabeth Sullivan

Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

~lan'Hutcheon

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

Document Number: g

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20
VENDOR L PARTICULARS | AMOUNT)

(name of person/business to be paid) o
David Lee, Policy Advisor Allowances Claim // $564.60

Comm. Games /

Gold Coast |

2-6 April 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $564.60 d

| certify that:

« Expenditure is approved and in accordance witirthe Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached;

% Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is-attached;

e The purpose of any travel or entertaiiiment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

» When guests are not assisting r.baMmisterzﬂeiaﬂs_of_cgchecmLenLare attached.

e

APPROVED: Signature T

/ Date: 10/04/2018

Name (please print) David Barbathef of Staff

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 10/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER

I certify that:
* approvea by "ompetent authorlty, * aruthmet{cally correct;
* verification of goods supphed/servnces -* not previously paid;
rendered

e

* price or rate of charge correct; . mvonces/requxsmons attached and

* discounts/allowances correct;

*

expenditure is recorded agamst the correct codes. ‘

~ Signature: []

pate: [ TUfs— YsIIE
\NJ O\ Y

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

Date Country Meal Incidental Totai Allowance
Allowance Claimed
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim:
P 7
Departure Date & Time: Mon 2 April 2018 9:00am Return Date & Time: Fri 6 April 2018 6:00pm
Date Destination Breakfast | = Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
: Allowance
Claimed P
02/04/2018 Gold Coast NA _ $3045 7| $51.85 1 $19.35 $101.65
03/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 < | ~$30.45 ~| $51.85 - $19.35 /, $128.70 4
04/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 -+ | $3045 ., | $51.85 - $19.35 * $128.70 -~
05/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 | $30.45- | $51.85, $19.35 ° $128.70 -,
06/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05- | $30.45, NA $19.35 7 $76.85 1
o
TOTAL $564.60 -

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" An expense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the ahove rmentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
| have not claimedallowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation 'Iazq other government source e.g. conference.

Signature: ____ | Date: \/ﬁ \\ Ok \\ \7

NOTE: This formis not vélid unlessvsigned by the person claiming the allowance.

e

Please print on yellow paper
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" Julie Wise

From: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@minist’erial.q|d.gbv.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 2:28 PM '

To: Julie Wise '

Subject: FW: Dave - Travel Allowance

FYL.

-From; David Lee

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 9:03 AM

To: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; David Barbagallo
<David.Barbagallo@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Dave - Travel Allowance

{/' ley Troy,

As discussed, putting these dates in writing before | forget them, Would really like them processed as I've been
carrying the cost of out of pocket expenses since mid feb.

5-6 March - Gold Coast comm games advances.

21-22 March - mackay Governing from advances

22-23 March - Gold Coast opéning of the Darling

2-6 April - com games (left 6am Monday morning aind returned 4pm Friday arvo for an event in Brishane
7-8 April - com games (left Brishane at 2pm and returned the following day by 3pm

9-11 April - com games(left Brisbhane 5am and will return tomorrow at 8am)

i
AN

Y hunk this is everything hey can you'do'a reconcile for March. | hunk there is stuff missing.

Sorry to be a pain but money is getting tight when | travel as | lose money for out of pocket and expensive
restaurants with the team

Dave

David Lee
Senior Advisor
Office of the_P;'emier aind Minister for Trade

P

1
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation

Meonday 2/4

David Lee
Susan McGrady
Geoff Bréusch
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

- Geoff Breusch
tan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4
David Lée
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
-

Jeff Sullivan P _ -
| - 2 fsbubo

ey saboot| woben { fé s
Brett Murpk : . ¢

Shane Do_ﬁer\;y H X &D/d C@O-hgf o’l’é Dl!f/(f Lee [rom:

Jeff Sullivan :
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‘Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4
"Brett Murphy
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

Document Number: if

MSB004

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: /20
VENDOR -
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS AMOUNT
David Lee, Policy Advisor Allowances Claim $148.05
Comm. Games
Gold Coast
7-8 April 2018
APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) | >148.05 -

APPROVED: Signature 73
A

Name (please print) David Barbagall ief of Staff

| certify that:
e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

All supporting documentation is attached;

Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice i attached;

The purpose of any travel or entertain

detailed); and

When guests are not assisting the Minigter details of cost recovery are attached.

ment is related to official business (unless specifically

e

Date: 10/04/2018

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager

Date: 10/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAIL SERVICES OFFICER:

I certify that: ‘

* approvea hy competent authority;

* verification of goods supplied/services
rendered;

* price or rate of charge correct;

* discounts/allowances correcty , 4

* arithmetically correct;
* not previously paid;

* ‘invoices/requisitions attached; and

* expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: [ ] I
Date: [~ ()&5(2‘ M8 ]

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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s MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM
o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount.
« To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
« please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date Country Meal ~Incidental Total Allewance
Allowance ‘Claimed

Domestic travel allowance claim:

s
e
Departure Date & Time: Sat 7 April 1:00pm Return Date & Time: Sun 8 April 2:00pm
Date Destination Breakfast | - Lunch ‘| Dinner | Incidental Total
Allowance
, Claimed
07/04/2018 Gold Coast NA NA $51.85 7|  $19.35 7 $71.20 7
08/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 7| $20.45 ~ NA $19.35 ~ $76.85 1
TOTAL $148.05 4

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" Anexpense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period,
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook;-and
| have not claimed aliowatices on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation weke met frog another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: -~ Date: \\ \\ o & \ \Cg d

7 \"4 \
NOTE: This formisnot valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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:JAuIie_Wivse

From: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 2:28 PM
To: Julie Wise
_ Subject: FW: Dave - Travel Allowance
“FYL.

From: David Lee

.Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 9:03 AM

To: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Denise Spinks <Denise.Spinks@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; David Barbagallo
<David.Barbagallo@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Dave - Trave! Allowance

7 ey Troy,

.

As discussed, putting these dates in writing before | forget them. Would really like them processed as I've been

~ carrying the cost of out of pocket expenses since mid feb.

5-6 March - Gold Coast com‘m‘games advances.
21-22 March - mackay Governing from advances
22-23 March - Gold Coast opening of the Darling
26 April - com games (left 6am Monday morning and returned 4pm Friday arvo for an event in Brishane
7-8 April - com éames (left Brisbane at 2pm and‘returned the following day by 3‘me
9-11 April - com games(left Brisbane 5am and will refurn tomorrow at 8am)
"’hunk this is everything hey can you do‘a reconcile for March. | hunk th‘ere is stuff missing.

Sorry to be a pain but money is geiting tight when | travel as I lose money for out of pocket and expensive
restaurants with the team

Dave

David Lee
Senior Advisor -
Office of the Prern’er aind Minister for Trade

B RN/

1
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation

Vionday 2/4
David Lee
Susan McGrady
Geoff Breusch
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 3/4
David Lee

David Barbagallo
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

‘Wednesday 4/4
David Lee

Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4

David Lee
Susan McGrady
Peter Nibbs
Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

Na one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

‘Sunday 8/4 . _
David Lee — DD T Sr+] TH\S  MIGHT.

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 2/4
David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lanHuicheon
Jeff Sullivan

L " v
Tuesday 10/4-

zfowéaoé A # /[P‘?”OS
‘Shape Doherty

Jeff Sullivan 'd@ )(vaold Z [ 7/3/0({///@ L@L lpfmlbfg/
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Wednesday 11/4-
Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon

Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellingfon

.‘Th‘ursday 12/4
Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

“lan Hutcheon

Friday 13/4
Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty
David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4
Brett Murphy’
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4

Brett Murphy
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: 5

MSB004

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20
"VENDOR -
(name of person/business to be. paid) PARTICULARS AMOUNT
David Lee, Policy Advisor Allowances Claim $257.40
Comm. Games
Gold Coast
9-10 April 2018
APPROVAL TOTAL: :
(GST inclusive) | 329740 e

| certify that:

o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached;
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

The purpose of any travel or entertainiment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
» When guests are not assisting the Minister details of gost recovery are attached.

/

APPROVED: Signature <
/7__
Name (please print) Da#id Ba:‘bagallwmwﬁ Date: 10/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name = Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 10/04/2018

Phone 07 37197019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: - :

* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;
* . yerification et goods supplied/services * not previously paid;
rendered;

* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and

* discounts/allowances correct:

* expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: f‘_ . l

/]

Date: | ( /‘3 <78 ANy I

Claims for Travel -~ See Overleaf

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
Domestic travel allowance claim: /
Departure Date & Time: Mon 9 April 5:00am Return Date & Time: Tue 10 April 2018 10:00pm
Date Destination Breakfast Lunch Dianer Incidental Total
Allowance
‘ N Claimed i
09/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 $30.45 $51.85 $19.35 $128.70 7
10/04/2018 Gold Coast $27.05 -$30.45 $51.85 $19.35 $128.70 4
TOTAL $257.40

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

Signature:
NOTE: This form is Wot valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowanC(\a.

An expense has been incurred;

My travel included an overnighnit-stay;

| have not previously claimed-any meal expenses for the above period;

The travel for the above mientioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

Ministerial Handbook; and
I have not claimed a/lc‘vv,gnces on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommod a met from another government source e.g. conference. ,

Date: %P \\\odl‘\% d

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

FY1.

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

¢ ey Troy,

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

2—6 AprilA- com games (left 6am Monday morning and returned 4pm Friday airvo for an event in Brisbane
7-8 April - com games (left Brisbane at 2pm and returned the following day by 3pm

9-11 April - com games(left Brisbane 5arn and will return tomorrow at 8am)

! h.unk this is every/thing hey can you do a reconcile for March. I hunk there is stuff missing.

Sorry to be a pain but money is getiing tight when I travel as | lose money for out of pocket and expensive
restaurants with the team

Dave

David Lee
Senior Advisor
Office of the P_rc;m_ig‘ and Minister for Trade

LIRS

1
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation

Monday 2/4
David Lee
Susan McGrady
Geoff Breusch
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 3/4
David Lee

David Barbagallo
- Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

‘Wéidnesday 4/4
David Lee

Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4

David Lee
Susan McGrady
Peter Nibbs
Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

"Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Mornday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusen
lan Hutcheon
Jeif Sullivan -
e — -~
- Tuesday 10/4- 0o 2 ﬁ QL) 0
Birétt Murphy : S2b 00! /20 Go fﬂ
Shape Doherty _ S ens
Jeff Sullivan st ﬂo /1 [pas’f 9 /o/lf/lf Lee Frem e
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Wednésday 11/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
lan Hutcheon

Jeff Sullivan ,
Michelle Wellington

Thursd.ay 12/4

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

Document Number: ;

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20
VENDOR | -+ o
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS : ANOUNT
Liz Sullivan, Senior Policy Advisor Allowances Cla|m $170.80

Commonwealth Games -~ G/Coast
Thur 12 April — Sat 14 Agril 2018

(ér§2§¢+5>

AFPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive)

$170.80 e

| certify that:

o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with'the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

o \Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

» The purpose of any travel or entertainment is’ielated to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

o When guests are not assisting the Minisier details of cost recovery are attached.

[
APPROVED: Signature __‘ -
Name (please print) Denise Sp»inks, A/ChISF of Staff Date: 30/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - iroy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: ~ .
* approved by competent authorrty, : e ~* arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supphed/servnces R not previously paid'
‘rendereo :
* price or rate of charge correct ‘ , T mvorces/reqwsrtlons attached and:
* dlscounts/allowances orrect: St ok expendrture is recorded agalnst the correot codes. :
Signature: [— . l ’

A

 Date | {3’\} K ‘ b\s’l‘é | |

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM
s for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
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

Date Country - Meal - Incidental Total Allowance
: ‘ Allowance ‘ ' Claimed:

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Ve / ‘
Departure Date & Time: Thu 12 Apﬁ 2018 7:00am ReturnDate & Time: Sat 14 April 2018 10:00am
Date - Destination Breakfast Lunch - D_inner - Incidental Total
‘ ' ke ¥ Allowance

‘ ‘ : ~ S Claimed

12/04/2018 &  Gold Coast ~ | . ot 33045 7] $5185 7| 1935 4  $10165 -f
Claimed RE : ' :

Gold Coast 7 Not 4 Not ! P

13/04/2018 7| Claimed, | $30.45 Claimed $19.35 $49.80
1 Gold Coast” Not Not Not ¥ ¥

14/04/2018 Claimed | Claimed Claimed $19.35 $19.35 .

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCEI

| certify that:

" Anexpense has been incuired;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously ciairmed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handhock; and
| have not cleimad . allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodatiori were met from another government source e.g. conference.

X
Signature:____i Date: 1/((3 \"‘/ !? .

NOTE: /This form’is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

From: Elizabeth Sullivan

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:57 PM
To: Troy Mitchell

Subject: RE: Comm Games

Hi Troy

Departed Brisbane by car 7 a{n Thursday 12 April. OVERNIGHT

e rd
Friday 13 April OVERNIGHT (breakfast and dinner provided)

Saturday 14 April departed Gold Coast by car 0830 am (breakfast provided)

/

. Regards
E

Elizabeth Sullivan

Senior Policy Advisor (Trade & Investment)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for Tiade

P 07 3719 7000
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Queensland O O PO U S T RS
Government  From: Troy Mitchell

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 1:46 PM

To: @Premiers Office <PremiersOffice @min.internal>

Subject: Comm Games

Hi all, If you stayed overnight on Gold.Coast supporting the Premier during the Comm. Games can you please let me
«now dates and departure from and arrival back in Brisbane times and | can arrange allowance forms.

Troy Mitcheil
Executive Manager
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade
St pozs7io7019M___ |
Queensland iwilliam Street Brisbane QLD 4000 ,
Government '/ po pox 15185 City East QLD 4002 / s - v

Sa?zéoo:/,q,péao) PL '&,70/&)
XX aoM &AAS/}' l.,?f/;&/oz///@ Sulll'mmﬁm

rer.
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
lan Hutcheaon
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 10/4

Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 142 of 336



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

Document Number: g%g VV

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: /120
VENDOR ‘ Vi
(hame of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS ; AMOUNT
Susan McGrady, Principal Policy | Allowances Claim $82.35
Advisor Gold Coast Event

22-23 March 2018

/ buagss)

~ -~ APPROVAL TOTAL:

(GST inclusive)

2 ., = &~

| certify that: pow /=

* Expenditure is approved and in accordance withy the Queensland Ministerial I?audh.o.o.k.]f_
All supporting documentation is attached;

$82.35 P

* )
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is aftached; Tanm 8‘5’“[-““56 3/( 1€
e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business?tﬂ'ﬁf’é’érs specifically

detailed); and ,
» When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

/

APPROVED: Signature d
—

Name (please print) DeniSc|3_Sp_inks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that. , b o -

* approved by cornpetent authority; o * ‘arithmetically. correct;

* verification of goods supplied/services *not previously paid;

rendered: . : L s ;

* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and: :

* discounts/allowances correct; * expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.
Signature: l: —

pate: [ [T]¢](@ A[S |1¥

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

Qverseas travel allowance claim:

7-10

Date Country Vieal Incidental Total Allcwance
Allowance Claimed
TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim:
e e
Departure Date & Time: Thur 22 March 2018 4:30pm  Returni Dste & Time: Fri 23 March 2018 10:40am
Date Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
) Claimed
’ ) Not s
N ]
22/03/2018 Gold Coast NA ___NA Claimed $27.65 $27.65
‘ Gold Coast Not Not s -
23/03/2018 /%756245 | Claimed Claimed $27.65 ‘@J-e 5
24U
re
QAN TOTAL $82’35/¢
N $ g P

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANGE

I cert|fy that:

Ministerial Handbook;-anJ

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

Signatur

| have not claimed alicwances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodat/on wsre met from another government source e.g. Conference

Date: Q,) 7

/)1 f

/]

‘ Please print on yellow paper

NOTE: THis fori *—1\r1 not valid utyéss signed by the person claiming the aIIowance

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 146 of 336



THE

LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To McGrady, Susan
Ministerial Services Branch
1788199

Company
Booking ID

Travellér Name

McGrady, Susan

Invoice Date 26 March 2018
Invoice No. 31178819801
elnvoice No. 8819901

Booker Name

Mitz

heli, Troy

Accompanying Guest(s)

Booking Source

The Lido Group

Division Code / Name

PREMIER-2017 / PREMIER-2017

Custom Data Field

‘1Cost Centre Code / Name

4206003 / PREMIER-2017

Payment Instruction

CBC - Chargeback - Room and

caipark only

Reason For Travel

1\ E £
__}Arrival Date Thursday 22/03/2018 Average Rate AUD 237.95
( “{Departure Date Friday 23/03/2018 Total Rooni Cost AUD 237.95
i 7 Nights 1 Special Handling ~ee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total Incidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Superior Room Merchant Fee AUD 7.33
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 22,30
invoice
Other Note TCTAL AUD 245,28

Hotel The Star Gold Coast
Address Casino Drive Broadbeach Gold Coast QLD 4218
Country Australia N

502(,00:/490400&

ek (ol loosl Ow,‘;g/o&/lg /’Y?%mﬁ ﬂmy@

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

E: govt@lido.com.au.
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Y LIDOGROUP

Hotel Booking Confirmation

To McGrady, Susan From The Lido Group
Company QTravel Phone 1300 368 145 press 1 for CTM and 2 for Lido
Subject The Lido Group: Booking 1788199 - McGrady Email govi@lido.com.au
/ Susan Ms - Thu 22 Mar 18
Date/Time |Thursday 22/03/2018 03:45 PM

** PLEASE CAREFULLY CHECK ALL DETAILS BELOW — THIS IS A CHARGE BACK BOOKING**
** ONLY AUTHORISED COSTS (SEE BELOW) ARE TO BE CHARGED BACK TC LIDO**

All other charges are to be paid by the Traveller. The Property may ask for credit card details or @ cash deposit upon check in as a
SECURITY GUARANTEE for any additional charges incurred.

If you wish to AMEND or CANCEL your booking, please do so via the initial Booking Source ideritified in the ‘BOOKING
DETAILS’ section of this confirmation. For contact phone numbers to amend or cancel bookings please refer to item 1 in the Terms

and Conditions on the following page.

UPON ARRIVAL AT YOUR ACCOMMODATION: If there are any problems please dial 1300 368 145 and press 1 for CTM and 2 for
A-ido.
£

o/

BOOKING DETAILS

(o

Traveller Name cGrady, Susan Bocker Name Mitchell, Troy

Accompanying Guest(s) Buooking Source The Lido Group

Lido Booking ID 1788199 Booking Date/Time Thursday 22/03/2018 03:45 PM
Hotel Confirmation # Naomi Hotel Confirmed by Naomi

STAY DETAILS

Arrival Date Thu22 Mar 18 Average Rate (inc. GST)  [AUD 237.95

Departure Date Fri23 Mar 18 Room Type Superior Room

# Nights 1 ) Merchant Fee (inc. GST) |AUD7.33

# Rooms 1 ~— GST AUD 22.30
) TOTAL AUD 24528

Hotel The Star Geid Coast

Address Casino Drive Broadbeach Gold Coast QLD 4218
Country Austraiia

Phone 075592 8130

Star Rating N

Cancellation Policy

Z4 hours prior to check-in

Chargeback to Lido

below.

CBC — Chargeback - Room and carpark only. See also KNOWN INCIDENTALS and OTHER DETAILS

" [Other Details

Known Incidentals

Powered by:

The Lido Group TN

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

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment iequired by: / /20
~ VENDOR R ]
(name of person/business to be paid) ; PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Geoff Breusch, Principal Media Allowances Claim $226.50
Advisor Commonwealth Gamez — G/Coast
Mon 2 April — Tue 3 April 2018
e /
U — APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $226.50

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached:;

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

APPROVED: Signature N

v

Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 30/04/2018

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 30/04/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: ‘ o

* approved by conpetent authority;

* verificatior: of goods supplied/services
rendered, :

* price or rate of charge correct;

\ ‘, * arifhmeti'cally correct;
~” notpreviously paid;

* invoices/requisitions attached; and

* ‘expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

]

qasig ]

*: discounts/allowances corre_cé;

o Signéture: [
‘ Date:‘l /1T rlSLK

1 1

o/

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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. MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM
e for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount. :
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

- Date | Country Meal . Incidental Total Allowance
Allowance | - ~ Clained

TOTAL

{1 Domestic travel allowance claim:

o / /
Departure Date & Time: Mon 2 April 2018 11:00am Retuin Date & Time: Tues 3 April 2018 3:30pm

Date Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
: Allowance
Claimed
02/04/2018 |  Gold Coast Not sa170 | ss835 | 2765 | s12770 7|
Claimed Y ’ ) '
Gold Coast A aan 4 Not - %
03/04/2018 $290.45 _ibm.?O Claimed $27.65 $98.80 .
v
TOTAL $226.50 4

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:

" Anexpense has been inctirred;
My travel included an overright stay;
| have not previously ciaimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbogi¢A&ind
| have not claj »f,dlicwances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accom igh-frere ' met from another government source e.g. conf7ence. /

Date: ZO L{-//(( /

Signature: f
NOTE: This form.is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

A

Please print on yellow paper
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Tray Mitchell

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
@/ernight Sea World Nara
¢

Monday 9 April
Overnight Sea World Nara

Tuesday 10 April Arrive Brisbane 12,30pm
NO MEALS PROVIDED

3)
Saturday 14 April Leave Brisbane 3.00pm 1
_Overnight Sea World Nara

Sunday 15 April A / >
Overnight Sea World Nara ~ A

Monday 16 April arrive Brisbane 1.00pm I'
NO MEALS PROVIDED 4

Geoff Breusch

Principal Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Preiviier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

P 0737197024 M
1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000 GPO Box 149 Brishane QLD 4001
' / J /

Government o ’

ey
e / P ' 4/50
Sobootyrotboos  1° # ” s /
Reonsch e

it Cold toast a-5)oef)t
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation

Monday 2/4

David Lee
Susan McGrady
Geoff Breusch
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 3/4

David Lee

David Barbagallo
_ Shane Doherty

Jeff Sullivan

Wednesday 4/4
David Lee

Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4

David Lee }

Susan McGrady ' [
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4
~EEST P
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4-
David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivaii

Tuesday 10/4
Brett Murphy
¢ Shane Doherty -
- Jeff Sullivan -
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Wednesday 11/4

Brett Murphy

~ Shane Doherty
~ lan Hutcheon

Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4

Brett Murphy

_Elizabeth Sullivan
- Shane Doherty -
~ leff Sullivan

lan-Hutcheon

Friday 13/4
Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan

Shane Doherty
David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4

Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4
Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
{an Hutcheon
David Dwyer

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 154 of 336



MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: g

/

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018

Urgent payment reguired by: /120

Commonwealth Games — G/Coast
Mon 2 April — Fri 6 Aprii 2018

VENDOR | PARTICULARS AMOUNT
(name of person/business to be paid) , ;
Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP | Allowances Claim $344.80

APFPROVAL TOTAL:

{GST inclusive) $344.80

| certify that:

Expenditure is approved and in accordance witix the Queensland Ministerial Handbook:
All supporting documentation is attached;

Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is

attached;

The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
When guests are not assisting the Miniss

er details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature _J /
A
Name (please print) Dayd Ba.-raagaWeﬁd@ff Date: 17/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 17/04/2018
Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify that: /
* approved by *o'npetent authonty,
* verification of goods supplned/servnces
rende.a’*
* price or rate of charge correct;
2 dlscounts/allowances orrect: -

* arithmetically correct;
* not previously paid;

* invoices/requisitions attached; and
_* expenditure is recorded against the correct codes. :

Slgnature
IR\ R WY

: |

lsphg |

1=

Date | Bl

\J 1

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
o To determine the correct salary table for allowance claims, refer to the Salary Rates schedule on the
Ministerial Intranet.
e please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

Date Country ' Meal Incidental Total Allowance
: i Allowance o Claimed.

TOTAL

{ ) Domestic travel allowance claim:
- v

Departure Date & Time: Mon 2 April 2018 1:30pm ReturnDate & Time: Fri 6 April 2018 8:30am
Date | Destination | Breakfast | Lunch | Dinner [ Incidental [  Total
: f L L e , Allowance
02/04/2018 Gold Coast N/A _ INA $68.85 7| $27.65 ~ $96.50
Gold Coast Not Not Not s
03/04/2018 Claimed Claimed Claimed $27.65 $27.65
Gold Coast Not ot - s
04/04/2018 Claimed. Claimed $68.85 $27.65 $96.50
Gold Coast Not Not P
05/04/2018 Claimed Claimed $68.85 ~ $27.65 $96.50
Gold Coast Not Not Not b
06/04/2018 - Claimed Claimed Claimed $27.65 $27.65
e
TOTAL $344.80

@ CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
" An expense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay,
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The traveifor tie @ébove mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and
| have notelaimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommadation were met from another government source e.g. conference.
|
Signature: __j Date: //

NOTE:; This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

Subject: TRAVEL TIME
Location: GOLD COAST - Sheraton Hotel
Start: Mon 2/04/2018 1:30 PM
End: Mon 2/04/2018 3:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: Annastacia Palaszczuk .
Required Attendees: External - Inala Electorate Office; Premier Security, Jeffrey Sullivan
Optional Attendees: Tristah Douglas; Jack Tran; David Lee
A> Categories: Travel

e

IV e / S

ot [wasboc t PL ﬁzwf@oiﬂ P
ijo{ &m,sjr Q/é/w//g /MASchk 7omS
sk ¥

.
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Troy Mitchell

Subject: Depart Gold Coast for 1 William Street

Start: Fri 6/04/2018 6:30 AM

End: ' Fri 6/04/2018 8:30 AM

Recurrence: ' (none)

Meetihg Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Annastacia Palaszczuk -

Required Attendees: External - Inala Electorate Office; Premier Security; Jeffrey Sullivan; @Premiers
Media; David Dwyer '

Optional Attendees: Tristan Douglas; Jack Tran; David Lee; Michelle Wellington; Keriyn Manifold; Susan

McGrady; Shane Doherty; Wendy Bourrie; David Barbagallo; Maddy West; Donna
O'Donoghue; Geoff Breusch

O

Categories: Travel

' 1
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

Financial Year: 2017/2018 ) Urgent payment iequired by: /120
"VENDOR z , T
(name of person/business to. be paid) ' PARTICULARS AMOLNT ;
Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP | Allowances Claim ‘ $1083.20

Commonwealth Games’— G/Coast
Sat 7 April = Mon 16/ Aprii 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL:

(GST inclusive) $1083.20

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attached;

* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is aitached,;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

o When guests are not assisting the Minfster details of cost regovery are attached.

é/ -
APPROVED: Signature v
/i__

Name (please print) David BaibagalloChief of Staff Date: 17/04/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 17/04/2018
Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL. QF—‘?"ICES OFFICER:
| certlfy that; L
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct,
* verificationi of goods supplied/services * not previously paid'
rendere;q
* price or1aie of charge correct: S mvmces/reqwsﬁwns attached; and
¥ dlscounts/allowance= correct; ‘ * .expenditure is recorded agamst the correct codes
S|gnature ]
ra5 PR Y ALY i
~ Date: r( \' \J(\\S\\& q{{ T4 [
4

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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L MSB004
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
‘ ; | Allowance | - Claimed
TOTAL |
Domestic travel allowance claim:
— / /
§ V,) Departure Date & Time: Sat 7 April 2018 1:45pm Retuiin Date & Time; Mon 16 April 2018 11.45am
Date Destination Breakfast | Lunch | Dinner | Incidental ~ Total
: ~ . : Allowance
V Claimed
Not 7
07/04/2018 Gold Coast N/A N/A, Claimed $27.65 ~ $27.65
Gold Coast Not /& v
08/04/2018 Claimed $4i.4u ~| $68.85 $27.65 - $145.70
Gold Coast Not @
09/04/2018 Claimed | 34920 ~| $68.85 $27.65 $145.70  +
Gold Coast Not Not
10/04/2018 Claimed | $49.20 ~ Claimed $27.65 » $76.85 1
|
11042018 | ColdCoast | MOt 4920 /| 6885 7| $27.65 /| $14570
12/04/201 |  Cold Coast 1 st | 4020 -| 96885 4| $27.65 /|  $14570 4
Gold Coast | Mot Not j
13/04/2018 I Claimed $49.20 ~ Claimed $27.65 $76.85
Gold Coast Not ,
14/04/2018 . Claimed $49.20 $68.85 | $27.65 7 $145.70
Gold Coast Not _ / .
15/04/2018 7 Claimed $49.20 $68.85 $27.65 $145.70
Gold Coast Not Not Not /
16/04/2018 Claimed | Claimed | Claimed | ¥27:6° $27.65
RN TOTAL $108320 4
CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL'ANDIOR MEAL ALLOWANCE
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
Ministerial Handbook; and '
| have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation wete met from another government source e.g. conference. /
" / 73 . (/~" ép y
Signature: __ & Date: .

Please print on yellow paper
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Troy Mitchell

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Categories:

&*%&!

Travel Time
Main Beach

Sat 7/04/2018 3:15 PM
Sat 7/04/2018 5:00 PM

{(none)
Meeting organizer

Annastacia Palaszczuk

Jeffrey Sullivan; Premier Secunty, External - Inala Electorate Office; DaVld Lee;

Maddy West: Jack Tran; Tristan Douglas; Denise Spinks

Travel

/

of (@4{{’ 7//é/m///g @,/Mzcu/
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Troy Mitchell

Subject: Travel to Brisbane
* Location: ‘ Office
Start; Mon 16/04/2018 10:45 AM
End: ‘ Mon 16/04/2018 11:45 AM
Show Time As: Out of Office
Recurrence: Weekly _ . v
Recurrence Pattern: Occurs every Monday from 7:00 AM to 7:15 AM effective, 11/05/2015, (UTC+10:00)
Brisbane
Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: , Annastacia Palaszczuk
(A Required Attendees: Premier Security; External - Inala Electorate Office; Brett Murphy
“__/ Optional Attendees: David Lee; Jeffrey Sullivan; Jack Tran; Tristan Douglas; Maddy West
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
VENDOR S < Py
(name of person/business to be paid) |. ~ PARTICULARS 4 AMOUNT
Susan McGrady, Principal Media | Allowances Claim $226.50
Advisor Commonwealth Games — G/Coast

Mon 2 April — Tue 3 April 2018

O (éu;lﬁsg)

APPROVAL TOTAL:

-
/4 (GST inclusive) $226.50

| certify that:

o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

= All supporting documentation is attached;

* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
e When guests are not assrstlng the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

e
APPROVED: Signature —
N
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 03/05/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - Tray Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 03/05/2018
Phone 07 3719 7019 |
MINISTERIAL SERJI"ES OFFICER
[ certlfy that: A ‘
F approved by competent authorrty, ‘ ~ * anthmetlcally correct
* verification of ¢ JOOdS supplted/servrces * not prevrously paud
rende. ed;) ) ‘
* price ofrate of charge correct, ‘ * mvmces/reqursmons attached and.

*

* dlscom.e/allowancee correct: expenditureis r corded agamst the correct codes.

"ergn‘ature,[ — .‘ I |
o [ g7 D

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM
o for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Trave! and Overtime Meal Allowance
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

Date o Country o ‘Meal [ Incidental | = Total Allowance
: Allowance | SR T Claiimed

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: Thurs 2 April 2018 11:00am Return Date & Time: Fri 3 April 2018 6:00pm

Date. |  Destination Breakfast | Lunch Dinner |- Incidental Total

: ‘ , ' g ‘ | ‘ Allowance

, , ‘ _ L ‘Claimed

Not or)n P

02/04/2018 Gold Coast , Claimed L;(541.7\.) .| $568.35 - $27.65 $127.70
Gold Coast ., I , Not ,

03/04/2018 $20.45 i 341.70 Claimed $27.65 ~ $98.80

TOTAL $226.50

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

l cert:fy that:
An expense has been incuifred,
My travel included an overaigiii stay;
| have not previously clairied any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mertioned period was for Official oses as defined in the Queensland

Ministerial Handbouok; and
| have noft claimed ailowan on this form for trig§ where the actual cost of m r
accom A fnment source e.g. conference.

)

A Date: ¢J ’ Ori , ] i

is Tetm Is n[ot velfld gm(s sréneé by the person claiming the allowance
(4

Signature:
NOTE:

I

Please print on yellow paper
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Julie Wise

From: » Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent; Wednesday, 9 May 2018 10:18 AM

To: Julie Wise

Subject: FW: Comm Games travel-

. As discussed, Thanks Troy

From: Susan McGrady

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 10:15 AM

To: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.gld:gov.au>
Subject: Comm Games travel ‘

Hi Troy

My Comm Games travel was as follows:

» Departed Brisbane 11:00am Monday 2 April — Returned-to Brisbarie 6:00pm Tuesday
« Departed Brisbane 11:00am Thursday 5 April —Returned to Brisbane 6:00pm Friday

Kind regards
Susan

Sent from my iPhone

/ A o v
-»’ { 9 (€O
) YReol ) st T > g0

| o6y O pac Gnpry IO d

% ) CoRST O

i .
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
" Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4
David Lee

- Susan McGrady
" peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4
David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sultivan

Monday 9/4
David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Suilivan

Tuesday 10/4

Brett Murphy-
Shane Poherty
Jeff Sullivan
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Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy
Shane Doherty

lan Hutcheon

Jeff Sullivan
Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4
Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shaneé Deherty
Jeff Sullivan

lan Hutcheon

Friday 13/4
Brett Murphy
Elizabeth Sullivan
Shane Doherty
David Dwyer

‘Saturday 14/4

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

Docum'ent Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment reguired by: / /20
VENDOR .| PARTICULARS T AMOUNT
‘(name of person/business to be pald) ‘ . ; ] ' e
Susan McGrady, Principal Media Allowances Claxm $226.50
Advisor Commonwealth Games — G/Coast

Thurs 5 April — Fri 6 April 20118

(br2925)

AFPRCYAL TOTAL:

{GST inclusive) $226.50

| certify that:

¢ Expenditure is approved and in accordance wiih the Queensiand Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached;

e \Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is gttached;

e The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

* When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature -< ‘
D
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 03/05/2018
PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 03/05/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

.MINISTERIAL Qt_R\:'iCES OFFICER:

| certify that: . '
‘* approved by co‘mpetent authority;;,' L . anthmenca]ly correct ,

* verification of goods supplied/services * not previously pald
ﬁrender d; ~ ' . -

* price or rate of chargecorrect, 7 mvmces/reqwsntlons attached; and ;
* discounts/allowances correct; : ; * expendlturﬁ'ré'r‘écorded agalnst the correct codes.{,-
,Signatufe' [
Date: [y o/ T APV
B A A2\ : :

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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o - MSB004
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
o please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas travel allowance claim:

. Date - Country = | Meal | |Incidental | Total Allswance o
' ‘ . | Allowance | = Claimed

TOTAL

I Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: Thurs 5 Apﬁl 2018 11:00am Returri Bate & Time: Fn 6 April 2018 6:00pm

Date | Destination | Breakfast| Lunch | Dinner | Incidental [ Total
L ~ f e . ; Claimed
Not ,
05/04/2018 |  Gold Coast _ | 1 imed $i1.70 . $568.35 $27.65 - $127.70
B Gold Coast Not
06/04/2018 v $29.45 L_ $41.70 Claimed $27.65 _ $98.80

| CERTIFIGATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL ANDIOR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certlfy that:
An expense has been incurret;
My travel included an overpight stay;
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

Ministerial Handbook; and
| have not claimed aficwances on W s where the actual cost of meals
acco tion were met frgm an T government source e.g. conferenoe ?
Signatyre: Date: \,'i (O \Y//

NOTE:\ Thigform is rjof/valid uafeks signed by the person claiming the J lowance/
N v

Please print on yellow paper
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Julie Wise

From: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 10:18 AM

To: _ Julie Wise '

Subject: FW: Comm Games travel-

" As discussed. Thanks Troy

Fram: Susan McGrady

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 10:15 AM

To: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld: gov au>
Subject: Comm Games travel

Hi Troy '

O My Comm Games travel was as follows:

» Departed Brisbane 11:00am Monday 2 April — Returned o Brisbane 6:00pm Tuesday
« Departed Brisbane 11:00am Thursday 5 April — Returned to Brisbahe 6:00pm Friday

Kind regards
Susan

Sent from my iPhone

e / S v
(Leon) [ lf206Ge0) PT ?22& £
Y G o (oBET el - a%’/o"-l//{ I C Gk~ PM:*VI/oLtM

it

e

1 .
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accomr‘nodation

NMonday 2/4
David Lee

. Susan McGrady
Geoff Breusch
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 3[» 4

David Lee

David Barbagallo
Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

Wednesday 4/4
David Lee

Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4
David Lee

: Susan McGrady
Peter Nibbs
leff Sullivan

 Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4
David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 274
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

Urgent payment reduired by: /

/20

VENDOR

(name of person/business to be paid) |

PARTICULARS

AMOUNT

detailed); and

APPROVED: Signature

-

/

Shane Doherty, DCOS, Media Allowances Claim $697 95
Commonwealth Games ~ G/Coast
Tues 10 April — Sat 14 April 2618
(150515
APPROVAL TOTAL: W
(GST inclusive) | $697-95
| certify that:

» Expenditure is approved and in accordance witi the Queensland Ministerial Handbook:
e All supporting documentation is attached;

¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is ailtached;
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

Date: 03/05/2018

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager

Phone 07 3719 7019

Date: 03/05/2018

l certify that:
* approved by competent authonty,

‘ rendered
* price or rate of charge correct;
* dlscountS/aIlowancegﬁ)r\ reet;

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFlCER'“

* verification of goods supphed/serv;ces

* anthmetlcally correct
~* not previously pald

*  invoices/requisitions attached;‘ya'nd;‘

* expenditure is.recorded against the correct.codes.

Signature: |

indii YRR W2

Date: [ qlox L1

i

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM }
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

Date Country ~ Meal Incidental Total Allowance
‘ : Allowance o . Claitned

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

/ -7 / -
Departure Date & Time: Tues 10 April 2018 11:00am  Return Date & Time: Sat 14 April 2018 6:00pm

Date Destination | Breakfast | Lunch Dinner: - | Incidental Total
‘ ' , L Allowance
Claimed
1 !
10/04/2018 Gold Coast 7 CI:':l?'ited $41.70 $58.35 7 $27.65 - $127.70 /]
11/04/2018 / Gold Coast r $29.45 _‘$i:' 70 $58.35 $27.65 $157.15 4
12/04/2018 7 Gold Coast ¢ $29.45 - $41.70 $58.35 $27.65 $157.15 "’,
13/04/20187 Gold Coast ~ $29.45 $41.70 $58.35 $27.65 $157.15
14/04/20187] __Gold Coast, | $29.45 | $41.70 ot $27.65 $98.80 |~
LMD
TOTAL | $697.95 |4

, CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL'ALLOWANCE

l certlfy that:
An expense has beeriincurred;
My fravel included an cvernight stay;
| have not previousiy clairned any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensfand
Ministerial Handbook and
I have not claimgd allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommcoat/ow weTe metsony another government source e.g. conference / /

Signature: 4 / Date: _ -2 / S
NOTE: ,T"hl‘ form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowaxée

_/

./‘

Please print on yellow paper
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Julie Wise

From: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 10:04 AM

To: Julie Wise

Subject: ' FW: com games travel

HiJulie, As discussed. Will have susan’s to you shortly. Thanks Troy

From: Shane Doherty

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 10:03 AM
To: Troy Mitchell <Troy.Mitchell@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: com games travel ‘

My Comm Games travel was as follows

e Departed Brisbane 11:00am Tuesday 3 April - Returned to Brishane 6:00pm Wednesday 4 April
o Departed Brisbane 11:00am Tuesday 10 April — Returned to Brisbane 6:00pm Saturday 14 April

Shane Doherty
N Deputy Chief of Staff — Communications and Engagement
g Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk/ P
2 Premier of Queensland and Ministerfor Trade

N
P 07 3719 7041 M

Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Ve / v e
C2600) ’[ 420001 P2 ‘? cl Aas

o Cotd Coash \O—ik‘lgq\\? D,O\qe({j Crepiey 4 Ve

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

Susan McGrady /
Peter Nibbs
Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breuschi
lan Hitcheon
Jeff Suilivan

Brett Murphy
- Shane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 10/4 /
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Wednesday 11/4

Brett Murphy '
Shane Doherty "-/
lan Hutcheon

Jeff Sullivan

Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4
Brett Murphy

Elizabeth Sullivan J
Shane Doherty

Jeff Sullivan
lan'Hutcheon

Friday 13/4 N
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

Document Number: ; gf

- MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment required by: / /20
VENDOR ' ¥ =
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS : : AMOUNT
Shane Doherty, DCOS, Media Allowances Claim $226.50

Commonwealth Games — G/Coast
Tues 3 April — Wed 4/April 2018

/éiS’«?S?S\)
k -

AFPROVAL TOTAL:

L,s””/
(GST inclusive) $226.50

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

¢ All supporting documentation is attachea:

e \Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attachad,;

¢ The purpose of any travel or entertainiment is related to official business (unless specifically
detailed); and

e When guests are not assisting the Minizter details of cost recovery are attached.

o /

APPROVED: Signature <

L BN
Name (please print) Denise Spinks, A/Chief of Staff Date: 03/05/2018

PREPARED BY: Namg - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager Date: 03/05/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that: o ‘ .
* approved by cg 'npetent authority: -~ * arthmetically correct,

* verification of goods supphedlserwces ; * not previously paid;
rendeueu. ~

* price or rate of charge correct ~ ? lnvmces/requlsmons attached; and :
¥ dlscounts/allowances correct; . ; * expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: | |
: { A a

e I A 1S L

s Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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e » MSB004
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

Date Country | Meal | Incidental Total Allowance
, e Allowance : ~ Claitned

TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: Tues 3 April 2018 11:00am FeturnDate & Time: Wed 4 Ap:} 2018 6:00pm

Date = | Destination Breakfast | Lunch [ Dinner | Incidental | Total .
: : ' L Allowance
: f 7 Claimed
03/04/20118 Gold Coast Not s41 70 $58.35 g $27.65 d $127.70
Claimed | > ™" ' ' '
7
Gold Coast 7 Not - 1
-1 g4
04/04/2018 $29.45 o] 1.70 Claimed $27.65 $98.80 _‘

ToTaL | $226.50 v/

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INClDE‘NTAL ANDIOR' MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
" Anexpense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimecdany meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and

el

I have not claimed-aflowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or

accommoadatiof welre. ment source e.g. conference. /
7 s

i <A Date: s / S/!
Signature PN y f

NOTE: Iﬁis form s not valid unless} signed by the person claiming the allowance.

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

~ Subject: : ’ FW: com games travel

Hi Julie, As discussed. Will have susan’s to you shortly. Thanks Troy

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
e Departed Brishane 11:00am Tuesday 10 April — Returned to Brisbaie 6:00pm Saturday 14 April

; Shane Doheity ’
7o Deputy Chief of Staff — Communicationsand Engagement

S) Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

g
IR,
YT AT P0737197041 M

Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

/ 7 e e

2
S’Qcmg\;’ 42cboo ) P2 $  226.50

Ly BRold” Coast OI’OH((}-«\\Z DA\edi&j- Drevvers /
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Commonwealth Games - Overnight accommodation

Monday 2/4

David Lee
Susan McGrady
Geoff Breusch
Jeff Sullivan

Tuesday 3/4

David Lee
d Barbagallo

‘ JeffSu‘Ili\)an

Wednesday 4/4
David Lee

Michelle Wellington
Peter Nibbs

Jeff Sullivan

Thursday 5/4

David Lee

Susan McGrady ' (
Peter Nibbs :

Jeff Sullivan

Friday 6/4

No one stayed overnight

Saturday 7/4

David Lee
Jeff Sullivan

Sunday 8/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Sullivan

Monday 9/4

David Lee
Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
Jeff Stilivan

Tuesday 10/4
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‘Wednesday 11/4
Brett Murphy‘ )

Doherty
lan Hutcheon

Jeff Sullivan
Michelle Wellington

Thursday 12/4
Brett Murphy

izabeth Sullivan

ane Doherty
Jeff Sullivan

" lan'Hutcheon

Friday 13/4

Brett Murphy

Elizabeth Sullivan
e Doherty

David Dwyer

Saturday 14/4
Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer

Sunday 15/4
Brett Murphy

Geoff Breusch
lan Hutcheon
David Dwyer
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

DOCUMENT NUMBER: g

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Financial Year: 2017/18 Urgent payment required by: /
Return Cheque to: EFT Phone:
‘ T
. VENDOR PARTICULARS i AMOUNT
(name of person/business to be paid) A
AMEX 6007735
STATEMENT DATE 29.04.2018 'j/ APRIL 2018 BTA $ 245.28

REF: /

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2017 BTA /

APRIL 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $ 245.28

7

| certify that:
o Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached;
e Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached,

detailed); and
e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature
REFER TO ATTACHED
Name (please print) ~ Date:

The purpose of any travel or entertainmerit is related to official business (unless specifically

PREPARED BY: MNarneé (please print) Jesus Beltran Date: 17/05/2018

Phone #39075

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

o approved by competent authority;

e verification of goods supplied/services rendered
e price or rate of charge correct;

o discounts/allowances correcty

arithmetically correct;
not previously paid;
invoices/requisitions attached; and

exnenditura js recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: B C [ |
cY |
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7

"’{ BTA Apr 18 LOCAL GOVT - 2017 4200 245.28 CR
AC Hinchliffe/S 12-13/4/18 The Star Gold Coast ¢~ 5260057 4206151+ PG 237.95DR/
Hinchliffe/S 12-13/4/18 The Star Gold Coast Mer/Fee Ve 526009 7~ 4208151 7 PG~ 7.33DR 7
wxak TOTAL %% 245.28 /

Pyard by | 3
A () \e]s\\e
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Ministerial Services

Office: 1 0OCAL GOVERNMENT

Attention: Genevieve Newton

7

5
[
Py
(=)

From: Jesus Beltran 3 9075

Subject: AMERICAN EXPRESS
BUSINESS TRAVEL ACCOUNT (BTA).  Statement Date: 24'%/29% April 2018

Date: 03 May 2018

Please find aftached the BTA statement and approval sheet for the/metith ending 24/04/2018 or 29/04/2018.
In relation to this statement the following action is required:

Verify the BTA as per procedures outlined in the Queensland Ministeriai Handbook Section 4.13.6;

If you detect any incorrect charges on this Statement contact Ministeriai Services immediately;

Total the fransactions to be paid and write the amount at EXPENDITURE §.......... on the approval sheet; and
Have the Minister approve the payment by signing the front sheat of the account.

Please return the BTA to Ministerial Services by Tuesday the 15" May 2018.

e  The officer responsible for checking the BTA iz to comiplete a certification on the front of the BTA. The
certification will be as follows:

| certify that:

« Al transactions appearing on the BTA are for official purposes, other than those identified as private fo be
reimbursed to Ministerial Services:

All transactions are supported by -riierchant accounts/invoices;

Charges are correct;

All credit refunds have been identified; and

Expenditure has beeriincurred in accordance with the guidelines contained in the Queensland Ministerial
Handbook.

This certification requires no additionai work by the BTA checking officer, it merely formalises the process
that is already carried out but wil‘assist in satisfying audit requirements.

In the absence of the Minister, the Director for Ministerial Services can approve payment of the BT4A,
Please attach a Coniplimentary slip requesting the Director to sign on behalf of the Minister and provide a reason
why this could ot be sigaed by the Minister, for example, Minister on leave, The BTA will be returned to the
Ministerial Office’Tor the Minister’s signature after payment.

s  The BTA Statement details should be checked for correctness. If travel details are not correct, please
make a note ¢n ihe BTA Statement. This will assist in processing the relevant travel details.

. Also, itis suggested that a member of your Office (eg. Chauffeur), hand delivers the completed BTA to
Ministcriai-Services rather than using the internal mail system to ensure prompt delivery of the
Statement:

. itis important that you indicate on the BTA Statement, if any of the travel flights listed were not flown.
Also, to advise when you are re-booking travel using existing flight credits.

NN NANANANANANAANNANANANAANAANANNANANNANAANANNNN '
Reminder: Flight Credits held should be used at your earliest opportunity.

If you have any queries arising from the BTA, please don't hesitate to contact me on 3003 9075.

Jesus Beltran
Finance Officer

Ministerial Services
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LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

"To Hinchliffe, Stirling Invoice Date 16 April 2018
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31179669301
Booking ID 1786693 - elnvoice No. 9669301

o

Newton, Genevieve

Traveller Name Hinchliffe, Stirling Booker Name
Accompanying Guest(s) Booking Source The Lido Group
Division Code / Name LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2017/ Custom Data Field
) LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2017 {
Cost Centre Code | Name 4206153 / LOCAL GOVERNMENT |Payment Instruction CBC - Chargeback - Room and
2017 carpark only
Reason For Travel

Arrival Date Thursday 12/04/2018 Average Rate .
Departure Date Friday 13/04/2018 Total Room Cost AUD 237.95
# Nights 1 , Special’Handling Fee AUD 0.00

# Rooms 1 Totai ncidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Superior Deluxe Room ) Merchant Fee AUD 7.33
Special Handling Note GST.in’cluded in this AUD 22.30

invoice
Other Note ' TOTAL ~ [AUD 245.28

Hotel
Address’ Casino Drive Broadbeach Goid Coast QLD 4218
Country Australia

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1 - Powered by:

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991 _
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia } PO Box 906,Rozelie NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: ; i

MSB004

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

'Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment regtiired by: /120
VENDOR ’
(name of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Cab charge Cab charge $1306.62
2018-04
APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $1306.62 /

| certify that:

o All supporting documentation is attached;
¢ Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached;

detailed); and

7N NN

APPROVED: Signature r

o

¢ Expenditure is approved and in accordance witih the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

e When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

N

The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

/

Name (please print) — He==

TRey Mr %W e%ec ML

Date: 17/05/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

PREPARED BY: Name - Troy Mitchell, Executive Manager = Date: 17/05/2018

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

* approved By competent authority; * arithmetically correct;
* verification-6f goods supplied/services * not previously paid;
rendered; '

* price orratc’of charge correct;
* discounts/allowances correct,

* invoices/requisitions attached; and
* expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: [ - )

|

|&

Date: | [\ ‘\ \’1\ neild l&lS

AL

1
N W

Please print on yellow paper
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. CABCHARGE AUSTRALIA LIMITED
ABN 99 001 958 390

52 -162 Riley Street, East Sydney NSW 2010
P.O BOX 600, Paddington NSW 2021

Telephone: 1800 652 229 or (02) 9332 9222
statements@cabcharge.com.au « www.cabcharge.com.au

Tax Invoice Statement

MIN SVS-OFFICE OF PREMIER & MIN FOR
TRADE ‘

ATTN JULIE WISE - MINISTERIAL SRVS
PO BOX 15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

NSW and NT Government Levies

Please note that as of 1 Feb 18 the New South Wales

and Northern Territdryv Governments have introduced

a passenger service levy for booked and hailed services.
The Levy for NSW is $1.10 (inc. GST) whilst the NT Levy is
$1.00 (inc. GST) when applied to taxi, rideshare and hire
car fares.

On your statement, the NSW and NT Government Levies
are included in the “Taxi Fare inc GST".

K

SA Government Levy

The South Australian Government Levy of $1.00 will
continue to be displayed in the “Govt Levy” column as
this does not attract GST.

For EFT payment please include your Invoice No.
01587931P1804 in the reference field.

Account No. Invoice No. //
01587931 01587931P1804
This Period Due Date
$1,306.62 21 May 18
No of Trips Date Issued /
30 23 Apr 18
Statement Period

2018 - 04

From To
26 Mar 18 22 Apr 18
Previous Period

Previo.s Balance 1,5654.50
Paymient Received (774.24)
Credit-Adjustment (0.00)
Debit Adjustment _ 0.00
Balance Brought Forward $780.26
This Period

Taxi Fare (inc GST of $112.10) 1,233.30
Govt Levy. 0.00
Service Fee 61.71
Account Keeping Fee 0.00
Overdue Payment Fee 11.61

This Period Total

$1,306.62 /

Total Due $2,086.88

Payment Options:

Direct Debit

To set up a direct dzbit’'on your bank account or credit card please

call us on 1800652 228 oremail statements@cabcharge.com.au

NEW BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS - Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT)

Transfer to: Westpac, BSB: 032 006 Account No.: 611802
Please include your invoice No. in the reference field.
Email: remittance@cabcharge.com.au

Credit Card
To pay by VISA, MasterCard, AMEX or JCB, please visit
www.cabcharge. com. au/onlinepayment

Ei

RTID386.pdf - Page Numb

Remittance Advice

Account No. Invoice No.
01587931 01587931P1804
Previous Period This Period
$1,554.50 $1,306.62
Total Due Due Date
$2,086.88 21 May 18
e - , .
iioal usobbon # $17520 <
- e
5250 1> Ganbooa P& &  ©71) L,aH
- (5%
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' Account: 01587931 Period: 2018 - 04 Page 2 of 3

MIN SVS-OFFICE OF PREMIER & MIN FOR

eTICKET Transactions (Electronic)

Seq Date Time Taxi Fare Govt Service Fee l TOTAL
No. , Inc GST Levy / "
5.73 Not Relevant
s LA
L 113/ 03/04/18 11:38:12 $14.70 - $0.74 $15.44
OFFICE to THE SPIT — Taxi: 759 — RRN: 87107 — GOLD COAST CABS ~ GST incin Total $1.34

114 7 0304118 10:41:59 $33.60 - $1.68 $35.28
BROADBEACH to BROADBEACH — Taxi: 188 — ABN: 59801315740 — RRN: 38086 —GQLD GST incin Total $3.05
COAST CABS

115 / 05/04/18 11:13:23 $27.50 - $1.38 $28.88
THE SPIT to B?OADBEACH —Taxi: 083 — RRN: 75557 — GOLD COAST CAHS K GST inc in Total $2.50

116 4/~ 05/04/18  13:10:23 $63.80 - $3.19 $66.99
BROADBEACH to GAVEN — Taxi: 029 - RRN: 76903 - GOLD COAST_C_FES_ GST inc in Total $5.80

1264/  04/04/18  07:57:38 $27.80 - $1.39 $29.19
THE SPIT to BROADBEACH — Taxi: 518 — ABN: 64171566266 ——'Q\-f\ﬁ:,lﬁ9732 - GOLD COAST GST inc in Total $2.53
CABS ) ‘ \ -

1274 04/04/18 10:43:11 $28.90 - $1.45 $30.35
BROADBEAGH to THE SPIT — Taxi: 230 — RRN: 41339 = GOLD COAST CABS GST inc in Total $2.63

1284/  04/04/18 22:18:45 - $9.50 - $0.48 $9.98
THE SPIT to MAIN BEACH — Taxi: 172 — ABN: 64::;! 3494045 — RRN: 81111 — GOLD COAST GST inc in Total $0.86
CABS ] \

129 /\/ _ 05/04/18 13:43:18 $51.80 - $2.59 $54.39
SUBURBS to SUBURBS — Taxi: 927 — RRN: 63787-- GOLD COAST CABS GST inc in Total $4.71

131, 06/04/18 16:09:44 $55.35 - $2.77 $58.12
BRISBANE ARPT to ASHGROVE - Taxi: 1.9-2-1 — ABN: 52457820526 ~ RRN: 76129 - BLACK & GST inc in Total $5.03
WHITE CABS BRISBANE N\ 5 _

132 05/04/1§ 08:34:13 " $55.70 - $2.79 $58.49
ASHGROVE tg/BRISBANE ARPT——-_T;)'(SZ 989 — ABN: 46389939518 — RRN: 118372 — EFTPOS GST inc in Total $5.06
YELLOW CAHS QLD

130¢], 1504118 22:14:35 $33.40 - $1.67 $35.07
BROADBEA%% to THE SP}T_- Taxi: 121 — RRN: 83643 - GOLD COAST CABS GST inc in Total $3.04

ko7
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Account: 01587931 Period: 2018 - 04 Page 3 of 3

MIN SVS-OFFICE OF PREMIER & MIN FOR

eTICKET Transactions (Electronic)
Seq Date Time Taxi Fare Govt Service Fee l TOTAL
No. Inc GST Levy i
5.73 Not Relevant i
76 7 .. 05/04/18 13:07:56 $34.60 - 173 $36.33
CITY to THE SPli — Taxi: 524 — RRN: 32549 — GOLD COAST CABS N GST inc in Total $3.15
78 ] 04/04/18  14:52:31 $47.00 - “$2.35 $49.35
THE SPITto G}\yEN —Taxi: 906 — ABN: 81663431396 — RRN: 63386 — GOLD COAST CABS GST inc in Total $4.27

93 v-( 04/04/18 18:40:07 $9.80 - $0.49 $10.29
@f ~¢-| Hospitakto s‘PUTH BANK — Taxi: 898 — RRN: 114154 — EFTPOS YELLOW CABS QLD // ~ GST inc in Total $0.89
| 94 ¢ . 04/04/18  13:09:37 $13.80 - $0.69 $14.49
SOUTH BANKfto ROMA STREET — Taxi: 341 — ABN: 60436562295 — RRN: 32521~ BLACK & " GSTincin Total $1.25

WHITE CABS/ BRISBANE - '

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 203 of 336




Sequence Staff Member Reason
Number

73 Not Relevant
113 David Barbagallo Comm Games — Broadbe_ac;a the Spit
114 David Barbagallo Comm Games - Broadbea;h to Broadbeach
115 Peter Nibbs Comm Games — Spit to Broadbeach
116 Peter Nibbs Comm Games - B—roadbeach to Gaven
126 David Barbagallo Comm C—)a%es ~ 1:he Spit to Broadbeach
127 David Barbagallo Comm Games — Broadbeach to the Spit
128 Peter Nibbs Comm Games — The Spit to Broadbeach
129 Peter Nibbs Co_r_nm Games — Carrara to Broadbeach
131 Mark Calleja Bundaberg Premier’'s Event - Brisbane Airport to Ashgrove | /
132 Mark Calleja Bun;aberg Premier's Event — Ashgrove to Brisbane Airport /
139 Liz Sullivan ) Comm Games - Broadbeach to the Spit
76 __TJavid Lee Comm Games - Broadbeach to the Spit
78 David Lee Comm Games - The Spit to Gaven
93 Maddy West Comm Games - Roma St to Office
94 | Maddy West Comm Games - Office to Roma St
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NISB0O04

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES 4
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL N
Ministerial Offjce: :/;\///\/O vizzons
Financial Year- / Z // & Urgent payment required by: / /20

VENDOR

-(name of person/business to be paig) | PARTICULARS AMOUNT
: Tl @z.au/}?ac&
Honi dars Toiss mp

4/72/9) (9257535 Lg S 4/ ¥ 70
et (— 76 s 7§

— T yd
_\1\ APPROVAL TOTAL-

: /S
(GST inglusive) | $ 54 & 70 .

I certify that: —

° Expenditure is approved and in acccrdance with the Queensland Ministeria] Handbook;
° All supporting documentation is attached:

Where applicapie. avalid Tax Inveice is attached:
° The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to officig] business (unless specifically

detailed); and
° When guests are not assisting ths mﬁeﬁm@mwmw aui?/aﬁached_

APPROVED: Signatyre _,H i

Name (please print) '4/ ATE Cﬁ\/éé ,/ Date: j/gf/L s

&7\ —\J
PREPARED BY: Nairia (please print) ﬁfgz/f/c /?ﬂﬂ/ge Date: 3/ /g/’/ [
Phone o 7 2525

MINISTERIAL, SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify that:

* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * not previously paid;
* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and
¥ _discounts/allowances correct: *_expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.
-Signature: [] [ ]
v " [1 <L e
Pate: [ 3\ [ \TH /] 20SNE- ]
1) ¥ 77 T
L/

e Claimns for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on vellow paper
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NMSB004

TRAVEL CLAIM

= for rates refer 1o ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

= please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas iravel allowance ciaim:

Date

Meal
Allowance

Country Incidental Total Allowance

Claimed

// TOTAL

Domesiic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: @,x/ 124 /% _£: <D Retum Date & Time: /4 é/ o] /5 /3 OO

Y4

Date Destination Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
— Claimed
dyfe s st | 147206885 27-65 814570 |”
ps | v v | L oTggeo| 412765 | 76-8S8 j/

6//9/5

o Sy s 65120765 lens - 70

292016535 \g7-45 \3/80-4S -/ /
S TOTAL I3SGE - 70|

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER GLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MIEAL ALLOWANCE

[ certify that: .
" An expense\n3s b2en incurred;
My travef included an overnight stay;
I have nof previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

| have noft claimed all
accommodation we

thi.
afiother government source e.g. conferenge.

72 Ces

form for trips where the actual cost of mealg or
£ o

1

Signature: v

Date:
NOTE: This form is not valid unless £igned by the person claiming the allowanc;!’.

The travel for the above menjfoneg perjod was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; ghd g/

Please print on yellow paper
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Julie Wise

From: THOMAS Melissa <Melissa.Thomas@ditid.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 3:00 PM

To: Julie Wise

Cc: MCCOSH Stuart; MCCORMICK Lee; WARD Lisa
Subject: RE: Comm Games Accommodation

Attachments: Premier's office accommodation.docx

Hi Julie

Please find attached the document as provided to the Premier’s Office regarding workforce accommodation.

Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodation for were those from Minister
lones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel /Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

/ ir Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accommodation. Can you please advise if MSB would
prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Developmeni-and the Commonwealth Games
P: 07 3338 9390 | M | E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

N N

The Gold Coast 201 mmonwealth Games is the first
event of its kind to econciliation Action Plan.
Find out more at w acing2018.com

Queenstand
o) Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie,Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11.57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Acceminodation

Melissa,

You recently sent Troy Mitchell a list of those staff in the Premier’s office for whom accommodation was provided
during the Commenwealth Games — by date.

Is it possible to get a list of the other Ministers (and staff) that were also provided with accommodation —also by

date.

Regards

1
RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 208 of 336



Julie Wise

Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirtred in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represerit the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim ot legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is ,\
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
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_ HOSTSTATE

Accommodation —Minister for the Commonwealth Games and workforce

An extensive daily program of functions and events has been proposed for the Minister for
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program wiil include
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, hosting of ticketed
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to limit travel to and from
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCG) fias block booked a
number of rooms for the Minister and her workforce from 2 — 15 April 2018.

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitled to stay at the Games Family Hotel,
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due to her accreditation as Games Family.
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaries siich as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister's workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable to be
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resoit also at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will confirm directly with the Minister’s Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at:Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonweslth’ Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Regort -2-15 April
Minister's workforce x'3 rooms (advisors and driver)




Department of the Premier ang Cabinet

Document Number:

MSB0o4

MINISTERIAL OFFICES =

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL N\
Ministerial Offjce: /h///://\/oc//} Z{oA/ V2N
Financial Year- \\/ngent payment required by: /' /20

VENDOR

{name of person/business fo pe gaidz PARTICULé;R‘f

AMOUNT

'///@/V sz /,fjg,é&a/zé’hc?'
@mm CZ?/?Mé_S

L e — syt

———

/%A/ ;@72 ﬂ./és /%7 2

N 72/ 80

APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive)

$ 72/ 80

I certify that:

° Expenditure is g

pproved and in accorda

nce with the Queensland Ministerig| Handbook;

e All supporting documentation is attached;
° Where applicable a valig Tax Inveice is attached;

° The purpose of any fravel or entertainment is related to officig business (unless Specifically
detailed); and -

e When guests are not assisting ﬂ‘/ﬁMﬁdecﬁgtails of cost recovery are attached.
| .

l
APPROVED: Signature _ ]

Name (please pringy B7E N\ TBES Date: % fg// &

PREPARED BY: Narme) (pleass print sz‘éﬂ,@’é /%f Date:
' X 9784,5

Phone

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

* approved by sompetent authority:

* verification of goods supplied/services rendered:

* price or rate of charge correct;
> discounts/allowances SOFrect:

ari’chmetically correct;

not previously paid;

invoices/requisiﬁons attached:; and

expenditure is recorded 2gainst the correct codes.

* % % 3

-Signature: [
al ¥
Date: | “\aﬁ\'\ﬁ

=" .

/{243 SV 1

7%
V

° Claims for Travel - See Overleaf
Please print on yellow paper
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TRAVEL CLAIM

Q

Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

o

please attach proof of stay at

Overseas fravel allowance claim:

For rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and

MSB004

Overtime Meal Allowance

hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowznce
Allowance Claimed
RS
&
/ ‘P/,q (
1 e
4 /c\
wi._ . 4y 2 &g
a\_;‘g ?&
f"ﬁg&%&‘” /
“TOTAL

Domestic iravel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: €& | 2 A /5 &£ -0 Ketumn Date & Time: /{ I_¢ /5 /3.0

Date Destination Breakfast | lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance

N Claimed
Gl o caps7 |%:75 4720 | ks |37-65 | /5045
2l | v v 3679|4720 |65 8 |02-ES | /80 45
<Z/4//2 v TS 4900 |68 58 | 2765 | /80 4S
bfs | o 75 lfrao by 95\22-65 | /80:4C

TOTAL

7] €0 -

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANGE

I certify that:

Ministerial Handbook; ghd
| have not claimed al]
accommodation we

An expens= has peen incurred;

My travel included an overnight stay;
| have niot previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above fnegtioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

ces/pn s form for trips whers the actual cost of meals or
et froffl afiother government source e.g.

<

Signature:

T

N

Please print on yellow paper

7
NOTE: This form is not valid unle)é/s signed by the person claiming the allé’/wance.
' v
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Julie Wise

From: THOMAS Melissa <Melissa.Thomas@ditid.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 3:00 PM

To: . Julie Wise .

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
Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodatioifor were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara. .
The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hote!, Sheraton, Main Beach from 216
April. '
}
£ ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accoramodation. Can you please advise if MSB would
* prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s cffice and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development and the Commonwealth Games
P:0733389390 | M{ | |E:melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast ‘:’53 mmonwealth Games is the first

event of its kind to s.Beconciliation Action Plan.

Find out more a prbracing2018.com

b
5 Queensland
M)t Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julia. Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accommodation

Melissa,

You recently sent Troy Mitchell a list of those staff in the Premier’s office for whom accommodation was provided
during the Commonwealth Games — by date.

Is it possible to get a list of the other Ministers (and staff) that were also provided with accommodation — also by

date.

Regards
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Julie Wise
Finance Officer
T 3] Y . .

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

AN P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
conﬁdent1al1ty/pr1v1lege by your inadvertent receipt of this material,

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this emall message is
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to infotm the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system
network.

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 215 of 336



COMMONWEALTH GAMES
= HOST

Accommodation —Minister for the Commohwealth Games and workforce

An extensive daily program of functions and events has been proposed for the Minister for
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall prograin willinclude
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2078 functions, riosting of ticketed
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to limit travel to and from
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCG) has block booked a
number of rooms for the Minister and her workforce from 2~ 15 April 2018.

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitleci to ciay at the Games Family Hotel,
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due t¢ her accreditation as Games Family.
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaries stich as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister’s workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable to be
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resort aiso at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will canfirny directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister’s personal security detail at Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family

members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Shaeraton Grand Mirage Resort - 215 April
Minister for the Commonweaith Games X 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort - 2-15 April
Minister’s workforce X 3 yooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number-

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: fgk_gdgaagz 7Oy SO
Financjal Year: /! ;4/ & Urgent payment required by: / /20

VENDOR

{name of person/business to be pald ) PARTICULARS AMOUNT

' Brves Aot
Yo )é'/z Torvss PP\ Gomms chogormiss 9 4.
| 7 Afprese. - 4 proe /5.

APPROVAL TOTAL:

~
(GST inclusive) | ¥ 67 S&

I certify that: N

° Expenditure is approved and in accerdance with the Queensiand Ministeria] Handbook:
o Al Supporting documentation is attacheq;

° Where applicable. a valid Tax Invoice js attached;
o The purpose of any traye| or entertairiment is related to officig business (unless specifically

detailed); and

° When guests are not assisting the Minig i cost recovery are attached.
APPROVED- Signature s
Name (please print) _ _X{ﬂ} v ub/va,s\/ Date: ?/.5/ /S/

PREPARED BY: Narrie) (please print) é{/c ZK/’//&( Date:

Phone 2’ 77}‘2 S .

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER-

| certify that: ] _
* approved by competent authority; * anthmet_lcally correct;
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * not previously paid; y
* pri iﬁrect; * invoices/requisitions attached; an
* ggiifr:trsa/taengjvaizhisg ic o ¥ _exnendifira i recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: [ . ]

N kY s
Date: [ S V% [TZUSTE. ]

e Claims for Travel -~ See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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TRAVEL CLAIM

Q

for rates refer io ATO Taxation Determination

Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

« please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercia

Overseas fravel allowance cialimn:

MSB004

for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

| accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Date

Country

Neal

Allowance

Incide

ntal

Total Allowance

Claimed

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: &X /& [ /&

¢ oc

Return Date & Time: /| é X7 /% /3-00

Signaiure:

andq,
on
o

My travelinciuded an overnight stay;
] have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The trave! for the above mentioned perit
Ministerial Handbook;
| have not claimed allowghc

accommodation were et from

was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland

Date:

Date Destinafion Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance

o Claimed

EULS | Covnlogst |~ 9720|168 55| 77-65 | /45 - 70-

bty | g | 7o | 6685 | 2765 | g0 4S

Qlals | o 14720 |65 £S5 |R7 65| 4S 70

s | _— |¢oo b 85 \27-65 |1ys 70

, To1AL |6/7-SS “/

CERTIFICATION OF_TRA\! L1 ER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that: .

B An expense has peen incurred;

is form for trips where the actual cost,of rpeals or
thér government source e.g. conference

1

vff

T

NOTE: This form is nof valid unless éjg{ned by the person claiming the allowance.

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
Jones' office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16 .
April.

" ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accommaodation. Can you please advise if MSB would

“prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas
Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol
Office of the Commonwealth Games

. Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development andthe Commonwealth Games

P:07 3338 9390 | M: | E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.gld.gov.au
Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PC Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 2018.CommonWealth Games is the first
event of its kind to Reconciliation Action Plan.
Find out more atw acing2018.com

S A%
2P Queensland
Wy Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie.;Wise @premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accérirmodation

Melissa,

You recently’sent Troy Mitchell a list of those staff in the Premier’s office for whom accommodation was provided
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
> A5y

& Ministerial Services Branch
" A Department of the Premier and Cabinet
bty P 0730039074

Queensland 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO BQX 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed i writing. The
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

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is =
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. : -
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform {lic sender as quickly as possible and
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
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program will inciude
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, hosiing of ticketed
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to iimit travel to and from
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
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaries such as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister’s workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable to be
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Recert aisc at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will contirm directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The.Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheiatoin Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonwealth Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Reseri - 2-15 April
Minister’'s workforce x 3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSBO0o4

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Documens Number:

Ministerial Office: ._Z/:/ N AT O A
‘ —\\—\—\

Financijal Year- / 7 / / g Urgent payment required by: / /20

VENDOR N\

~(2me of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS l AMOUNT
. —— | AMOUNT

o TZovse yp :7;/,9762
%ﬁ'f? LZ/\JZS /'//0 @W 4,797772_3 (523—32@

2 g = YA %//t /&

\\J\AEPT‘EOVAL TOTAL:

(GST inclusive)

Name (please print) ';Vé 72 Cjﬁ%\//E < Date:; 225/ / 4
\_-_-

I certify that: » h

° Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Que
o Al Supporting documentation is attached;
° here applicaple. a valid Tax Invdice jg attached:

° The purpose of any iravel or entertainment: Js related to official business (unless Specifically
detailed); and ; i :Z
> When guests are not assisting the Mi L

APPROVED:- Signature __\J

ensland Ministerig] Handbook;

of cost fecovery are attached.

2/ : 7 % (s /s
PREPARED BY: Name (please print) (A @éé( Date: S -

Phone Y 7275¢3.

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that

* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;

* verification of goods Supplied/services rendered; * pot previously paid: .

* price or rate of charge correct; invoices/rquisiﬁons atfached; and

* %

it e 3 )
¥ discounts/allowances coffeck. exnandit fecorded against the correct codes.

Signature: [] |
N

o

Date: [ [T\ /IO & ]

— 1

Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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AT WAT 7 e

L1jo> 13 -

TRAVEL CLAIRM

= for rates refer 1o ATO Taxation Dete

Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

s please attach proof of stay at hotel

Overseas travel allowance ¢laims:

NISBCQ4

rmination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

| Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowance \
Allowance Claimed J

| MIMISTERIAL SERVICES

| WUNISTERIpL SERVICES i Y
9 ¢
21 MAY 2018 fomven |
BELZIVER . N_MJ
TOTAL

Domesiic travel ailowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: &7 /& [ /S g 06

Return Date &

Time: 4_/@4_/ 15 /B

Date

Breakfast | Lunch

Desiination Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
N R Claimed
M/& 540 41957 3675 47-020 ,ég-«fd’ 27- ZS' /80 4<$ .
sl | v V| T g0 6585 |27 6S | JyS 7O
plafs | L 2245 1 77 . b5

353 56!/

TOTAL

Signature'

I certxry that:

An expense hasibeen incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
I have'not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travel for the above mgnijoned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial ’Handbool: an

| have not claimed, !lo anges
accommodation Werg/ methr:

CERTIFIGATION OF TRAVELLER GLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANGE

this form for trips where the actual cost of me

ancther government source e.g. confergn i
. ﬁ //

Date:

[

NOTE: This form is not valid uy( less signed by the person claiming the ailowance

Please print on yellow paper
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Julie Wise

From: THOMAS Melissa <Melissa.Thomas@ditid.qld.gov.au>

Sent: ' Wednesday, 16 May 2018 3:00 PM

To: Julie Wise

Cc: MCCOSH Stuart; MCCORMICK Lee; WARD Lisa
Subject: RE: Comm Games Accommodation
Attachments: Premier's office accommodation.docx

Hi Julie

Please find attached the document as provided to the Premier’s Office regarding workfcrce accommodation.

Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodation for were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, Sheraton, Main Beach from2—16
ApriL

" ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accomrmadation. Can you please advise if MSB would
prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innovation, Tourism industry Developmeént and the Commonwealth Games
P: 07 3338 9390 | IVI:|:|[E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PC Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 20 ommonwealth Games is the first
event of its kind to Reconciliation Action Plan.
Find out more atw racing2018.com

Mo
#Embradediges R s

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie.Wise@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accaimimodation

Melissa,

You recently seni/Troy Mitchell a list of those staff in the Premier’s office for whom accommodation was provided
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
£ Finance Officer
= A5

Ministerial Services Branch

&
Y] ”* D Department of the Premier and Cabinet
AUDAX AY FIDELIS P 07 3003 9074

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

An extensive daily program of functions and events has been proposed for the IMinister for
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program wiil inciude
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2078 functions, hosting of ticketed
sporting events, Fesfival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations; bilateral meetings
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

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitled {0 stay at the Games Family Hotel,
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due to lter accreditation as Games Family.
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaiies suich as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister’s workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable to be
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resott alsoat Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover twe advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will cenfirm directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister’s personal security detail at Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The-Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located atthe Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family

" members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonwealth’ Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resgort - 2-15 April
Minister's workforce x'3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

| -
Ministeriaf Office: ,//\//VQ(J/‘} T Ay

Financial Year- ’7/785 Urgent payment required by: /7 /20

(hame of person/business to pe paid) PART]CULATS | AMOUNT

/%%’f&a/ {70/75 U7l %&4 %&»'JMMC £

N-7§55ROVAL TOTAL:

VENDOR

(G s RS40 -2
N T /%:/é Zi

(GST indlusive) | ¥ O4:0- 28

o

o

(-]

I certify that: =

APPROVED: Signatyre =

PREPARED BY: Naimnz (please print) Lﬂiﬁc}%. %( Date: _07 é

Expenditure is approved and in accardance with the Queenslang Ministeria| Handbook;
All Supporting documentation js aitached; .

Where applicaple. a valid Tax Invoice)is attached;

he purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to officig] business (unless épeciﬁcally
detailed); and ‘

When guests are not assisting the Ministar.Aataic of cost recovery are aftached.

e

Name (please print) - °aé97f ) %}S Date: 4 / 3 / X!

4 4 5
/

4

Phone 0(?752/3

*

[ MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify that
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;

* price or rate of charge correct;

verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * not previously paid;:
involces/requisitions attached; and

*

* discounts/ellowances corraect; * expenditure js.recarded against the correct codes.
-Signature: LZ ] [
Date: [ yotf o107 alshi®R ]
LY ] (4

o

Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM

for rates refer to ATQ Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

(-3

please attach proof of stay at

Overseas iravel allowance ciaim:

hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Al_low:nce
Allowance Claimed
L ToneES
\\-x\‘{:\’\\ -2 l
W £ 908
. % Y NS 1%‘ \
°
\ ﬂ'i@ _ -
i :s_ i
{TOTAL

Domestic traveil allowance claim:

I4 . ’
Departure Date & Time:O&L Y78 4 g :0C.  Rsitum Date & Time: / é / ﬂz / Zg a

Date

Destination

Breakfast | ~Lunch | Dinner | Incidental Allz\?\f:r‘x .

J Claimed
Dl /i Cova (os7 | b/ 70 |S€& 3 27-65 /79707
Lafis | o = | 4708638\ 27-657 /97 70 1
Lhls | — 274814170 5% 3S|RX7-6S | /57-/5 /
S/als | o 4/-70(58-351272-68 \y97. Fo<
TotaL 3840 -5 |

CERTIFICATION CF TRAVELLER GLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCGCE

l certxfy that:
An expepse Aas heen incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have hot previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and

I have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommog’gwf\gvﬁ.ce,met from another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: _| Date: C,G” “‘“( —~201F

NOTE: This forh is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Julie Wise

From: THOMAS Melissa <Melissa.Thomas@ditid.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 3:00 PM

To: Julie Wise

Cc: MCCOSH Stuart; MCCORMICK lee; WARD Lisa
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
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April. and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara. '
The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel,/Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 —16
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
P:07 3338 9390 | M: | E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.ald.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Bax 15168 | City East QLD 4002

~

The Gold Coast 2018Cemmonwealth Games is the first
event of its kind to ecanciliation Action Plan.
Find out more at w pracing2018.com

Wi\
5 Queensland
WY Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie.Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au]
‘Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 201811:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accomimodation -

Melissa,

You recently sent Troy Mitchell a list of those staff in the Premier’s office for whom accommodation was provided
during the Commoriwealth Games — by date.

Is it possible to get a list of the other Ministers (and staff) that were also provided with accommodation —also by

date.

Regards
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Julie Wise
Y = Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

S P 07 3003 9074
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
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim oflegal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. \

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is \
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
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program wiii-include
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
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCG) rias block booked a
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

The Minister's workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable tobe
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resoit alsaat Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover two, advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will confirm directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at‘Garnes time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team lecated at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonwealthy Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort -2-15 April
Minister's workforce x'3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: %
MINISTERIAL OFFICES / )
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL
Ministerial Offjce: ' égé (O Z O Ay e\

Financial Year: / 7/// Pt Urgent payment réquired by: /1 /20

VENDOR

(name of person/business fo pe Qaid) PART!CULAR'S AMOUNT

: T S ¢ Pz oo
%774/5@/ T 7S | Zmsrm P 2 SLyo-.925 -

oI ki L JE Hoese /5

N’Z{EW

(GST inclusive) $8540- 25,

—

I certify that: -

° Expenditure is approved and in accutdance with the Queensland Ministeria] Handbook;
° All supporting documentation is attached:

° Where applicaple. a valid Tax Invaice ig attached;

° The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to officig] business (unless specifically
detailed); and :

° When guests are not assisting the Mipfefer detajls of cost recovery are attached.

/
APPROVED: Signature NG ~‘
| = ,
Name (please print) k__(’?/ 47% dorsS Date: 4[5, / /'

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) ( zﬁﬁ L/l 4¢@ Date: 97 é _/Cé /é

Phone

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct:
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * pot previously paid;:
* price or rate of charge correct: * invoices/requisitions attached; and
*_discounts/allowances setrect: * _expenditure Js.recorded against the correct codes.
-Signature: [
Date: | YTy 24519 |

V77 7

e Claims for Trave| - See Overleaf
Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIM ‘
= for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet) ) _
o please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas fravel allowance ciaim:

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowance
Allowance Claimed

g

P

AN

4

L s\

/TOTAL
Domestic travel allowance claim:
Departure Dafe & Time: / / ; Rsturn Date & Time: / /
Date Destination Breakfast ‘ Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
Claimed

bl \aep (onst 2745|0070 5835\ 2965 js7. 15
s | v v | L) 701583544768 (/27 70 -
Glyls | v v L{’/ /) 7015€ 35 12765 )37 70 4
‘?/o//s/ [ (5 4/ 70 S§3S 1R ES 127 - 70 A
TOTAL | SHO-IS 7

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

| certify that:
" An expense has been incurred;
My travei included an overnight stay;
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
accommodation yvere met from anoz:@ér government source e.g. conference.

Signature: Date: & €= CT —Zolf-

NOTE: This forrg is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

Please print on yellow paper
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Julie Wise

From: THOMAS Melissa <Melissa.Thomas@ditid.qld.gov.au>
Sent: . Wednesday, 16 May 2018 3:00 PM

To: Julie Wise

Cc: MCCOSH Stuart; MCCORMICK Lee; WARD Lisa
Subject: RE: Comm Games Accommodation

Attachments: Premier's office accommodation.docx

HiJulie

Please find attached the document as provided to the Premier’s Office regarding werkforce accommodation.

Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodation for were those from Minister
Jones’ office ~ Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in‘on 2 Apxil and checkmg outon 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel,/Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

[ ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accornmedation. Can you please advise if MSB would
- prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of innovation Tourism Industry Developnient and the Commonwealth Games
P: 0733389390 | M | E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qgld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

"
2P Queensiand
Government

From Julle Wlse [mallto Julle W.St,cﬁ)premlers q!d gov aul
‘Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accoimmodation -

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
YRS Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

S i1 S P 07 3003 9074
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
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirtied in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily reprosent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to

* which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged maierial. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. ‘

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
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program will include
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, tiosting of ticketed
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to limit travel fo and from
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCG) has block booked a
‘number of rooms for the Minister and her workforce from.2 — 15 April 2018.

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitled io stay at the Games Family Hotel,
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due to hier accieditation as Games Family.
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaries such as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister’'s workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable tobe
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resort aiso’at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will canfirtn directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at Garges time will be accommodated at the Games
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
Minister for the Commonwealin Games x 1 room

- Sea World Nara Resort ~2-15 April
Minister's workforce x'3 yooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFIGES )
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

/

Ministerial Offjce: /4\_//\/0&& TZon/ ~\
Financial Year: / ,Z; ég Urgent payment required by: / /20

VENDOR
-(18me of person/business to be paid) PARTICULARS AVOUNT

. Tpvse [Heiopuonis
/
ﬂ//f?“f//"zé\/ Stsom (ot Cidisres S59- /5

AL Apene = 16 Jgers. s

APBROVAL TOTAL:

(GST inclusive) $597’ /S -

—

I certify that: N

° Expenditure is approved and in accardance with the Queensland Ministeria] Handbook;
o Al Supporting documentation is attached;

o Where applicable. a vajig Tax Invoice ig attached;

° The purpose of any travel or entertaiiiment is related to official b
detailed); and :

e When guests are not assisting ibwjﬁﬁi’é/memjls of cost recovery are attached,

usiness (unless Specifically

APPROVED: Signature — ~
Name (please print) ‘_,bﬁ/ 7E @25 Date: L/l g / /¥
—

PREPARED BY: Name (please print) _ﬁ—;%e}po %&é"? Date: E‘Zé Zéi géf '
Phone o ‘775/4 5.

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct:
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * pot previously paid:
* price or rate of charge correct: * involces/requisitions attached: and
* discountg/anowances correct: * _expenditure isTecorded against the correct codes.
. Signature: :]
Date: | )3/¢7,0- g 1ty
I T ST TR

e Claims for Travej - See Overleaf
Please print on yellow paper
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MSBO04
TRAVEL CLAIRM

= for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial intranet)

o please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas iravel allowance ciaim:

Date Counitry Meal Incidental Total Allowance
Allowance Claimed

/"/\“

E

Z

[{Y
P

oW T
R
/TOTAL
Domestic travei allowance claim:
Departure Date & Time: / / Return Date & Time: / /
Daie Destination Breakfast | Lunch Dinner Incidental Total

Allowance
Claimed

115 | Covr Cows (09248 14170 (S&-3S1.02-654 /57-/5
///z/_//g L — ;4,5’/4//- 0 VSE-3S\,07- 65 (/572./5 °

ks | |\ )70 (5835 (7265 1/27.70 7

¥

BhLhs| o v » :&’?-45/ /- 70X SE-35 (X7 68 1/57. /5 7
TotaL 8597 /5 |

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE
| certify that: .
- An expense has been incurred;

My travel included an overnight stay;

| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travel for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial FHandbook; and

| have not claimed allowances on this forrn for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accomrﬂc‘)dafiorwgg,_m‘mm another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: Date: 2 6 ~ G -2old

NOTE: This fgin is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance.

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
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and-checking out:on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara. - ‘

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotei,Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

lur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accornmadation. Can you please advise if MSB would
“prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas
~ Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol
Office of the Commonwealth Games
Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development and the Commonwealth Games
P:0733389390 | M:[  ||E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au
Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PG-Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 2098Commonwealth Gamaes is the first

event of its kind (% Reconciliation Action Plan.
Find out more at www.esibracing2018.com

\ Q L2 Queensland
T #Ernb 4 Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie.Wise@premiers.gld.gov.au]
‘Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accenmodation -

Melissa,

You recently sent Troy Mitchell a list of those staff in the Premier’s office for whom accommodation was provided
during the Commonwealth Games ~ by date.

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

A P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of ueensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirrned in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential.and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
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

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is f
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
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, niosting of ticketed
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
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due to her accieditation as Games Family.
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaries such as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister's workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable tobe
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, iowever OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resort aiso’at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will ¢anfirm directly with the Minister’'s Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at Garnes time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team Jocated at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonwealth Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resert ~2-15 April
Minister's workforce x'3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Depariment of the Premjer ang Cabinet

Document Number-

- - /
Ministerial Office: L 7;554 (e 1/ Zeon, ——\
Financial Year: / ;éé Urgent payment required by: /720

VENDOR . ’
(name of person/business to be ga/‘dz PARTICULARS : AMOUNT

. %/WEL 424&@79776
//477/%"/ TozSum | (e 25 F37/4 O

024/@4 — /é%,é/( /X
—

\APPROVAL TOTALT | ./, Pz
. (GST inclusive) ¥ ‘37/ 40

I certify that: R

° Expenditure js approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministeria] Handbook;

° All supporting documentation s attached;

e Where applicable a valig Tax Invoice js attached;

o The purpose of any trayel or entertaifiment is related {o offigjg] business (unless Specifically
detailed): and :

° When guests are not assisting the Minisy{rﬁ{tails or cost recovery are attached.
-

APPROVED: Signature

r—— |

Name (please print) — _/:{472 00725 Date: 4/5‘/ 2

PREPARED BY: Narrie (please print) _“ogs 4, _%// Date: _ é{/g//g/
Phone 77 S¢ 3 -

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;

* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * pot previously paid;

* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and

* discounts/a”oWances correct: * _expenditure is recorded against the correct codes,

-Signature:
-Signature: [ , _ l
Datez[m 2oy {\e ]
I

e Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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Rlahe - et WY  COMALELR

VISBO04
TRAVEL CLAIM _
= for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

Expense Amount (see Ministerial intranet) ) ]
e please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas fravel aliowance ciaim:

Date Countiry Meal Incidental Total Al_Iow?nce
Allowance Claimed
[ ¢S
- ) o \ Y
WINISTERIAL SERVICES e B \
f e AT\
s | MAY P o e
l = | AT 2013 \%\”‘*" e
; \ ) it
_ [=seivEn \ e
\;/
i i
TOTAL

Domestic fravel allowance claim:
Departure Date &Time:é’zg / _@_/ /8 X/ - O Return Date & Time: Zé 1061/ :

Date Destination Breakfast ‘ _unch Dinner Incidental Total
i Allowance
Claimed

Wl o8 (oo (opst T84S0 70 158-3S |\ 17 A4S 1 ISP /5 «
S| v 5. 4,57 4070 [S63S 197-6S°| 15715 7
lofgl v o \JFRysd . _ 22:654 §79- /0

ToTAL |37 /4/@ i

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER GLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

[ certify that: .

- An expense \has been incurred;
My traval-included an overnight stay;
| have not praviously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The trave/ for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Flandbook; and
| have nof claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were.mret from another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: | Date: /Z/é _ L('z'o / S/

NOTE: This foﬁ'm/is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the allowance. ;
s .

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
Subject: - RE: Comm Games Accommodation

Attachments: Premier's office accommodation.docx

Hi Julie

Please find attached the document as provided to the Premier’s Office regarding workfcréa accommodation.

Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodation for were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsy m, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and checkmg out.on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hote!l, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

~'ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accommodation. Can you please advise if MSB would
prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office arid the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas
Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol
Office of the Commonwealth Games
tion, Tourism Industry Developmeint and the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innova
P:0733389390 | M{ ____||E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.ald.gov.au
Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PC-Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

Queensland
;' Government

From Juhe Wlse [mallto Juhu v/lae‘mpremlers qld gov.au]
‘Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accarmodation -

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
% Finance Officer
Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

o A\ P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author af the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the

* State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim ¢of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. '

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
network. '
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
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentatlonu bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to limit travel to and from
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCG) has block booked a
‘number of rooms for the Minister and her workforce from 2 — 15 April 2018.

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitled to stay at the Games Family Hotel,
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due to her accreditation as Games Family.
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaries'such as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister's workforce will receive workforce‘accreditation and are unable to be
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resort also‘at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will canfirm directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at'the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheiratoin Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonwealtii Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort -2-15 April -
Minister's workforce x'3 rooms (advisors and driver)
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MSEO004

Department of the Premier ang Cabinet

Document N umber: g

w

MINISTERIAL OFFICES )
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office; j;/v@ VA 7reo A/ X
Financial Year: / 7( / f

Urgent payment required by: / /20

VENDOR I

-(18me of person/business to be pai) PARTICULARS

7

//; O/p , %&4 /./zép/,‘gg,ﬂg‘
/ety [ IASTER; | (Gonz oz S PY33-65
| R st~ 16 Sy
\\I\-Zﬁ"ROVAL TOTAL:

(GSTinclusive) | § &/ 33 65

AMOUNT

—

I certify that: N

° Expenditure is approved and in accardance with the Queensland Ministeria| Handbook:
o Al Supporting documentation is attached:

o Where applicable a vajig Tax Invoice iz attached;

° The purpose of any travel or entertairiment is related to officig] business (unless specifically
detailed); and yava
° When guests are not assis’clng jr;ﬂ@é_de’caﬂs of cost récovery are attached.
|

APPROVED: Signature __ ,| /

Name (please prin) jé%é\,ég/\/ AW Date: Q / S, / /1§

F /
PREPARED BY: Nanie (please print) 42 Ly Z@K/é[ Date: __ / Zgé é/&

Phone %

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

* approved by competent authority: * arithmetically correct;

* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * not previously paid;

* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and

* discountgleJIOWances correct: — _X_expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.
:Signature: [] | R

Date: [ )] ‘<!\‘\8 1= }@5%84

o Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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NMSB004

TRAVEL CLAIM )
= Tor rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet) ) )
s please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas fravel aliowance cilaim:

r Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowance
Allowance Claimed

Domesiic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time:é’_i/ _614/ 43 _&:_/ngm Keturn Date & Time: / é/ 4 /8 /3 _@%}p )

Date Destination Breakiast l Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance
o Claimed
. 7 e T = — o
2/ 15 oo (GiosT — 130485 | L1 8§85 | /7-3S | jeoor- 6S

208 | v | Sl S 18185 27-38 (/o) - 65 -
sy | v //Sozfg S1-$51/7 35 /oy &5 .
gj/c;l//& v VDS 13048 |S18S /735 RE-T7© /
TOTAL:27455 bs J

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANGCE

| certify that: .

- An expense h3s bzen incurred;
My travel inciuded an overnight stay;
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

Signature: Date: / K// (// Z@ / { j

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

To: Julie Wise _

Cc:. MCCOSH Stuart; MCCORMICK Lee; WARD Lisa
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

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16

April.

~ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accomrmiogation. Can you please advise if MSB would
prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development and tiie Commonwealth Games
P: 0733389390 | M | E: melissa.thomasi@dtesi.qld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PG'Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

S~ —

The Gold Caast 201 onwealth Games is the first

event of its kind to hawe3dReconciliation Action Plan,
Find out more at w wi acing2018.com

Queensland
Wy Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie/Wise@premiers.gld.gov.au]
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

date. :

Regards

1
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Julie Wise
YT Finance Officer

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
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of iegal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no Wa1ver of any
conﬁdenuahty/pnvﬂege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

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
sporting events, Fesfival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
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

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitled tc stay at the Games Family Hotel,
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
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resort aizo at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to covei twio advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will confirm directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at ihe Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonwealth Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resorti - 2-15 April

Minister's workforce ¥ % raoms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL N\
e |
Ministerial Office: L AN O 77 & A/ LN
Financial Year: / 7/ //X Urgent payment required by: / /20
VENDOR -
(name of person/business to pe paid) PARTICULA_F{O AMOUNT
y ‘ AN f
A s
%-72%/ L gz, //‘fzf;/pmzz u
G sans M s e K E§/4 - £O
| 7 st = B e .

APBROVAL TOTAL:

e
—<
(GST inclusive) S /4 g@ .

I certify that: N
° Expenditure js approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerig| Handbook;
° All supporting documentation is aftached:

° Where applicaple. a valid Tax Invojce Js attached;

° The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to officig] business (unless Specifically
-detailed); and

° When guests are not ass’ﬁlméhh—l&ﬂinzter details of cost récovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature ___ | -

=) p———
Name (please print)_ _gfmﬂ?ﬁ %/J Date: Z'// Y / / 5/
L O , E—
PREPARED BY: Name (please print) g/zci@%@z 4%/6 Date: / ?/4/ /j

Phohe 3/' ?7SZ(§

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct:
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * npot previously pajd:
* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and
> discounts/allowances correct; ¥ _evnandiies ig recorded against the correct codes.

‘Signature: []

' Kl A - ‘) Ay i\

Date: [ {5TY IENNAN ]
\_,) \ Y

e Claims for Trave] - See Overleaf
Please print on yellow paper
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TRAVEL CLAIM

= for rates refer io ATO Taxation Determinatio
Expense Amount (see Ministerial intranet)

e please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas iravel allowance claim:

MSB004

n for Reasonabie Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance

Date

Country

Veal

Allowance

Incidental

Total Allowance
Claimead

T

OTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: %4 94 15 g X p» Return Date & Time: /é / Q42 /& jg_% .%

Daie

Destination

Luncn

Breakfast Dinner incidental Total

Allowance

Claimed
CULE |G lons7 (2768 |30 4S|$758 | /73S /2% 70
7/&//8 v v 7705 |304S |55 /93K |\ RS- 70
Slfs | v e K |504,S |85 /7 8| & 70
Wogs | v v oS 30.4S|S) 55 /9 35| 08 70

Totalfl /¢ - 80 \/

CERTIFICATION OF TR

VELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE

I certlfy that:
An expense has been incurred;
My travel included an overnight stay;
| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travei for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and

| have not claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodation were met from another government source e.g. conference.

/?’é/

NOTE: This form is not (aﬁd unless signed by the person claiming the anowance.

Signature:

Date:

/Zerg/

4

Please print on yeliow paper
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Julie Wise

From: THOMAS Melissa <Melissa.Thomas@ditid.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 3:00 PM

To: Julie Wise

Cc:. MCCOSH Stuart; MCCORMICK Lee; WARD Llsa
Subject: ’ RE: Comm Games Accommodation

Attachments: Premier's office accommodation.docx

Hi Julie

Please find attached the document as provided to the Premier’s Office regarding workforce accommodation.
Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodatior for were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster —all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April,

staying at Sea World.Nara:
The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hote!, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 - 16

April.

e .
. Jur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accommodation. Can you please advise if MSB would

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
P:0733389390 | M |E:melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 20T88gmmonwealth Games is the (irst
event of its kind to Reconciliation Action Plan,

Find out more a Membracing2018.com
B HEmMbv . 578 Queensland
.3 /- W Government

From: Juhe Wlse [mallto Juhe Wme@premxers qld gov. au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2038-11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accoinmodation

Melissa,

You recently sent Troy Mitchell a list of those staff in the Premier’s office for whom accommodation was provided
during the Commocnwealth Games — by date.

Is it possible to geta hst of the other Ministers (and staff) that were also provided with accommodation —also by

date.

Regards
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Julie Wise

Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

I A\ P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Govemnment PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author af the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirtied in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily repiesent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no Walver of any
conﬁdenﬁahty/pnvﬂege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

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
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MONWEALTH GAMES
. HOSTSTATE

Accommodation —Minister for the Commonwealth Games and workforce

An extensive daily program of functions and events has been proposed fcr the Minister for
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program wiit irclude
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, fiosting of ticketed
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
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due tc her accreditation as Games Family.
The Premier, Governor and other high-level dignitaries stch as Heads of State, Heads of
Government and other senior dignitaries will also be staying at the Games Family Hotel.

The Minister’s workforce will receive workforce accreditation and are unable to be
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resort also at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover twe advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will confirnt directly with the Minister’'s Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail ai Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The'Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family

members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Shieraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonweaiith Games X 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort < 2-15 April ‘
Minister’'s workforce 3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

—_—

Ministerial Office: -~ NN LS T e/ N\

Financial Year- / Z/’ 4/./5 Urgent payment réquired by: 7 /20

VENDOR

-(rame of person/business to be pajg) | PARTICULARS ANMOUNT

A Ll s, AL
N A 2 T e

JD/?/V " /9/457?/6 s Gt < 9433 4
' J%f"/‘z -, %f/z &

APPROVAL TOTAL: | &3% Lo |

(GST inclusive)

—

—_—

I certify that:
° Expenditure is approved and in accerdanca with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
° All' supporting documentation is attached;

° Where applicable. a valig Tax Invoice js attached;

° The purpose of any travel or entertaiiiment is related to officia] b
detailed); and '

° When guests are not assisting the Minist@%ﬂ@?ﬁrﬂpecovery are aﬁaih/ed.

usiness (unless specifically

APPROVED: Signature __

B H ™
Name (please print) Nt /6;72 ubag&ﬂ?/ Date: /¥

q\ - e .
PREPARED BY: Nafie (please print) éz%{?c /éfé@ Date: _/?/(, //fg/
‘ Phone X 77543 '

| MINISTERIAL SERVIGES OFFICER;

I certify that:

* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;

* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * pot prewously paid; . 4

* price or rate of charge correct: * Invoices/requisitions attac ed; an

* giscountsfallowancesg correct; ‘ 7 expenditure js recorded against the correct codes.
-Signature: . ’

Date: [~ :)A/\S W&

Z\ISIV N

{

/
U
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

Date Couniry NMeal Incidental Total Al-Iow:ance
Allowance Claimed
o
/’(E\:“A\,S:‘R\Huv A
— e \
Nt
\ oM \
\ e~
P
i
. TOTAL

Domesiic travei allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: (X / < 1/ K . €¥)% Return Date & Time: 45 14 I8 /3 :@gv, .

Date Destination Breakiast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total

Allowance
N Claimed

ol fis oo (oosT | " 1804S 18195 |/ -3 | Joy- b5
///4//3 v WReS 204K \|8) 68| )T DS L8 70
A?,/a//% v v | 30qs |60-85 /73S os- bS
S35 304 S\|ST 88109 3S o - b /
ToTAL 433 éf‘f '

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE
[ certify that: .
- An expense hss heen incurred;

My travef included an overnight stay;

| have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travel-for the above mentioned pericd was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensfand
Ministerial iandbook; and

| have nof claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meais or
accommodation were et from another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: Date: / 9/ Q / Joi (

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
Subject: RE: Comm Games Accommodation '
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

Jur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accommiodation. Can you please advise if MSB would
prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of innovation, Tourism Industry Development and the Commonwealth Games
P: 07 3338 9390 | M:|:|] E: melissa.thomas@dtesh.ald.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PG Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Caast 2018 Commonwealth Games is the first
event of its kind to have@aReconciliation Action Plan.
Find out more at wi pracing2018.com

& B S
525 queensland
W' Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:lulie/ Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accominodation

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
ﬁ Finance Officer
N7\ .

& Ministerial Services Branch
i% Department of the Premier and Cabinet
s P 07 3003 9074

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
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed n writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal orivilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no Wa:wer of any
conﬁdentlahty/pnvﬂege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or ptiblication of this email message is
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to infotm the ,ender as quickly as possible and
delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system
network.
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MONWEALTH GAMES
_HOSTSTATE

Accommodation ~Minister for the Commonwealth Games and workforce

An extensive daily program of functions and events has been proposed fcr the Minister for
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program wili iiiclude
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2078 functions, hosting of ticketed
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to limit fravel to and from
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
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resert alsc at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to covar two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will confirny directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at Garnes time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The’Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Shieraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonweaith Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort < 2-15 April
Minister's workforce X3 fooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Depariment of the Premier ang Cabinet

Document Number: g

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

‘Ministerial Offjce. f g L7 7 e A
w\ oy

Financia] Year: / / f

Urgent pPayment required by: / /20

(name of erson/business fo be pajd PARTI CUL‘:“\HS

{)/;'/l//& 7 / %/5 < /{’/éﬁy Y s Lf'#

N\'Zﬁﬁm

VENDOR I AMOUNT

//%7[(% | o0 Lmrs B .54 FO
L e A, G )&

. S o= ]
(GST inclusive) $ 692[/ 7 /O

o

o

-]

I certify that ~—

APPROVED: Signature _

o7
Zz . . -
PREPARED BY: Narme (please print) @ /,%ng Date: / 774/ e

Expenditure is approved and in accardance with the Queensland Ministeria] Handbook:
All Supporting documentation Is attached:

Where applicaple. a valid Tax Invoice)is attached;

The purpose of any travel or entertainment is related to officig] business (uniess Specifically
detailed); and ‘

When guests are not assisting t)wmt 'écovery are attached.
Name (please print) 7 %’7? brvss %e_ Date: ?/4// &
/ 4

Phone e ?75'(/ 3 .

MINISTERIAIL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that
* approved by competent authority: * arithmetically correct:
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * pot previously paid:
* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; and
* discounts/a”ovvances correct: * [expenditure js recorded against the correct codes,

-Signature: [ R [

L} - Y i Y -
Pate: [~ (X118 AN\ TS R S
7 b

Claims for Trave| - See Overleaf

Please print on vellow paper
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MSB004

TRAVEL CLAIM .
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
\Q\*»’
.‘@\% \

f
i MINISTERIALISERVICES

LY
: R
& ti &

™

HaGsh

/TOTAL

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: €% / 942/ /% g (7 Return Date & Time: Z(‘:: 24877 S :61,94.3

Date Desiination Breakiast f.unch Dinner Incidental Total
' ‘ Allowance
) N Claimed
Lyl I8 oo Grsr 2705 |300,S |S1.68 /9 3 | [25 - 70
Isfosfi| = |7 \204S |60 85 1/7 S Lo/ 65 |
é/x‘; Jel v v < /7381 /73S

- TOTAL $p711 7 7@\/

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR WIEAL ALLOWANCE

I certify that: ,

- An expense has been incurred;
My travélincluded an overnight stay;
! have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;
The travei for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial f-1andbook; and
| have noft claimed allowances on this form for trips where the actual cost of meals or B
accommodation were met from another government source e.g. conference. .

Signature: Date: /?;/ [// / Zé)’/ &-

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
Subject: RE: Comm Games Accommodation ‘
Attachments: Premier's office accommodation.docx

Hi Julie

Please find attached the document as provided to the Premier’s Office regarding workforce accommodation.

Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodatiori for were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in-.on2 April and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

Sur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accoriimedation. Can you please advise if MSB would
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

P: 07 3338 9390 | MI:I | E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au
Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brishane QLD 4000 | PO Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 20 mmonwealth Games is the first
event ol its kind to econciliation Action Plan.
Find out more at w racing2018.com

B30 Government

#Em[gra e Queensland
y~i i

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie/Wise@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Gamesz Accerimodation

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

A\ P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the Staie of Gueensland
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
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged maiterial. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material. i :
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to infofrm the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system
network.
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IMONWEALTH GAMES
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
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, fosting of ticketed
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

The Minister's workforce will receive workforce acereditation and are unable to be
accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, however OCG has block booked a number of
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Rescrtf aisc at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to covéer two advisors and one driver for each night.

The.Queensland Police Service will confirrm directly with the Minister’'s Office whether the
Minister's personal security detail at Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The'Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team Incated ai the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family

members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 April
Minister for the Commonweaith Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort < 2-15 April
Minister's workforce x 3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Department of the Premier ang Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFEIGES (
EXPENDITURE APPROVA] !

Py
Ministerial Office: //\/A/O//@ o /4R

Financia] Year: / / c?

Urgent payment required by: / /20

VENDOR l N/
(name of persan/business fo pe pajid) PARTICULA&S I AMOUNT

‘ 7/9/41/ S/ //24«9&:/44742 |
%z ///9’(96)&“{’ , @”y (o s S L7715

oD e L b 4//05

 APPROVAL TOTAL-

(CSTindusive) | $ 9 7775 ~

———

I certify that- (S
° Expenditure Is approved and in acenrdance with the Queensland Ministeria| Handbook:
= Al Supporting documentation is attachad;

e Where applicable 7 valig Tax Invoice ig attached;

> The purpose of any iravel or entertainment is related to officig] business (unless specifically
detailed); and - ' :

© When guests are not assisting the Mi cost recovery gre attached.

APPROVED:- Signature _
Name (please pringy 2. 7 &QJ.&S Date: L/ZJ/ / /&
PREPARED BY: Nate (please print) ;Ef ;é Z% Date: 3{ZS/’ //5/

Phone X G 75?3

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

* approved by competent authority; o arithmetically correch:

* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * pot previously paid: ;

* price or rate of charge correct; * invoices/requisitions attached; an

* ggcounts?auox:vanceg correct: > expenditure~is recorded a2gainst the correct codes.

-Signature: ]
. — ] —
| Date: [ g, /< W31y l
W] [1v

= Claims for Trave] - See Overleaf
Please print on yellow paper
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NISBO04
TRAVEL CLAIM B
= for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reascnable Travel and Overtime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranef) ) )
s please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommeodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas ravel alicwance claim:

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowance
Allowance Claimed

s

I

. N\i&lSTER\AL dERVIG 7

| power|oos |
T
|m—— e N

TOTAL

Domesiic fravel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: &3¢ / O,&/ /5 B O Return Date & Time: // 6 1&¢1/ £ /S0o0

Date Desfination Breakiast Lunch Dinner Incidental Total

Allowance
N Claimed

&?/4/& Cotnr lansy |~__141-70 |s8°28 | 92.65 | p7o0

o348 v 9948 (470 | S8 352785 | 75715
L& < 99081470 | 56351 22.65 115705
S_/(/,/Z/Ef L 10948 |4/ 70 | S& IS\ 27-685 159 )5
_ TotaL | S77-/5 7]

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR WEAL ALI.OWANCE
[ certify that: .

- An expense hras been incurred;

My trevel included an overnight stay;

I have not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The fravei-for the above mentioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook;, and

I have not C/aime% Tlowances on this form for trips where the aciual cost of meals or
accommodaiiopMere met 11 ogyother government source e.g. conferenge.
Signature: __{ Date: J } ﬁ
. v Fy/ ;

NOTE: Th#s form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming the abéwaxé:e.

L

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

Please find attached the document as provided to the Premier’s Office regarding woikforce accommodation.

Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodatior for were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 Aprii-and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

" 'r Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accomimodation. Can you please advise if MSB would
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
P: 07 3338 9390 | M:|:||E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qgld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Bex-15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 201 smmonwealth Games is the first
event of its kind to @{;r conciliation Action Plan.

bracing2018.com

Queensland
{5 Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie.Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2038 11:57 AM

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

b e P 07 3003 9074
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
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confiraied in writing. The
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
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material,

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
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program wilt inciude
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, hosting of ticketed
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to lirrit travel to and from
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCG) has block booked a
number of rooms for the Minister and her workforce from 2= 15 April 2018.

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitledto stay at the Games Family Hotel,
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
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resott aiso at Main Beach (1.6km away).
Accommodation has been booked to cover twa advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will confirnydirectly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister’s personal security detail at‘Games time will be accommodated at the Games
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
Minister for the Commonweaitir Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Reseort < 2-15 April
Minister's workforce x/3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSEBo04

Department of the Premier ang Cabinet

Document Number:

MINISTERIAL OFF ICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Z Z/\/ OV Zr e~y / \

Financial Year: / Z _/ég f Urgent payment required by: / /20

(name of rerson/business to pe paid, PARTICULARS AMOUNT

el person/business to be paid) = | awount
s

%/ /7/%/269&( Conrr 5amrsS

VENDOR ~

Tvs rtoiemcs
84 /2-58

APFROVALTOTAL: | 7o
| (GSTincusive) | $4//2 - SS

o

| certify that: N

APPROVED- Signature ’ d

. / f é _
PREPARED BY: Name (please print) Lot [PEAPE  Dage: ‘3, /5/ /5/ -

Expenditure is approved and in aceordance with the Queens|
All Supporting documentation is attachad;

Where applicable a valig Tax Invoice iz attached;

The purpose of any iravel or eritertainment is related to officig] business (unless Specifically
detailed); and :

When guests are not assisting

and Minisierig| Handbook;

the Minister detaile of cost Iécovery are attached,

Name (please printy /- 7 %025 Date: L/ / 5/ / / b/

—_————

_ Phone X 27§&.3 .

WMINISTER!AL SERVICES OFFICER:

| ceriify that:
* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct;
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * not previously paid:
* price or rate of charge correct; 7 i * involces/requisitions attached; and
* diSCDUn‘}.‘S/a”oWances c% ~ e / ¥ _expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

-Signature; ] L |

Date: d 2518 ]
§j €3

o

Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper
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MSBEC04
TRAVEL CLAIM

= for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overiime Meal Allowance
Expense Armount (see Ministerial Intranet)

= please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas ravel allowance ciaim:

Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowance
Allowance Clairmed
= >
~ \;\. '»‘T'":‘% \
/mm‘. _S_E_

TOTAL

Domesiic travel allowance claim:

Departure Date & Tme:€%d | €4/ /§ K. O Retumn Date & Time: /. s /300

Date Destination Breakfast | - Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
Allowance

. Claimed
é///ﬁ/ (/éw é¢s7 — 4)70 |S8°35 | 97-6S. /97. 70 .
2448 | o | |
8uls| )70 |SkES | 27-65 1 /9770
9/(7///3 v vV N294S14/-70 |§5& 35| 2768 1)57- 15
TOTAL ,(//Q-SS/'

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALI.OWANGE

I certify that: .

- An expense fias been incurred;

My travelinciuded an overnight stay;

I hava not previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The tfrave/ for the above meniioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministerial Handbook; and ‘

I have not claimed alloy#ances on this form for frips where the acfual cost of meals or
accommodation vygsd met from another government source e.g. conference.

’Signature:7 Date: f J' / i

'

NOTE: This Torm is noi valid unless signed by the person claiming the al!éwa{ce.

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

Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodatioi for were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour.and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April,
staying at Sea World Nara.

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotei, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

¢ ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accornmodation. Can you please advise if MSB would
hN . . . . . . . . . .
prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office? :

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Developmentand the Commonwealth Games
P: 07 3338 9390 | M:l:llE: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Rox 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 2078
event of its kind to

[ : y 4 HC e Queensland
; L et 2 Government

~ From: Julie Wise [mailto:julie. Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au]
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
during the Commanwealth Games — by date.

Is it possible to get a list of the other Ministers (and staff) that were also provided with accommodation —also by

date.

Regards
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Julie Wise
YRIERD Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

A\ P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at/the time and
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
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged maierial. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is
prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business,

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system
network. ' :
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
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations; bilateral meetlngs
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to iiinit travel to and from
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCG) has block booked a
number of rooms for the Minister and her workforce from2 — 15 April 2018.

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitled o stay at the Games Family Hotel,
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

The Queensland Police Service will cenfinm directly with the Minister’s Office whether the
Minister’s personal security detail at Games time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. The Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
‘members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2-15 Aprll
Minister for the Commonweaith Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort-2-15 April
Minister’s workforce x 3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSB0o4

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number-

Ministeria] Office: j&g& OV ET/ O / \

Financial Yegr- / /. 5/ ‘ Urgent payment required by: / /20

PARTICULARS T AMOUNT

TRnEE s oric e
#2
éﬂm (o578 S

'o?///?/z S G e

~ APPROVAL TGTALT] ——
(GST inclusive) $577-/5

B £97./5

I ceriify that-

° Expenditure is approved and in accardance with the Queensiand Ministerig| Handbook;
e All Supporting documentation is aftached;

° Where applicable. a vajig Tax Invoice s attached;

s The PuUrpose of any traye| or entertainment is related to officig business (unless specifically
detailed); ang :

° When guests are not assisting fha MinjéerAetdie of cost eécovery are attached.

APPROVED- Signature /e .

, ) —
Name (please pringy - ¥4 7 410/‘/23/‘ Date: (%
L gEveo \ﬂ—z\
—
PREPARED BY: Narne (please print)

(3
e ;Z; @ £¢  Date &
Phone __ X 77645

| MINISTERIAL SFRvicES OFFICER:

| certify thas

* approved by competent authority; * arithmetically correct:

* verification of gQods sup{glisd/services rendered; * pot previously paid:

* price or rate of %‘Ip C‘)' ,ri“ect; * invoices/requisitions alttached; and

¥ _discounts/allowanc, ¥ _ex| enditure-is recorded 2gainst the correct codes.
—_— T exp
- Signature: l
; N/
et |2/ iy

e Clairns for Trave] - See Overleaf
Please print on yellow paper
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MSB004
TRAVEL CLAIRM

for rates refer to ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overiime Meal Allowance
Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet)

o please attach proof of stay at hotel or other cornmercial accommodation (hotel bill etc)

Overseas fravel aliowance ciaim:

r Date Country Meal Incidental Total Allowsance
Allowance Claiimed

Domestic travel allowance claim:

Depariure Date & Time: 32 (@241 /& € 00 Return Date & Time: /él g s /oo

Daie Destination Breakiast

Lunch Dinner | Incidental Total
Allowance

> Claimed
Job 18V oo (ossr  \PuS 14)-70 |SK-8S |27-65 .

J1le 18 00948 670 \SB-3S | 9265 | /5745
.

v
2)a/ S| 9748 | ¢/)-70 |\S€3E | 0265 1 /5715
e/ 170 |5 &35\ 27- 65 127. 70

TOTAL | SF7./5 ¥

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANCE
[ certify that: .

" An expense h&s been incurred;

My travei included an overnight stay;

" I havenot previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The travelfor the above meniioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Minisierial IHandbook; and

I have not claimed gflowances on this form for irips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodaiiopffere met from another government source e.g. conferenge.

Date: 9/45\ "j‘

NOTE: This form is not valid unless signed by the person claiming tﬁ[aﬂ(wance.

Signature: d

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
Please note the only other Ministerial staff that OCG coordinated accommodaticr for were those from Minister
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour and Glenn Plaster — all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April,

staying at Sea World Nara.
The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hotel, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 - 16

April.

‘ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accoimmodation. Can you please advise if MSB would

" prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office and the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Developmeant and the Commonwealth Games
P: 07 3338 9390 | M: |:|E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.qld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PO Bux 15168 | City East QLD 4002

The Gold Coast 2018 8ammonwealth Games is the first
event of its kind
Find out more 3l

A
=29 Queensland
T Government

From Juhe Wise [mallto Jul e, ‘Nam@premlers qu gov. au]
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
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily reprezent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim f legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material:

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
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall prograin wittinclude
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
Accommodation has been booked to covér two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will confirm directly with the Minister's Office whether the
Minister’s personal security detail at Gamies time will be accommodated at the Games
Family Hotel or at Sea World Nara. Thie Games Family hotel will be a secure location with
a 24 hour security site team located at the Sheraton to have overview of all Games Family
‘members staying there.

Games Family Hotel - Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort - 2- 15 April
Minister for the Commonweaith Games x 1 room

Sea World Nara Resort'-2-15 April
Minister’s workforce x 3 rooms (advisors and driver)




MSB004

Department of the Premier ang Cabinet

Documens Number-

f

MINISTERIAL OFFICES (@
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL N

—

Ministeria] Office: /Q/\/'O VAZro ~/ / \
Financial Year- / % 42 c? Urgent payment required by: / /20

PARTICULARS T AMOUNT
TRNWEL [ Frspuyrcs
{977717/’7 Ao ES

) j//af/l ) /é/%//é .

—————

APPROVAIL TOT AL:
(GST incIusIve)

Ny o —

SR Do

$X/4° 75 -

I ceriify that: B | PAY &/ 20
° Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministeria] Handbook:
o Al Supporiing documentation is aftached;

° Where applicable a valig Tax Invoice i attached;

> The purpose of any irave| or entertainment is related to officig| business (unless Specifically
detailed); ang ‘ :

° When guests are not assisting the Ministg/ dftaily of cost recovery are altached.

APPROVED- Signature _ -~

————

Name (please print) _j«///-;’z.i JOA}/Z S Date: L{ / 5] /g
— V)

PREPARED BY: Naitie (blease print) Qo%Zc /%K Date: !54;2? ’
l Phone AL ? /5S¢ QJ_; .

| MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that
* approved by competent authority: * arithmetically correct:
* verification of goods supplied/services rendered; * pot previously paid: 5
* price or rate of charge correct- * InvoicesfFequisitions aftached; an
il g;;countrsa/auo\jvancesg correct: ' * exgeﬁziture‘is recorded against the correct codes.

v -Slgnature: ) [

% =i -
T bate[q,/7. 77 1S |18 l
WA W2

° Claims for Travel - See Overleaf
Please print on yellow paper
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/T = METET VLSV CORMELTUT oY o

NSB0OC4
TRAVEL CLAIM .
- Tor rates refer io ATO Taxation Determination for Reasonable Travel and Overiime Meal Allowance

Expense Amount (see Ministerial Intranet) . . o
o please attach proof of stay at hotel or other commercial accommodation (hatel bill etc)

Overseas ravel allowance ciaim:

Date Counfiy Meal Incidental Total Al_Iowance
Allowance Claimied
/,/
~Tles
/.'QI'“’E
//— .R)‘p_‘v:’»
e (=
: , T e 0D
MILISTERIAL SERY ‘X%"w’% o
'CES \ v 1D fgr%q
s i
‘;‘9&(
—! :. —
- TOTAL

Domestic travei allowance claim:

Departure Date & Time: £ /&Y I/ & § . o Return Date & Time: /é & /5 /X0

Date Destination Breakiast ‘ Lunch Dinner Incidental Total
: { Allowance
| L Claimed

L6 oo bomsr |\ | |
(S| o 95 4514)-70\583S \79.65 | /571
blafis| v WGuS | |27-6S | 8§90

2

ToTAL | 4/ g] d&é‘_’

CERTIFICATION OF TRAVELLER CLAIMING INCIDENTAL AND/OR MEAL ALLOWANGE

I certify that: .

- An expense hé&s been incurred;

My travelinciuded an overnight stay;

] haveinot previously claimed any meal expenses for the above period;

The trave! for the above meniioned period was for Official purposes as defined in the Queensland
Ministeriai-Handbook; and

I have not claimed #llowances on this form for frips where the actual cost of meals or
accommodaﬁg,n‘ ere mei from another government source e.g. conference.

Signature: -~ Date: ?’ / s /éf

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
Jones’ office — Matt Jutsum, Jack Harbour-and Glenn Plaster —all checking in on 2 April and checking out on 16 April;
staying at Sea World Nara. "

The Premier and Minister Jones were accommodated at the Games Family Hote!, Sheraton, Main Beach from 2 — 16
April.

/" "ur Finance Team will be in touch with invoices related to this accomodation. Can you please advise if MSB would
" prefer to receive one invoice, or separate invoices for the Premier’s office anid the Minister’s office?

Regards
mel

Melissa Thomas

Manager Ministerial Programs - Protocol

Office of the Commonwealth Games

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Developmenit and the Commonwealth Games
P: 07 3338 9390 | NI:|:|[E: melissa.thomas@dtesb.gld.gov.au

Level 7 | 63 George Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 | PC Box 15168 | City East QLD 4002

S _
The Gold Coast 2 ommonwealth Games is the first
event of its kind t Reconciliation Action Plan.
Find out more at racing2018.com

Y Queensland
#Efﬂb@ @ Government

From: Julie Wise [mailto:Julie.Wise@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 11:57 AM

To: THOMAS Melissa

Subject: Comm Games Accorimodation

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

date..

Regards

1
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Julie Wise

Finance Officer

Ministerial Services Branch
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

oA\ P 07 3003 9074
Queensland 1 William Street, ‘Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirined in writing. The
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

An extensive daily program of functions and events has been proposed for the Minister for .
the Commonwealth Games from 2 — 15 April 2018. The overall program will iriclude '
Queensland Government welcome functions, Trade 2018 functions, riosting of ticketed
sporting events, Festival 2018 events, medal ceremony presentations, bilateral meetings
and courtesy calls and media opportunities.

To facilitate attendance at multiple events on any given day, and to limit travel to and from
the Gold Coast, the Office of the Commonwealth Games (OCGj has block booked a
number of rooms for the Minister and her workforce from.2 — 15 April 2018.

The Minister for the Commonwealth Games is entitled io stay at the Games Family Hotel,
Sheraton Grand Mirage Resort, Main Beach, due to fier accieditation as Games Family.
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
rooms at the nearby Sea World Nara Resort aiso’at Main Beach (1.6km away). '
Accommodation has been booked to cover two advisors and one driver for each night.

The Queensland Police Service will cantirin directly with the Minister's Office whether the
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

Sea World Nara Resort ~2-15 April
Minister's workforce x'3 rooms (advisors and driver)
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

DOCUMENT NUMBER: g

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: VARIOUS

Financial Year: 2017/18 Urgent payment required by: 1 /
Return Cheque to: EFT Phone:
~ ' |
VENDOR PARTICULARS : ANMOUNT
(name of person/business to be paid) N
AMEX 6007735 APRIL 2018 BTA
STATEMENT DATE 24.04.2018 ,/
HOUSING $ 3,198.82

REF:| V PREMIERS S 206.87

HOUSING 285 BTA -

APRIL 2018

APPROVAL TOTAL.:
(GST inclusive) $ 421569 .
| certify that: N

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;
e All supporting documentation is attached;
e Where applicabie a valid Tax Inveice .5 attached;

The purpose of any travel crentertainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
s When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature
AS PER ATTACHED

Name (please print) Date:

PREPARED RY: Name: Andrea Djordjevic Date: 16/05/18

Phone: #39073

MINISTERIAL SERVICES OFFICER:

| certify that:

e approved by competent authority;

» verification of goods supplied/services rendered
s price or rate of charge correct;

e discounts/allowances correct;

arithmetically correct;

not previously paid,

invoices/requisitions attached; and

expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.

Signature: |

i A
Date: | (o T 11X

A i n
BRIISEIL l

L
]
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/
* IBTA Apr 18 HOUSING

4200 4,215.69 CR
F.73 Not Relevant
AC de Brenni/M 14-15/04/18 Peppers Broadbeach GC 526005 4206091 . PG 289.50 DR~
de Brenni/M 14-15/04/18 Peppers Broadbeach GC MIF 526009 4206091 < PG~ 8.92 DR~
AC Scanlon/S 14-15/04/18 Peppers Broadbeach GC ~ 526005 4206092 < PG~ 289.50°DR.~
Scanlon/S 14-15/04/18 Peppers Broadbeach GC M/F 526009 4206082 ~

PG~ § A DR/%/ v

*arx TOTAL ****

4,21569 .~

2] 'OS" \‘5

den .
A
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y2N S4%r

* BTA Apr 18 HOUSING aryn 4200
F?B Not Relevant
AC de Brenni/M 14-15/04/18 Peppers Broadbeach GC & . 5260054206091 .~ PG¥  579.00-DR”
de Brenni/M 14-15/04/18 Peppers Broadbeach GC M/F 5260094208091 PG~ 17.83,DR :
wxxE TOTAL **+% 4,215.69
l6|os g
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LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

To de Brenni, Michael Invoice Date 16 April 2018
Company Ministerial Services Branch Invoice No. 31179411701
Booking ID 1794117 elnvoice No. 9411701

EBOKeBETAlLs F [ B e e e [ s

Traveller Name de Brenni, Michael Booker Name McMahon, Kelly

Accompanying Guest(s) |None Booking Source The i‘ido Group

Division Code / Name HOUSING-2017 / HOUSING-2017 |Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name [4206093 / HOUSING-2017 Payment Instruction CB(C/- Chargeback - Room and
carpark only

Reason For Travel

| S e

STAY DETAILS

Arrival Date “|Saturday 14/04/2018 Average Rate’ AUD 579.00
“Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 Total Roora Cost AUD 579.00
# Nights 1 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00

# Rooms 1 Total iricidentai Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type 3[’ 2 Bedroom Apartment Premium Mercharit Fee AUD 17.83
Special Handling Note _GST.incIuded in this AUD 54.26

. invaice
Other Note as per request TOTAL AUD 596.83

HOTEL DETAILS

Hotel Peppers Broadbeach
Address Cnr Surf Parade and Elizabeti Aveniue Broadbeach Gold Coast QLD 4218
Country Australia N

L Split pNRIVER . = S Sealfer

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

Page 1

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42 006 852 991
A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia |-PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 ] +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET %
DOCUMENT NUMBER: % % ! % gii -

MINISTERIAL OFFICES

EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: TRANSPORT v

e

Financial Year: 2017/18 Urgent payment required by: I
Return Cheque to: EFT Phone: : ~ N\
VENDOR PARTICULARS AMOUNT
(name of person/business fo be paid) . (4 |
/ |
AMEX 6007735
STATEMENT DATE 29.04.2018 v
REF:| v APRIL 2018 RTA $9,293.33 /
TRANSPORT 2017 BTA v
APRIL 2018 ./

APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) $9,293.33

| certify that:

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with the Queensland Ministerial Handbook;

* All supporting documentation is attached;

o Where applicable a valid Tax Invoicea is atiached;

e The purpose of any travel or enteriainment is related to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
e WWhen guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature
ASPER ATTACHED
Name (please print) - Date:

PREPARED EY: Name (please print) Jesus Beltran Date: 17/05/2018

Phone #39075

MINISTERIAL: SERVICES OFFICER:
| certify that:

» - approved by competent authority; s arithmetically correct;
« verification of goods supplied/services rendered e not previously paid;
s price or rate of charge correct; e invoices/requisitions attached; and
o discounts/allowances corgeet; o expenditure is recorded against the correct codes.
Signature: [4 [ |
i / ) PR W
pate: [ 2/ 717 LAY |
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*1 BTA Apr 18 TRANSPORT - 2017 4200 9,293.33 CR"
5.73 Not Relevant

AC Brogan/E 4-15/4/18 Mantra at Sharks Gold Coast 4 526005 4206072/ PG 1650.00 DR
Brogan/E 4-15/4/18 Mantra at Sharks Gold Coast M/F~ 526009 42060727/ PG 50.82 DR
AC Taylor/B 4-15/4/18 Mantra at Sharks Gold Coast”” 526005 4206072 7 bG 1650.00 DR
Taylor/B 4-15/4/18 Mantra at Sharks Gold Coast M/F < 526009 4206072 PG 50.82 DR
xaxx TOTAL e+ N 9,293.33

Al
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4 CIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Ministerial Services Branch

To Brogan, Emily
Company
Booking 1D 1791688

BOOKING DETAILS
Traveller Name

Brogan, Emily

Invoice Date 18 April 2018
Invoice No. 31179168801
elnvoice No. 9168801

Boker Name 7

Duf’y, Cai

Accompanying Guest(s)

None

Booking Source

Serke’ API

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

~ | Wednesday 04/04/2018

Other Note

04 Apr 2018
Change check-out from 14 Aps-
2018 to 15 Apr 2018

Arrival Date Average Ra'e AUD 150.00
Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 Total Rooni1 Cosf AUD 1650.00
# Nights 11 Special Handling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 4 Total incidental Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Studio Queen MerchaniFee AUD 50.82
Special Handling Note GST included in this AUD 154.62
invoice
As per booker via phone. Check-in |[TOTAL

AUD 1700.82 - .

HOTEL DETAILS i - .

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

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906 Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia

P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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LIDOGROUP

Tax Invoice

Ministerial Services Branch

To Taylor, Brock
Company
Booking ID 1791689

Traveller Name

Taylr, Brock

Invoice Date 18 April 2018
Invoice No. 31179168901
elnvoice No. 9168901

Booker Name - 7 7

Duf Gai

Accompanying Guest(s)

None

Booking Source

Serie’API

Division Code / Name

TRANSPORT 2017 / TRANSPORT
2017

Custom Data Field

Cost Centre Code / Name

4206073 / TRANSPORT 2017

Payment Instruction

CBC'- Chargeback - Room and
carpark only

" IReason For Travel

STAY DETAILS

~ |Wednesday 04/04/2018

verage Rat

04 Apr 2018
Change check-out from 14 Ap¥
2018 to 15 Apr 2018

“YArrival Date 3 AUD 150.00
Departure Date Sunday 15/04/2018 Total Rooni Cosé AUD 1650.00
# Nights 11 Special tiandling Fee AUD 0.00
# Rooms 1 Total incideniai Cost AUD 0.00
Room Type Studio Queen Merchant Fee - AUD 50.82
Special Handling Note _GST_included in this AUD .1 54.62

invoice
Other Note As per booker via phone. Check-in TCTACL AUD 1700.82

HOTEL DETAILS _

Address Corner Olsen & Musgrave Avenues Southport Gold Coast QLD 4215
Country Australia ' -

PLEASE NOTE - This invoice has been paid in full, no further payment required.

The Lido Group Pty Ltd ABN: 42

Page
006 852 991

1

A: 128 Terry Street, Rozelle NSW 2039, Australia | PO Box 906,Rozelle NSW 2038, Australia
P: 1300 132 011 | +61 2 8585 0885 (option #3)

E: govi@lido.com.au
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! MSB004
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Document Number: §

MINISTERIAL OFFICES
EXPENDITURE APPROVAL

Ministerial Office: Office of the Premier and Minister for Trade

Financial Year: 2017/2018 Urgent payment requiired by: /120
 VENDOR . | PARTICULARS - e AM.UNT
: (name of person/busmess to be pald) ; L
Ministerial Services Branch Petty Cash relmbursement $378 35
May 2018
APPROVAL TOTAL:
(GST inclusive) | $278:35 ) 2
i } -
| certify that: /’ gz.s 6407

e Expenditure is approved and in accordance with'the Queensland Ministérial Handbook;
» All supporting documentation is attached; ‘
* Where applicable a valid Tax Invoice is attached; a
» The purpose of any travel or entertainment is refated to official business (unless specifically

detailed); and
« When guests are not assisting the Minister details of cost recovery are attached.

APPROVED: Signature ' /
; e 7
a

Name (please print) vid Barbagallo, Chief of Staff Date: 11/05/2018

PREPARED BY: Troy Mitcjhell, Executive Manager Date: 11/05/2018

Phone 07 3719 7019

¢ Claims for Travel - See Overleaf

Please print on yellow paper

RTID386.pdf - Page Number: 331 of 336
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Cuthere &K

PETTY CASH VOUCHER

-~ Name [av Hy Certgon Date / ?//O 7’/% €
. . GST GST GST
Particulars of Claim Exclusive $ $ Inclusive $
' .00
LOMM . W fl;
bt
| certify that the above claim is properly | certify that the sumof $ (4 00, is

due and payable and approve the relevant
expenditure in accordance with the
Queensland Ministerial Handbook.

—

"

Pt

due and payable to me and i-acknowledge
receipt of that sum. -

P4

-~

=

Particulars of Charge
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| certify that the sum of $ é; 60 s

due and payable to me and | acknowledge

receipt of that’ sum:

| certify that the above claim is properly

due and payable and approve the relevant

expenditure in accordance with the
Queensland Ministerial Handbook.

Pl

Particulars of Gharge
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ABN 40 055 184 322
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Cut here &K

: ‘ PETTY CASH VOUCHER .
| Name M et L Gl T O Date /9 /04*/%13‘
. . GST GST GST
Particulars of Claim ; Exclusive $ $ Inclusive $
G-AMES. | $16- 4o

CoMmon A/
gy

Ctellon 1640 T THe (T,

bow consT

| certify that the above claim is properly
due and payable and approve the relevant
expenditure in accordance with the
Queensland Ministerial Hancﬁook.

receipt of that sum.

due and payable to me and i acknowledge

Particulars of Charge
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| e
CABCHERGE
TAX INVOICE

AXIS 131008
REGENT T b AU

X1 909 aLb At
a%RCHANT e 21238389
TERMINAL D¢ V41929
CLIENT 1D: r4o7J \
DRIVER DA: 118009712 \
DRIVER ABN: 93714732381

ISLAND \

CUp: CHEVPUN
bIck 0P ST
TARIFF:
01 SINGLE DAY ‘ |

ééééIVED IN CASH

FARE $16.40

OTHER ‘Sg(())(())

EXTRAS ' _35 .

'}OTAL FARE $16.40
INC. GST

s CUSTOMER RECEIPT s
11/04/18 16309 I
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